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Name of Case: Margaret Ingoglia
Daia: 03/13/2020

Bociket Mumber;

NN-19411-18 NM-19410-18

Judge; Honorable Judge Jaqueline Williams
Sebject Chilg Joe Palomino (03/15/2004

Dates of Bith Margaret Malel (10/29/201 4y
(BOB):

CAkd rfumiyss

Eespondent (& Robert Malele (04/06/1969)

DOB):

Petidonar (&

DOBY:

Homorable Judge: Jacqueline Williams

In accordance with the court's directives, NV C Chi
supervised visits between the respondent fath

“Minnie” Malek.
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anuary 28" supervised visht wag caneeled by Ms, Ingogiia dus to sibject chitd Jos having
is Nutrition therapy, CPS informed Mr, Malek and informed him the twe hours will be
ate tP on uncomng visits, by exztending the visit for an hour on each visit, (Mr, Maiei
geunerated a SCR veport becavse this vight Was canceled)

i

v
5,
eo!

SO WHY NOT MY DAUGHTER ?

February 3' supervised visit was covered by CPS Garcia for a duration of 2hss, 4:10pm —
6:10pm. This visit was switched to that Monday, as on February 4th Joe has another medical

appointiment that will conflict with the visit schedule, Mir. Malek was notified about the swiich of
the visit and agreed.

February 4% snpervised visit wag canceled doe io subject ehild MR toving a high
tever, as well as Joe’s Mutrition thevapy. Docior’s note was provided, My, Malek was

notified and was reminded the visit was switched enly for that week and we siili have 2
hours te suake up for the visit on 2/28/20,

February 6 supervised visi was canceled due to subject children Joe and Miagiwgrnein
sick with colds. Doctor’s nat was provided, ¥ir, Malek was noilfed and was sssured the
visits will be made up, = foiai of 4 hours, CF8 further planned with bother parente on what
days gofng forward the visits 1ill ba tnade up, to which they agreed.
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Duoring this visit Mr. Malel threaten to call in a report to SRC because the subject child M awetd
told him she vomited “4 times” the day before and her mother said it*s because of the food My,
Malek gave her. Mr. Malek got vpset and told the child her mother s a “liar”. CPS told M. Malei:
that his concerns will be addressed with the mother. vir. Malek continued to question the child
abont what exactly she ate, and where the mother got the food from. The child told the father she
ate fries from McDonalds, Mr. Malek became enraged and began yelling in the presence of other
parents and the subject child, talking about her mother and jos, CPS called CPSSTI to come and

pus anc the su
assist with Mr. Malek. .. ¥IDEO AND AUDIO. THEY ARE LYING AGAIN. 5

March 9" supervised visit was covered by CPS for a duration of 2 hours, 4pm to 6pm.

The visit was in a private cubicle. The subject child told the father she lost her voice at school and
was speaking in a hoarse tone of voice, The father told the child to rest her voice and try not to do
muck speaking, The father brought toys for the child, he thought her how to hold a basebal] bat,
The father asked the child if she wonld like 10 learn Then the father and daughter sat on the figor
and played with cars. The father eventually laid on the floor, the child climbed on the father's
chest, then scoop on his necl and over his head. Father was enjoying the bonding rolling on the
floor. The child asked the father to pick her up to look over at the other cubicle, the father pick the
child up, and CPS quickly redirected the father not to oblige the child. The father said he had oo
intentions of putting the child to loglk over into the other cubicle. The chiid then asked to go to the
playroormn, the father agreed. The father and a Darent got into a squabble surrounding SC taking
toys away from the a 2-yzar-old child in the playroom. The father and subject child were directed
bacl to the cubicle. There the father rationale to child when she asked what happen? He
responded that the other parent is “crazy”. The father suggested a movie, “Barbie”. The father
cozied up with the child rubbing her hands, holding her hands, rubbing her hair with his face
during the movie until it ended. The father told tha child he will bring the movie on the next visit,
which made her happy. CPS followed up with the father for the si gned HIPPA, he still did not
sign the form. Later that night he sent CPS a series of texts and one of them stated, he will
reconsider the HIPPA, but don’t want to do something to “benefit Almonte”, and if nothing is
found he still sees the SC for only 4 hours.

MORE LIES OUT OF ACS NEW YORK CITY... 1 HAVE VIDEO AND AUDIO. . ;
Hame Visia: THIS IS WHY THEY HAVE THE RULE OF NO AUDIO. VIDED, PHOTOGRAPHY,
Elgmae Vishig: ‘

Sehool: _,279 E %‘

On 02/13/20, CPS visited the schools of the subject child Jos and iviigee. Mugam@has an IEP
and is receiving supportive services at school. Academically, IW is doing well and

Court Ordered Investigation

Pagedof §




. € i

les as per clags Teacher and Counselor. Joe has a I8P as well and

Ieceives supportive serviceg at school. As per the Guidance Counselor, Joe has no behaviora]
(‘5\ isstes

» the only coneery s his absence, CPS and
with the school team and the nop

JOE’s educarionaj PrOCess, A pia

preventive Case Planner held a schoo} meeting
~respondent mother M, Ingoglia to addess, plan and support
1l Was implemented ang agreed upon during the meeting,

Miedliant: JOE STILL NOT coIng To SCHOOL THIS HAS BEEN GOING ON NOW SINCE SEPT OF 2013,
Hiedicai,

The subject children J 02 and Mgy are medically np to date, Their immunizations are up to
date as well. The childrag were last seen by their physician on 02/25/2020 for a sick visit. The
children have sjnce gatien over their illness and ere doing well. jog continues 1o see hig

endocrinologist and Nutritionist tn manage/address hig bre-diabetes on Tuesdays,

Services and referraic

l.

Q%

Contast with

Eroveniive:

As per Case Planner, theip agency is doing casework

monitoring with s, Ingoglia to reduce the
risl of placement.

Court Ordered Investigation 20 7

T TR e e e

Poagesafg

NEWIERE A




@

[
4 e pporten-

et

THERE WERE OTHER SICKNESS DAYS AND TIMES THAT HAVENOT BEEN ADDRESSED BY ACs.

277

65/33/2020 :

Date
22?4 Bedford Avenne Plai 225 Gohula.garnial @aes.nyepav 738-623.4639
Address gnd Vit Hamaft Telaphonz

272 e
e, £

Boiade Bepho ) 1/! —'9—4? Z\J%a == _L_L _ 83/15/2830
Preparer’s Sugervisor (Print Signsiura Dzie o
rame) .
Freadolin TR AT men — ,_:"j J I A 7 s 3 ety
Zycisha W;ﬁn-a_; Spoon L,,- ,f,f_,» gy ﬁfj 4 7. 8373372026
Praparer’s CEM # needed (Bring Szgna&.r_ T Data
namie)
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vieemgeand Jog fealing i1l During a supsrvised visit, Child Megmwe disclosed to BF tha: i
hesthrown vo in the home with BM recentiy. The moth
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NOTE : MY DAUGHTERS BIRTHDAY WAS ON THE 25TH OF OCTOBER. I SAW HER ON 11/4 AND MINNIE SAID SHEE W.&'ES
THROWING UP LAST NIGHT. SO WHAT THIS MEANS IS 6 DAYS LATER. MINNIE IS GIVEN SO MUCH CANDY AND CAKE
THAT SHE IS THROWING UP...

many helpings as she pleases {0 calce end candy for har birii

WYL Special Vietms Unit has been in contact with the CPS tenm in teferencs (o complainis
rmade oy the BF regarding their investigetion into clisgations of Moo being physical abusea,
. - Iy - o = - ey ==t

in speaking with Lt. Bermudsz, thers were no findings. The BF has since filed an officis

oL
cormpiaint with the NYZD Internal Affiis Buresu (14B)

DEPUTY INSPECTOR ROE SAID THAT THE EVIDENCE I SENT HER WAS DEFINITELY DISTURBING.
SHE I8 GOING TO BE NAMED IN A SUBPOENA REQUEST TO VOUR COURTROOM,

Buasrvised Vislis
SRS

22

C?5 wried to seheduls thren wisils 2 week 0 make up soms of the 500 mintes v‘i‘i’_‘:;'ifsﬁzg F‘.ﬁﬂ:
but gach week thers hes been a canesilation. All visits have been canssted :a:i“: BM ‘._.}1: to ths
children being sick or tited 2nd on one occasion, the Rivi had an appeiniment o look E': ﬁ:‘ o
sparimsni Wit & housing specizslist and did not Hgish in Sma o arrive for dhs supervised t‘.sin.‘-]__:
zddision, child M school s droposd off the child too late for the mather to favel 1 the
;;!;Q ctfice for visits. The CPS tzam spoke with the bus company about ensuring that Mty

arrives home on tims. MOURSING SPECIALIST ? OF NOTE HERE 1§ THAT IF THIS WERE TRUE,
rav=s b WHY IS MARGARET STILL IN SHELTERS ?

In spealtng with the F3U team recently, the 300 minuizs is corrant

up.

Afnogtion:

Thg chiidren have missed muliipie days of school this sche_ﬂ!. SLL:. Jog has rnisged 1.:3‘ daa:ﬁ???—
| childven tave [EP's and should bs stiending school regulasdy. Whan ong child is sick, .-1.!.“.:.:;:1;-—&
} boih ihe ohildren home Tom school. Ons day the children were apart Ot & firg 0:;11 atthe _:.uaffm at
¢ lam, ent BM ispt the childran home Tom schoal aue 10 the chzldzf,n bsgg;_ra.a fom ﬂ_lmﬁm

dzill, CP3 has had numerous conversetions about the imporiance of school for the children

. with BF o discuss if he hins any
| ng. CFS now conduocts a body -:ﬂf.cif;

Gg‘% PaaeZald
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TAKES PHOTOS OF MYy

Py

UGHTERS NAKED BODY AND MAKES ME UNDRESS HER. REALLY SiCK,

during sach visit while 2 covworlker is bresent, as well &3 telce photes of 5C,

On November 9, 2012, the childy

19 fhy
Jae has e follow- up annonﬁnmt oy b!ocr_ wor

bersfemred foa endocrinologist, Jos hos C'\—rul

e feam will foliow up with the childreg”

enily re-assigned io ¢

FIU/CPS Ms, 30“1 S can be coniacte

The BF ir. Malelk will bs referred 1o tha SC3 Fajherniood vrogram o7 parenting skiils ¢

CFS will follow up with the PPRS cas se planner i

skills clesses, MARGARET HaS FAILED BER PARENTING PROGR. RAM SINCE JAN OF 2018. ACS MAKESNO
é‘é‘"&"‘c’;‘p"" THIS EVER AGAIN. SHE U\'DDUBTI:DLY FAILED IT ONCE AGATN BY NOT SHOWING AND

D XTREMELY LAT
0z ACE Feorly C"j\'_lahood }J‘:msuitam t vEcommandsd V'w {Minni

ilie) be refemed for an 3
newopsychological essessment. The 2ssessment wonld essist in assassing B
brain Tunctioning to asses: 2 ehild’s oe
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1s. Ingogliz o pareni

R
ﬁ

viinnie®s behaviorend

=1
S nESds. Lhs consulfant recommeades CPS t=zch out o SUNY
Downstats Hos pital however the T cility

; doas not offer the services,

A CASE AGAINST MR MALEK AS
D ACS IS LYING AND USING FUAY

ACSTRYING TO MAKE TO HOW HIS BEOAVIOR IMPACTS HIS CHILD, MY DAUGHERS
BEHAVIOR IS FINE AN DAUGHTER AS A PAWN

FOR THEIR CASE AND THEIR LAWSUIT DEFENSE.

. = 3 e .
E" Yok C.L‘-" = Liinren’s Ssrvices 71 eont
EE‘ "e=;,r and =~'-=1’-'33£ng 01 3unject eniidren, New York Ciny Ar

enorl wﬂi pesi

Signature
2 tn E"‘-"q
Egaers & . e ns Ty, eny 18-245.8878
i Egaers Ave 172 (FRlE R L KR
o e S i
Address ond Unit Teirpihens ,
Y
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W Fee 52 -]
- DYamImEM i
Reabless Ferguson T e Flovgmber 33, 2013
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David A Hansell )

Comnvissloner @@ Uﬁ T E) EP @ i El;:
Willinu: Fleicher, 1CS1

Beputy Commissiener ’y/

Cherite Thomas
Assoclate Comnussioner

Weme oF Case: Mergavet Ingogiia
Hodney Jackson, LSy
Assistunt Commissionsr Tt Fahim arv 10: 020

LDivision of Child Frorecrion _ — .
Docket Mumberr  NN-10411-18

Brooklyn Borough Oifice NN-194]10-18
Aain Epse Office Judoes T e VAT
1974 Bediard Avenue & ! E.LCLU.EIII}.E Williams
Brooldyn, New York, 11216 .. N R o pa e
Subject Thiid Joe Palomino (03/15/04)
(718 - zel Bates of Birth Mipegm, M .
(18 - fax @cE):
Hespondeni (& Robert Malek
D0B:
Patitioner (&
DOR):

Bonorable Judge Williams;

In accordance with the court’s directives, New Yorlk Ciry Children is submitting an updared conrt report on
behalf of the suparvised visits barween vespondent fesher My, Rober Malek and his daughtar, subject child

Mg “Minnie” M@

On 01/06/2020, this case was reassigned to FSU/CPS Paula Garcia, who first supervised the parent /child visit

on 01/14/2020. My, Malek has supervised visis with the subject child twice a week, Tuesdays and
Thursdays4 pm t0 Spm.

This report will iighlight the supervised visits thus Far

Current Undate:

& s

R TVE




January 28" visit was cancele

January 30th visip began at 4pm 2nd ended at £:335;

February 4% visit was canceled due ig Joe's medical
February 6% visi; was canceled as Joe and Minnie

The team contacied the both mother and father.
Tuesday 2/11 and Thursday 2/13 visi W
visit yesterday due children being sick;,

On Monday 2/3/2020 The visit was held ing

foliow up medical appt for Joel.

Court Ordered Investizaziost

d due to subject chilg specialist appointment

‘or obesity /dizhates
70, 10 make up 35 minutes from Janvary 23 vigi,

appoiniinent,
“as sick and was at a doctor's visir,

Bozh parents agreed 0r the visi ge

heduled next wesic:
il be from 4-7om both davs 10 male

up the two hours for missed

tead of 3/4/2020 scheduled visit due to the moth

£ Dy

er having
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#espectiully subrzitied,

aida Garcie : 02/10/20

Preparer (Print same) ’ Bignature Date

1274 Bedford Avenue Brooklya- pazia.garcial@acs.nye.gov 718-623-4G59

328

Address engd Uajt -zl Telepkone
S i . M el

Salade Beghe SR I i 02/10/20

Freparer’s Supervisor (Primt Signattire Date

npame}

Aysishe Witherspoon R AR A R 02/10/20

Preparer’s CPM if aeeded (Print Signatur ~ Bate
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David 4, Hansell

Commicslonor

Williain Fletcher, Lcsw
Deputy Commissioner

Charita Thomas
Associate Commisstoner

Redney Jackson, resur
Asslstant Commissioner

Division of Child Protection

Brookdyrn Borough Office
Main Bast Offfce

1274 Bedford Avenue
Broolkdyn, New York, 11216

718 - tel
(T8) -  fax

A ey

7’73% Lt WEi
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e Forviee. QAZ LI 47apy
COURT REPORT /Jbwswrizss

Name of Case: Margaret Ingoglia

Date: 07/07/2020

Docket Number; (NN-19411-18),(NN-19410)

Judge: Honorable Judge Jaqueline Williams
Subject Child Joe Palomino {4aitaens.:.

Dates of Birth MaQgates Meigic (bt
(DOB):

Respondent (& Robert Malek { %

DOB):

Petitioner (&

DORB): ’)})&(

Bonorable Judge: Jacqueline Williams

In accordance with the court’s directives, NYC Children’s is submitting an updated report for the

case Margaret Ingoglia.

Updaies:

Supervised Visits My, Malek (RF):

The last in-person supervised visit was on 03/19/20 for a duration of two hours at the agency.
Due to Covid-19 outbreak and New York City Stare of Emergency, the agency has suspended all
in- person visitation, However, on 3/20/20, one day after Mr, Malek in-person supervised visit he
texted CPS asking, “what is happening®. CPS responded that in-person visits has been suspended
until forther notice. On 03/21/20 (Saturday), Mr, Malek texted CPS informing that he’s going to
the hospital and is MeRgeees alright. CPS returned his call on that Saturday. Mr. Malek stated he
was in the hospiial to ger tested as he went for a walk that morning and knew something was not
right with his lungs and can never remember having an infection starting in his Iungs. CPS

£ 2

s
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validated Mr, Malek and told him to be safe and to keep CPS posted on this situation. On 3/25/20,
CPS received more texts from Mr. Malek expressing how he think he contracted his illness. Mr.
Malek texted 41 hours after he saw a client at Mt. Sinai Hospital, he got sick. Mr. Malek also texrs
that he got sick from the elevator at Family court or at the parking garage,

Mr. Malek kept sending fexts about his Covid-19 scare and to inquire how the child Mastwg was
doing during the health pandemic. Some of his text instructed thar the child Masgeram should not
be bronght out of the home under any circumstance as it is not safe. Mr. Malek offered to buy air
purifier, food, and have it delivered to the family home, he even offered CPS $50 to deliver food
for the family. Mr. Malek was willing to do what he can, for the family 1o remained indoors safe.
CPS informed Mr. Malek the Tamily does not have food security and CPS has been delivering
Tood during visits.

Mr. Malek contacted CPS early April to inquire about visits. CPS told Mr. Malek we can do
supervised phone contacts twice a week, between him and the subject child. Two early barriers
that prevented Mr. Malek from having phone contact with the subject child was one, Ms. Ingoglia
was not allowing any devices in her home to be used for the fear that her information and location
will be breached. Secondly, ACS was going twice per month to family’s and engaging at the door
as not to put each other at risk. Therefore, CPS volunteered to use her phone for when she visits
the family. Mr. Malek did not agree for that arrangement, he did not want the child to leave the
apartment fearful of her contracting the illness, CPS asked Mr. Malek if he can buy a phone for
the child and then we can begin the visit without CPS going to the home. Mr. Malek agreed then
change his mind and stated, he does not want ACS 1o supervise the visits. From since then Mr.
Malek has been sending texts, emailsto CPS and FCLS on how he wants the supervised visit to
occur during the pandemic, CPS and her Team, as well as FCLS Team were corresponding trying
to bring a resolution that Mr, Malek would accept, but to no avail,

On 04/06/20, Mr. Malek had his first phone contact with Maggere. then phone contacts occtrred
only when CPS conducted a face to face visit with the Tamily, 06/26/20, was the last phone
contact. On 04/09/20, Mr. Malek contacted FCLS stating he is not getting video visit with the
subject child. The cycle began again with Mr. Malek not wanting CPS/ACS to supervise the visits
and the visits must occur inside the home, which the mother continues to oppose. Mr. Malek then
identified two Psychologist as Resources io supervise his visits with the child Margaret. CPS
contacted the Resources and one did not exist. The other Resource Psychologist checked out, but
he insisted ACS must pay for his service. ACS did not approve Mr. Malek Resource. Finally, CPS
and Ms. Ingoglia suggested the visit can occur in a safe room in the building where they reside.
Moreover, the mother's social worker was willing to provide a laptop and supervised the child
since the Ms. Ingoglia cannot. That arangement was refused by Mr. Malek, on the premise the
child is being pur at risk, he insisted the visit must take place in the mother’s apartment, which the
mother refuse. On 06/19/20, CPS was advised 1o refer Mr. Malek to the NYSPCC's Therapeutic
Supervised Visitation Program. CPS obtained the referral package and was set to submit the
request and decided to ask Mr. Malek if he is willing to this arrangement. On 06/22/20, CPS and
CP851 had a phone conversation with Mr. Malek about Therapeutic Supervised visits with
Minnie and it does involve out of pocket payments by him. Mr, Malek insisted that he will not
discuss any resource unless the ACS team can give him an answer to why his Resource was not
approve. That discussion ended with Mr. Malek being explosivefand CPSS1 ended the call.

Also, T rust highlight, Mr, Malek called in two investigation d}(ﬁng the Covid-19 pandemic
against the non-respondent mother. The first, was on 03/05/2 and the other 06/06/20, those
reports were to undermine Ms. Ingoglie ability to care or th72:.lbj&0t children Margaret and Joe.

Home Visits: RECOROZP Frivpe sz,
NOT TRyE.

Court Ordered Investigation .dﬁ\ 2@—9 Page 2 of 5
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CPS continued to conduct announce ang Unannounced visi: during the Covid -19 pandemic, The
home continues to be safe with no apparent safety concern currently. The clutter situation has been
addressed and the mothe torage and organijzed items in the home, The home continues 1o have a
working smoke/CO detector and sturdy window guards, The home is equipped with three fans so
the home can maintaip 5 cool temperamure, However, the mother requested for air-condition unit 1o
be installed. CPS aiso observed an amount of food supply, provisions and sleeping arrangement
for the chiidren. The children continue to be wel] cared for and theijr basic needs are met by the

goglia did a graduation party for Joe, she and the child Mssgremomade 2
cake and decorated the home with decorationg they created, t0 ensyre Joe felt special for

accomplishing this milestope, he children appear to have a close bound with their mother and
Seems to be thriving in the home environ ent. However subject child Mm continues to

Visits, supervising phone contacts, delivering food and medicine lock box. During these visits the
children was observed without any marks and bruises on their bodies. The last home visit was on

COVTRG DI Cripes
Schogl: —-—-7413;5059 . W&'%“?

has been receiving counseling week woriing on the
child social skills and Trauma related jssues, garet is also seen once a weelk for video sessions
with her Occupational Therapist and Speech Therapist.

Both guidance counsejor reported to work closely with the children mother and she’s cooperative
and is receptive 1o suggestions for the greater good of'the children educati?n progress.
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=B 2 ® % up toidate with [
Za to date as well. Margaret [ ik
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the context of domestic violence and Ongoing custody dispute of her daughter. CPS aiso followed
up with sub; 28 Psycliotherap 10 has not contacted CPS to date, P
S e AR LTS S e et e

i e e

':5-_"‘1‘

X CPS was able to
8pea tomer service, who reported thar the children are consistent witly their therapy on a

On 03/25/20, CP§ partake in a mental heal consult for Mr. Malek, Recommendations ang
referrals were given to discuss with Mr. Malek., CPS had a discussion with Mr. Malek about

referring him 10 g mental health clinic in hig community and he declined the offer. Mr. Malek is
notreceptive to addressing menta] health concerns currently, £IE

Contact with Preventive:

02/27/2020. The results Were received op 03/05/2020, which showed no new DIR’s or
CRIMINAL report file for Ms. Margret Ingoglia or Mr, Robert Malek. There’s a fuli stay away
Order of Protection in place against Mr, Malek, on behalf of Ms. Ingoglia, Joe and Margaret.

Summary:
Lualmary:

CPS has been assigned to this case as of J. anuary 6%, 2020, since then CPS has been working with
the family. Ms. Ingoglia has beep Caoperative and has allowed CPS 1o enter her home, Ms. Ingoglia
Seerms to enjoy caring for the subject children Jos ang MR and they seem happy in her care,
She is providing for their basic needs. During visit's the children is friendly and always ready 1o
engage CPS. Ms. Ingoglia continues to learn skills 1o provide a safe and structural home for Joe and
Méogaae. CPS is working with her on consistency, s—== 7

During Covid-19 outbreak, Ms, Ingoglia adhere to New York State orders and sheltered in place and

phone contact between M. Malek and Maeens. However, Ms. Ingoglia did not agree for hey phone
or Joe's phone 1o be used for phone or video contact; neither can the video visit to oceur in her
home. Ms, Ingoglia and CPS advocared for the video visit to oceur in her building in a safe space
without the use of ler or Joe’s devices. Mr. Malek refused on the premise that the child wi]] be
leaving the home and cap contract the virus and he does not want ACS/CPS to supervise the visits
going forward. Mr. Malel Ppresented twa Resources to supervise the video visits. CPS contacted the
Resources identified the-first one (Psychologist) the information given, no business came matching
that information. The second Resource identified (Psychologist), claimed he does not know of My,
Malek and asiced questions of what is expected of thig supervised virwal visit will look like. Afier
learning abour the requirements, the Resource insisted, ACS must pay Tor his services not M.
Malek. ACS did not &pprove Mr. Malek resource. CPS was made Privy to a contracted resource for
Supervised therapeutic visits, CPS contacted the resource and got all the details, then CPS and
CPS81 had a conversation with M. Malek before sending out the referral, iz, Malek was insisting
he must know why ACS rejected his resource before any conversation about referring him for

Paged of 5

Court Ordered Investigation -%3? "2 9’ /

Ay




O

.”?"ﬂ

O

P S

~ Li#

’therapeutic Visits with his daughter af this new Tesource. As a result, supervised phone contact

MOT8: Thes Lre roTuEs 1y g SO STiES

Respectfully submitted,

Paula Gareia 07/67/2020 -
Preparer (Print name) Signature Date

1274 Bedford Avenue Unit22s8 _paula.garciaz@acs.nve.gov 718-623-4629

Address and Unit E-mail Telephone

Bolade Begho 07/67/2020

Preparer’s Supeivisor (Print Signature Date

name)

Yyeisha Witherspoon 0710712020

Preparer’s CPM if needeq (Print  Signature Date

name)
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: Mark B Lew Mp 10 Pediatric Center, 2704 Glenwood Road Brooklyn, Ny 41240 '

718-852-5440

Preventivs Exam Summary

O i SYSRIES g (Sex: F, Doa:

.

Date of Visii: 01/2912018

1

Jent Demographics
Name: ViR STy ey
Dats of birth: SEwme: Say: F
Languaga: ENGLISH -
Bace: White
Ethnicliv: Mot Hispanic or Lating A

-

Visit] niormation

Dateftims: a1728/2018 @ 03:24 pm
Locatlon: Mark 8 LewMD LLD

/ e
- (ﬁ— -
A s A

Apoolitment type: WELL VISIT, gs7 - /? «’M% i‘? =
Accompanjsd by: Father .

: ' 4 \
Interval History | b //’Z;/f/f 7=
Three vear wall vig|:: ¢ ‘40
Parantal concarns: PICKY EATER
Racant Injuryfillness: nonz ;
Special haalth care naags: nons /;72 ) ' /}
Visits to othsr health cara providersiacilities: nops /] =
Changas/stressors in familly or home: nons

Observation of parent-child Interaction: normg {zctivs communication: parzny gives child cholcas; parent @ncourages coopsration; unaceaptzbla
behaviar alicits aDpropriats responsze

ROS Findings

Well Vislt: rF'reschool: Coafirmis GI: hag narmat Bl paltarnistont

censisigncy, is lollat trainad for urinefstoal during waking hours, walches limilzd
TViagproprizte shows, no TV In badroom, gets Zpproprists 2 i

mount of exsrrigs, brushas teath, ragulzr dental visiis,
&
Patlent History

Past Madical, Farily, and Sociz! Hisiory tavigwad &nd updzaisd a3 Epproprizts
2mblern List Reviewed by Difara Rekhman {322) 09/29/2018 15:24:38
ve problams

r..9es/Reactions Raviewad by Dilarz Rakhmag {322) 5112812012 152500
Ne active madication sllergias or reaclions

Medication List Reviewsd by Dilara Rzkhman (322) 01/20/2078 15:25:03

B

vital Signs

3lood Pressurs; 86 7 50 @13:15

Temp (skia}.,.....97.4F / 35.3¢

Naighl; ... 34D 7oz / 14.23kg (43 ile) -
Jelghly ... 37,5107 95.3 ¢ a8 %He)

M v 15,7 (53 %018) AN

-

- .
=xam Findings
‘onstitutional: Normal general appsarzneca: alart, plzasent, not il 2ppearing, no disirsss.
iyas: Normal red reflex/fundoscopic exarm: Aozl cuisony ophihzlmoscopic SXem: conjunciivas & lids: pink & moist: pupils & iiszs: PERALS:
visual zeully by observation, ;
‘ars, Nose, Mouth, Throat: Nomzi canals & This: claar with noimal izndmaiks 2 liaht railex; naras: clear; lips, tzeth znd Sums: No carizs,

plegqus, demineralization, sizining, infury, or gingivitis: arophanyiy: moist mucous membrznes, without pharyngaal srythame or intracral
lesfans,

ack: Normal nack: suppls, irachez midlins, no fasses or slanifican; adenopathy,
espiratory: Normal respiratory effort: no retractions, no tachyonea; ausculiation of lungs: claar & equal brzath sounds withou ralzs, fhonchi or
wheezs,

ardiovascular: Normal palpation of heari: Paj nondisplaced:; auscuitation of hzap: ragularrsi= 2 raythm. ne murmur, ¢
astrolntestinal: Normal ebdeman: sai. nnntsnder.'ncndfs:ended, nomal bawst sounds, ng mass; liver & splaan: ng hepatosplencmegaly.
anltourinary: Marmal 20pesrancs of prapubarial external ganitaliz gng introitus,

usculoskelstal: Nomsa! muscis strangth & tona,

<n: Normal inspection: ng rash.

wralagic: Nermal 208 approprists sctiallanguzgs intzrzctior,

shool Exam Findings w .
SpuelExam 2:!

sant, wall appaziing ¢ lﬁffp
O NORMAL - Pulsas: NORIMAL ﬁ g

TR et Wy 5 et ot o ikt

erated: 02/19/2620 01-40 it T Confidential Information . "~ -

Peos 1giz
BRI fmemEya bhemea e pres _ ‘-




91312020 Bazumont Health 612 Year qig Child Development

(https:/fwww.beay mont.org/home)

HOME (/) - TREATMENTS&SERV!CES(/SERV]CES} -

BEAUMONT CHILDREN'S (/SERVICES/CH!LDRENS)

HEALTH AND SAFETY (./SERVICES/CHILDRENS/HEALTH—SAFETY) -

YOUR GROWING CHILD | SCHOOL-AGE (6 TO 12 YEARS)

Your Growing Child | Schoo
Years)

72
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=g‘5——“\hg@

‘5

=
)
. §
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1
O\Nhile all children Mnay grow at a different rate, the tollowing indicatres the averags for
school~aged children & o 12 years old:

° Weight: averags gain of about 5 +0 7 pounds a year

° Height: average growth of about 2.5 ingches per year T

Fg. M

What can my child dq at this age?

As your child continues TO grow, you will notice new and exciting abilities that your child

develops. While children May progress at differant rates and have diversa interests, the

following are some of the common milestones children may reach in this age group:

¥

° 6- to 7-year-oids: 019 0
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Contact : www.disabled-world.com

Published: 2017/11/30 (2 years ago) - Updated: 2020/03/05 (4 week aga) .
Synopsiss

> Average height to weight ratio chart by age for kids and teenage girls and boys in inches - pounds
mnd centimeters - kilograms.

Key Poinis:
» Bvery baby, child, and teenager is different in the way they mature and grow during their teen vears,

» On average, girls commence puberty around ages 10 to 11 and end puberiy around 15 to 17 years old;
yoys start puberty around age 11 to 12 and end around 16 to 17 years of age.

Miain Digest

Z¢ Areyou older than 20? Try our Adulis Heighito W gight Chari (htis:/ /s disabled-
vorld.com/caleulatoys-charts /height-weighi.phy] .

Jur easy to read optimum height to weight ratio charts, cover newborn babies o teenage girls and
»oys, and will give you a general idea of whether you are of average weight 1or your age and height
vithout using complicated percentile graphs, however, please keep in mind the following:

-~ Height and weight ratio charis are not iruly accurate measures or indicators, especially for young
thildren and teenagers. Height to weight charts for girls and boys represent only a rough average and
should be used in conjunction with a RMI ealenlator for kids (hitps:/ fwwae. disshled-world.com/eaiculators-
haris/child-bmi.php) .

2 - Young children and teenagers ofien have growth spurts during their growing years. During puberty
rour body will grow faster than at any other time in your life. On average, girls commenee puberty
tround ages 10 to 11 and end puberty around 15 to 17 years old; boys start puberty around age 11 to 12
md end around 16 to 17 years of age (7 Wikipedia). During this period it is quite possibis to gain and
ose weight rapidly, as well as add inches to their heights seemingly overnight. This is particularly sg in
nany adolescent girls who often experience dramatie changes in weight, bone composition, height,
O ody fat distribution - especially through their pubescent years.

72
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Average Height to Waight Chari; Babi
3~ Every bahy, child, and teenager is different in
+ r ]

heir "Baby far" g they mature into young adul;
€rson to consult if you are worried aboyt your childs

‘Our heighs io welght chart noy displays both
’ounds/f(ilograms and Inches/Centimeters.

w0 " . ey "t o

» Female: 1-11 mths

» Male: 7 - 5 e

- ——,
» Maler oo 10 TS
» Male: 15 - 20 yrs

> Female: 3-10 I's
<tihale: 2-19 yrg

\ge Weight
' mth 7.31b(3.3kg)
'S 9.61h (4.3 kg)
mth 21.71b (5.3 kg)
mth 13.31b (6.0 kg
mth - 14.61b (6.6 k)
mth 15.81b (7.1 kg)
mih 16.61h (7.5 kg)
mth 17.41b (7.9 kg)
mth 18.11b (8.2 kg)
mth 18.81b (8.5 kg)
mth 19-41b (8.8 kg)
mth 19.91b (9.0 kg)
ho 20.4 1b (9.2 kg)

—n- e ntadi i L SR U T Y

':!.tzs:h'-.w:\'.'.disebleci-worlﬁ.com!calcu[a:urs-charis!halght-weight-:eans.php
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es to Teenagers : Disabled Worlg %

the way they mature and grow during their teep
i 1 you will find they wil] simply "grow qui" of
8. Your pediatrician or tamily physician is really the

heighi to weight ratio ag a doctor can use &

Metric and Imperigl measurements;

Length 7
19.4" (49.2 cm

21.2" (53.8 cm)
22.1" (56.1 cmn)
23.6" (59.9 cm)
24.5" (62.2 cm)
25.3" (64.2 cm)
25.9" (64.1 cm)
26.5" (67.3 cm)
27.1" (68.8 cm)
27.6" (70.1 cm)

28.2" (71,6 cm)

28.7" (72.8 cm

-

5

)

;

e
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Exn,

29.2" (74.1 cm) %52,%
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1y mth
18 mth
19 mth

20 mih
21 mth

22 mith
23 mth

\ge

! yrs

.yT8

=

VT8

SALLE

,yrs Mﬂ’/" /g/’/?./

59/"'-37}3

OB ALgor s
Sl ol

2151b (9. 7kg)
22.01b (9.9 kg)
22.51b (10.20 kg)
23.01b (10.4 kg)
23.41b (10.6 kg)
23.91b (10.8 ke)
24.41b (11 kg)
24.91b (11.3 ke)
25.41b (115 kg)
25.91b (117 kg)

g o=

Weight

26.51b (z2.0 ke)
3151 (14,0 kg)
34.01b (15.4 kg)

A

39-51b (17.0kg) /g 5’ &=

l

44.01b (19.9 kg) —
49.51b (22.4 kg)
57.01b (25.8 ke)
62.01b (28.1 k)

Weight

101.01b (45.8 kg)
105.01b (47.6 keg)

115.01b (52.1 ke) ")__CD))

118.01b (53.5 kg) —'15,
) .120 o ?b ( qﬁ, 4 ke) g

bled-world.comicateutas tors-charisfheight- weight -i8=Rs.ohp

Average Height to Weight Charl; Bahigs {0 Teenagers : Disabled Worlg

30.1" (76.4 ¢m)
30.6" (77.7 cm)
30.9" (78.4 cm)
31.4" (79.7 cm)
31.8"(80.7 cm)
32.2" (817 cm)
32.6"(82.8 cm)
32.9" (83.5 em)
33-4"(84.8 cm)
33.5"(85.1 cm)

leigil {3

"(85.5 cm)

(94 ey ™,

-

3.7
37.0"
39.5

"(100.3 cm)

¢42.5" (107.9 cm)

45.5" (115.5 cm)
47.7" (121.1 cm)
50.5" (128.2 em)
52.5" (133.3 cm)
54.5" (138.4 cm)
56.7" (144 em)
59.0" (14¢.8 cm)

®

. s
ASIghf

J=

61.7" (156.7 cm)
62.5" (158.7 cm)
62.9" (150.7 cm)
64.0" (162.5 cm

. 64.0" (162.5 cm) %ﬁ
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18 yrg

o

19 yrs

Of\" TS

Age

0 mth
1mih
2 mth
3mth
1mth
3 mith
ymth
mih
s

) 0 mth

11mth

waNSizail

ad—war]d.com!ceIculators-chart
!

Avarags Height {0 Weight Chari: Babies io Tee

125.01b (56.7kg)
126.01b (57.1 1:‘.5)
128.01b (58.0 kg)

Weight

7-41b (3.3 kg)
9.81b (4.4 kg)
12.3lb (5.5 kg)
14.11b (6.4 k)
15.41b (7 keg)
16.61b (7.5 kg)
17.51 (7.9 kg)
18.31b (8.3 kg)
ig.0lb (8.6 kg)
19.61b (8.9 kg)
20.11b (g.1 kg)
20.81b (9.4 kg)

Weighs

21.31b (9.6 kg)
21.81b (9.9 kg)
22.31b (io.1 kg)
22.71b (10.3 kg) I
23.21b (10.5 kg)

. 23.71b (10.7kg)
24.11b (10.0 kg)
24.61b (1.2 kg)
25.01b (11.3 kg) ¢

. _2_5‘.}:._]_}1 { 1.5 k)

slheight-welghr—isens.php

:\é@ )

nagers : Disabled Warld

64.2" (163 cm)
64.2" (163 ci)

64.3" (163.3 cm)

Yength

19.8" (49.8 cin)
21.6" (54.8 cm)
23.0" (58.'4 cim)
24.2"(61.4 cm)
25.2" (64 cm)
26.0" (66 cm)
26.6" (67.5 cm)
27.2" (69 cm)
27.8" (70.6 cm)
28.3" (1.8 cm)
28.8" (73.1 cm)

29.3" (74.4 cm)

Cngil

o

I

29.8" (75.7 cm)
30.3" (76.9 cm)
30.7" (77.9 cin)
31.2" (79.2 cm)
316" (80.2 cm)
32.0" (8i.2 cm)
r32.4" (82.2 cm)
32.8" (83.3 cm)
33.1" (84 cm)

22.5" (8% om)

e
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. 22 mth

23 mth
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3 Y18

> yT8
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3 yrs
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O¥yrs
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2 y18
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Eow 10 T.ose Bodv Hat Fast

Average Helght ip Weighs

25.91b (11,7 kg)
26.31b (11.g ko)

Weighy

27.51b (12.5 kg)
31.01b (14.0 kg)
36.01b (16.3 ke)
40.51b (18,4 kg)
45-51b (20.6 kg)
50.51b (22.9 kg)
56.51b (25.6 k)

63.01b (28.6 kg)

70.51b (32 kg)
78.51b (35.6 kg)
88.01b (39.‘9 kg)

Weight

100.01b (45.3 kg)

112.01b (50.8 kg)
123.51b (56.0 kg)
134.01b (60.8 kg)

142.01b (64.4 kg)
147.51b (66.9 kg)
152.01b (68.9 kg)
155.0 1b (70.3 kg)

Treg Weight 7053 Plan 1g Caleulaior

».f--e__s;, Pounds, Ki Ograms Conversion Chart

i_uf.\v).’c of Men and Women in Oih

er Countries

snsdianydizeblzoo 'nrfd.ccm!calcutatcrs-chaﬁsfhelght-walghr-teens.php

Chart: Bables to Tesnagers : Disableg World B ‘

33.9" (861 cm)
34.2"(86.8cm) .

u

FJ:I

Teight
2"(86.8 cm

MiE Yiiosaem
— {

40.3" (102.3 cm).

l’"-

0.3

43.0" (109.2 cm)
45.5" (115.5 cm)
48.0" (1219 cm)
50.4" (128 cm)
52.5"(133.3 em)
54.5" (138.4 cm)
56.5" (143.5 cm),
58.7" (149.1 cm)

Height

61.5" (156.2 cm)

64.5" (163.8 cm)

67.0" (i70.1 cm)

8.3" (173.4 cm) -

‘ 69.0" (175.2 cm)

69.2" (175.7 cm)

69.5" (176.5 cm)

69.7" (177 cin) ‘

215
F e besy




vy Average Reight to Weight Chari: Babies 1 Teenagers : Disabled Worlc

Printable H@i@ht/w eight Chart for Girls from Baby to Teen AgE

Years
C ntable Height/Weialg Chart for B oys from Baby to Teenage
Youth

evels : Disabled World (2016/05/20)

an

8 1 Disabled World (2020/03/12)
3- Adult Male and Female Eeight to Weight Patio Chayt . Disabled Worid (2017/13/30)
\d—ﬁ‘ TRSRse il b

#- Average Heigh"t_:qlfigght Chart: Babies tq Teenagers . Disabled World (20i7/11/30)

~—

O 00d Pressure Chart: Low, Normai,_}ﬁgh ;;eading_bx;‘:".gg : Disabled World (2017/11/19)

b= Human Latarality

CANToriation and Right or Les Hand Tes; - Disabled World (2020/02/04)

A J‘_—&——M____&

= Hitzpatriele Scale Skin Lyne Te 1 I-_forp:lation : Disabled World (2020/01/17)
-—_.._.__-—'J-—'_‘————______i____ An

]
=]
—

’age Citation:

fiportant Disclatmmer:
isabled World ig strictly a news ang information website provided for general informaiion
1ly and does nat constitute medica] advice, Maierialg D

ibstitute for professional medieal care by a qualifiad Practitioner, nor should they be constried as

ich. Any ard party offering or advertising on d_isabled-world.com does not constitute endorsement
7 Disabled World,

al purpose
Tesented are in np Way meant o be g
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Gmall- Fun Vill confim an, Monday that My previous measurement Was comact

robert maley <abc75abc@gmaii.cnm>

T s Yetmik e e m g

Ly T Tt vt

mail.com <abo75ahe |

abe75abe@ @gmali.com>
To: SCJC <cle@cjc.ny.gov>

Sun, Mar 15, 2020 at 1:12 Pt

while the judge does nothing
the nutritiong] neglact of my

datighier is so bad she | pale, thronically i) a5 indicated in acg notes and her growth is
NOW siunted, .,
Robert malgk
I wish to conf

Im my previgus measuremaent.
Sent from my Verizon L@ Smariphone

=== Original Message.-.—

From: abc?Sabc@gmail.com (mailto:abc?’ﬁabc@gmail.com) '
Date: Sun, Mar 15, 2020 12:21 PV

TO: abcTﬁabc@gmail.com (mai!to:abc?Sabc@gmail.com);Travis Johnson;Rosmiii Almaonte, (ACS);rmaes@bds.urg
(mailfo:;rmaes@bds.org);Hsnderson Brathwalte;
Ce:

Subject:] wij gondirm an Monday that my previgus Mmeasurement was correct
Conversation between Me ang mrs Gargj

=8

—. 8l counssi take note

-~
o p—,

O Gbert majek

Sent from my Verizon LG Smartphone

-----

- - . -,

73 (?ui=2&ik=0084fb222b&view=att&th=1 70df2eeb

' ia(11).pas
f22383d&atﬁd=0.1&disp=a’rtd&safe=1&zw} e re-garcia(i).p

)’ '

29
&

::ﬂs:!!mal!.geogle.com!malllu/O?ik=c084f9222b&vie thread-ﬁ'gsmsm25:1%47na4-m+7==-:—---

w=pt&search=all&pennﬂﬂd=




9)

Me

mrs Garcia | wish to confirm my
daughters heighi on Monday via
MY tape measure to prove that
both acs and Margaret ingoglia
have neglected my daughter for the
past 2 years nutritionally causing
her chronic iliness that you have
indicated in acs report's. now, her-
neglectis clear. acs has indicated
chronic illness, which is true, Joe
as well, which is true. you had told
me at visitation that you knew of
nothing being done nutritionally
for Minnie and that her doctors
reports have been fine then you
and Almonte state in court that
yOu are now addressing this and
made no statements as you have
1o me. if it would not be for me you
would do nothing and have done
nothing. so first a problem didn't
exist after Ferguson said she wil
speak to her pediatrician and now
when | expose this..._ it does. if acs
intends to stop me doing a simple
tape measure of my own daughter
on Monday so that | be sure before
['take further legal action, then
cancel the visits and such derjia
will be used as further evidence

of your cover-up in court, Robert
malek

12:11 PM
vie

as well regardless of your no
photography rule.

furthermore if you intend to take
a picture then | will take a picture (Q C)CP

12:14 PM

R




$13/2020 Cmall - minnies height confirmad at 40.5inches,

T e

- Seeat g e g

e
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O" ....................................

minnies height confirmed at 40.5inches,
2 messages

i Tt LT iy [T PR,

robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>

M e tbee cmim et e e,

robert malek <abc75abc@amail.coms> Thu, Mar 18, 2020 at 8:05 P\
Ta: "Almonts, Rosmi] (ACS) <Rosmi[.Almonte@acs.nyc.gou:-

B U A EAAL N b rarms——t ey rpamn taie e

rosml,

my daughters helght was 37 inches on march 2, 2018, proper for her age.
wo years later she is 40.5,

proper grawth rate is 2.5 Inches per year ltis 1.75

proper height Is between 42 and 42.5

look at the height of margaret,

joe or i and joes father was only about 5'6 whereas my dad was & fast asami.
my daughter was sick during one month only for 3.5 years, Ioe nevaer,

THE SCR WILL BE CALLED AFTER | PUT TOGETHER THE SICKNESS DATA OF MINNIE AND THE
STATEMENTS WITHIN DISCOVERY

TO SHOW THAT THIS INDICATED IN CONTINUING DUE TO YOU AND TRAVIS
NOT ADDRESSING THE ISSUE.

! want discavery on the medical records and the schooling recards. | am entiled to them.
The inactions actions of yourself and travis johnson harmed my daughter. | despise you both.
i could care less what you think about me calling the scr to report this,

sincerely,
robert malek

P et h——. S i awtde

PN

robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.coms
o: "Almonte, Rosmil (ACS)"

TSN T 4yt et e Mt e ey Rl i P ) - V.

Thu, Mar 18, 2020 ai 8:06 PM
<Rosmil.Almonte@acs.nyc.gov>, robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>

[Quoted taxt hiddan)

—~ 299
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_ ‘ ) 30 #3

Secs. 1012, 1031 PF.C.A. {Child Protective}

-]

N FAMILY COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
CITY OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF KINGS

Attorney: ATLMONTE, R
Judge: WILLIAMS, J

in the Matter of

JOE PALOMINO 12;>}’;ZL( [Aﬁﬁh?

(A Child Undexr Bighteen ¥Years
of Age Alleged to be Neglected by

Docket Na: NN-19411-18

AMENDED PETLTION NEGLECT CASE

ROBERT MALEXK

Child Protective Specialist:
ARDAISHA HUDSON

ACS #: 5236894 '
Unit #: 273-1

Telephone: 718-245-5975

TR TR T N T I U T Y TR T SNt N | I TR

Respondent (g)
Tl e vl e ) S e e ks e AP ol A T NI D St e g e ek ot o e . A - - - x

NOTICHE: IF TOUR CHILD REMAINE IN POSBTER CARE FOR FIFTEEN (15) OF THE MOST
RECENT TWENTY-INO {22) MONTHS THE AGENCY MAY BE REQUIRED BY LAW TO FILE 2
PETITION TO TERMINATE YOUR PARENTAL RIGHTS AND MAY FILE BEFORE THE END OF
THE 15-MONTH PERICD.

0 THE FAMILY COURT:
The undersigned petiticner respectfully shows that:

1. Pretitioner David A. Hansell, Commissioner of administration for
Children's Services, a Child Protective Agency with offices at 150
William Street, New York, New York, is authorized to f£ile a petition
under article 10 of the Pamily Court Act,

2. JOE PALOMINC is & wale child undexr the age of eighteen yamars,
having been borm on 03/15/2004.

‘@) | @

-

perm Tea B M

m wpdies

-t



| - o

Said child resides at whose address is CONFIDENTIAL. '2 O’L
The father of said child is 1

or 13 alleged ko be JUAN PALOMINO vho resides at L.K.A. 3

N T

e il Y

e

The f:her's date of bhirth is CeasSITEro-
The mother of said child iz MARGARRT INGOGLIE whose address is
CONFIDENTIAL. p

The mother's date of birth is %egEESETE=r. The other person legally
responsible for the care of said child is ROBERT MRLEK , Non-
Relative, vhose address is CONFIDENTTAL

Rt vy

(Upon information and belief), said child is a neglected child in ;

that: (Specify grounds of neglect umder Section 1012 of the Family
Court Ack.} '

See Addendum T.

(Upon informatior and belief), .
ROBERT MALEK , the Nomn-Relative of said child .
is the person who is responsible For neglect of said child.

There currently is not reason to believe, or information that
suggests or indicates that the child ism a Native American child.

Petitioner is required to obtain education information and Eo provide

that information to foster care providers and other parties to thisg
proceeding. Unless otherwige obtained by release, Petitioner thus seeks &z
court order to obtain the education recerds {including special education
records) of each child named in this petition who is not placed with a
barent (8) /legal guardian(s), and a court order to provide such, recoxrds to

service providers where such

racords are necessary to enable the service

provider to establish and .implement a plan of service. d

A




‘ 303 4%

WHEREFDRE, Petitioner prafs that an order be made deterwmining the
<:z) said JOE PALOMINO to be a neglected child, otherwise dealing with said
>

child in pecordance with the provisions of Article 10 of the Family Court
Ackt.

* Dated: 01/02/2020

David A. Hansell

- ] J> Petitioner
James B. dcolmson
Corporation Coungel
*'iifs Alan W. Sputz
, ! Special Assistant Corp Coumsel

Signature of Aﬁtc:ney
of Counsel

Nane

Administration for Children Services
330 JAY STREET

12TH FLOOR .
BROOKI;¥YN NY 11201 -

718-802-273¢C

-l u Al
3
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VERIFICATION
O *

s

Cjifnd day of January 2020
N

STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUGNTY OF KINGS 88.:

ARDATSHA HIDSON, being duly sworn, deposes and says that (s)he is employed
by Administration for Children's Services, a Child Protective Agency; and
is acguainted with the facts and circumstances of the above-entitled
proceeding; that (s)he has read the foregoing petition and knows the
contents thereof; that the same is true tc (his) {(her) own knowledge
except as to those matters thexein stated to be alleged upon information
and belief, and that as to those mattexrs (s)he believes it to be tzue.

Petitioner
David A. Hansell, Commissioner
Administration for Children's
Services
By: ARDAISHA HUDSON
child Protective Specialist

Syworn to before me, this

Notarv public

vn empygy? o Rl W Madte




ADDENDUMI AMENDED PETITION 2 oS
: CASE NAME: MARGARET INGOGLIA
CHILD NAME: JOE PALOMING
/ CASENUMBER: 5236894
N~ DATEPET FILED: 07312018
DATE PET AMENDED 01/02/2020 ‘
THE CHILDREN: ) THE RESPONDENT: )
MEZRGER VPR (DOB S, ROBERT MALEK
|P~OE PALGMINO (DOB Gopmieiiidet) o e

Ep J0E PATOMING (DOB: IZEEEss=e=) =
wchildren under eighteen vears of-age whose physical, mental or emotional
condition has been impaired or is in imminent danger of becoming impaired as
a result of the failure of the alleged father/person legally wesponsible

{"PLR") Ffor their care, ROBERT MALEK (DOB:_ {tmm=mos), to exercise a !
minimum degree of care, in that:

1. Respondent PFLR ROBERT MALBK holds himself ont as the Ifather of the
subject child MeeSESss MASgS., age 3, and that he has been romantically
involved with the non-respondent mother, Margaret Ingoglia foxr the last four
vears. The respondent PLR admitted that the non-respondent mother Margaret @(am
M=k and the subject child MEETaPy MBS have resided with the respondent
PLR in his family home since the child Maseenewr MMESE was born. The X
respondent PLR admitied that the subject child JOE PALOMING, age 13, has
resided in respondent PLR's Ffamily home since Febrnaxy 2038, The respondent
/ PLR admitted that he is providing financially for the subject children JOE
PALOMINO and MGEZZee MiZSw™ in that the respondent BIR pays the billg in the
family home and provides clothes and Tood for the subject children. / ob
) g

at

{ 5}2. The respondent PLR ROBERT MALEK fails to supply the children JOB PALOMINO *
7 and MESREmES MeRsEr, with adequate supervision and guardianship, in that:

a. On or about June 29, 2018, the non-respondent mother Margaret Ingoglia
stated to the undersigned that respondent PLR "verbally and merntally abuses®
the noa-respondent mother, controls everything within the family including

" the money, and the non-rsspondent mother cannot make any decisions without
the respondsnt PLRs permission. The non-respondent mother stated that the
respondert PLR monitors the non-respondent mother!’s text messages and
telephone calis, that the respondent PLR curses at the non-respondent wmother
in fronmt of the childrern including calling the non-respondent mother a
shitch, * and that the non-respondent mother is afraid of the respondent PLR.
The non-respondent mother gtated that she is afraid of what the respondent
PLR "is capable of? and stated that the respondent PLR threatened the non- .
respondent mother that if she ever leaves with the subject child NESReSET !
MAGES, he will go to the nursing home of the matermal grandmother and hurt :
the maternal grandmother. .

b. Dpon information and belief, the source being a conversation bestween the
subject child JOE PALOMINO and Child Protective Specialist (*CPS$") Kim James
on or about June 29, 201B, the spbject child stated thar the respondent PLR
ig in a ®bad mood everyday" and ®threatens to hurt®” the non-respondent
mother. The subject child stated that both he'and the non-respondent mother

are being ®picked on® by the PLR, and that the subject child ®"can*t take it

& =
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anymore.” The subject child stated that the respondent PLR makes him “sad,™

/) On or about June 29, 2018, the subject child JOE PALOMINO stated to the

dersigned that he is "scared® of the respondent PILR and that the subject

child JOE PALOMING has seen the respondent PLR ¥"get in [the non-respondent
mothers] face.®

d. On or about June 29, 2018, the undersigned spoke with a caseplanner from
Catholic Charities, and the caseplanner stated that gshe has observed the
respondent PLR be "very controlling® over the family, and that the non-
regpondent mothar and subject children are not allowed to remain in the

family home mmtil the raspondent PLR returns from work, until approximately
10:30 ».M.

3. The respondent PLR ROBERT MALEK fails to supply the children JOE
PATLOMING and MZBRSH3s MEEW, with adequate supervision and guardianship by
engaging in bizarre behavior or acts of a similarly serious nature which
unreasonably inflicts harm upon the subject children JOE PRLOMINO and

MiSpAgEaas
a. Petitioner re-alleges sections 1-2a-d

b. According to ACS case records the respondent PLR ROBERT MALEK has called
thirty (30) reports to the State Central Registry against the non-respondent
mother alleging that she is abusing and neglecting the subject children. Al
the reports called in by the respondent father have baen investigated by ACS

d unfounded. As a result of the respondents actions, the subject child
EE?SE}EE”‘!F has been foremnsically interviewad three (3) times and medically
“-dxamined. The subject children are frequently woken up in the middle of the
night by Emergency Child Protective Services (ECS) investigating the reports
called in by the respondent. According to the Cps Hudson, she has informed
the respondent of the consequences of calling in cases to the State Central
Registry on nuwerous occasions; but, the respondent continues to make
reports without any regards to the impact it has on the subject children.

c. According to the subject child Joe, it is difficult for him to wake up in

the morning to go te school because of ECS continunously visiting the home in
the middle of the night.

d. Rccording to CPS Yolanda Jones, she has heard the subject child Margaret

begging the respondent ROBERT MALEK £o not call any more reports against her
mother. ' :

Based on the foragoing, the subject children are neglected or at risk of
becoming neglected pursuant to Articis Ten of the Family Court Act.

B | # %
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Secs. 31012, 1031 P.C.A. 2 (Child Protective)
FAMILY CODRT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK :
X ‘CITY OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF KINGS

Attorney: ATMONTRE, R
Judge:  WILLIAMS, J
¢

In the Matter of

MERSED BT MG

Docket No: MN-19210-18

Ny iy

L2

AMENDED = PETITION NEGLECT CASE )

7 N

‘a Child Under Eightean Years
of Age Alleged to be Neglected by

s m

RORERT MALEK

Child Protective Specialist: |
ARDATSHA, HUDSON

ACS #: 5236894 .
Unit £: 273-1

Telephone: 718-245-5975

F

L I T R T T T R N T T R I T

C\“J Respondent (s)

T Sy L s e W St i D e et St e o . St .,

H‘n

NOTICE: IF YOUR CHILD REMARTNS IN FOSTER CARE FOR FIFTEEN (15) OF THE MOST
RECENT TWENTY-TWO {22) MONTHS THR AGENCY MAY BE REQUIRED BY LAW TO FILE &

PETITION TO TERMINATE YOUR PARENTAL RIGHTS AND MAY FIIE BEFORE THE END OF
THE 15-MONTE PERIOD.

TO THE FQ’MILY COORT:
The undersigned petitioner respectfully shows thats

1. Petitiocner David A. Hansell, Commissioner o= Administration Zor
Chz-_ldren‘s Services, a Child Protectzva Agency with offices at 150
William Street, New York, New York, is authorized to £ile a pektition
under Article 10 of the Family Cour: Act.

J ™
2. VOGBugY WEEMR  is a femalS child under the age of eighteen years,

baving been borzn on T¥gEEr=mee.

8 2 »
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3. Baid child resides at whose address is CONFIDENTIAL. ?d ?

~

4. The father of said child is
or is alieged to be ROBERT MALER whose address igs CONFIDENTIAL.
The father's date of birth is b=t — .

The mother of said child is MARGARET INGOGLIA  whose address is
CONFIDENTIAT,,

The mother:ts date{of birth is IPemse=ssmo

5. (Opon information and belief), said child is a neglected child in

that: (Specify grounds of neglect under Section 1012 of the Family ,
Court Act.)

See Addendum I. \ ¢

6. (Upon information and belief),

ROBERT MALEK , the Legal Father of said child
is the person who is responsible for neglect of said child.

7., There cuﬁently is not reason to believe, or information that
suggests or indicates that the child im a WNative American child.

Petitioner is required to obtain education information and to provide
that information to foster care Droviders and other parkties to this
proceeding. Unless otherwlse obtained by relesase, Petitioner thus seeks a
court order to obtain the education records {including special education
records} of each child, named in this petition who is mnot vlaced with a
parent(s}/legal guardian(s), and a court order to provide such records to
service providers where such records are necessary to enable the service
provider to establish and implement a plan of service.

ay - W LI
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WHEREFORE, Petitioner prays that an order be made determining the
said Ve MEEE> to be a neglected child, otherwise dealing with said

child in accordance with the provisions of Article i0 of the Family Court
3&9{'.. - i+

L

Dated: 01/02/2020

Is

David A. Hansell '
Petitioner

James E. Johngon

Corporation Counsael

Alan W. Sputz

Special Assistant Corp Counsel

Nyt Aty s en ey

Signature of Aciorney }

+

_ of Counsel
Name

Administration for Children Services
* 330 JRAY STREEYW
. . 12TH FL.OOR
BROOKLYN NY 11201
F18-8B02-2750

L)
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l v VERIFICATION
34

STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF XINGS 88.»

ARDAISHA HUDSON, being duly sworn, deposes and says that (g)he is smployad
by Administration For Children's Services,' a Child Protective Agency; and
is acquainted with the facts and circumstances of the above-entitled
proceeding; that {s)he has read the Fforegoing petition and knows the
contents thereof; that the same is true to (his) (her} oun knowledgse
except as to those matters therein stated to be alleged upon information
and belief, and that as to those matters (s)he believes it to be true.

Petitioner -
David A. Hapsell, Commigsioner
Adminigtration for Childrents
Services -
By: ARDATISHA HUDSON
Child Protective Specialist

Sworn ko before me, this
2nd day of January 2020

O

S

Notarv Pnblic

o w tee  of

byt
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ADDENDUM AMENDED PETITION 2// )
( 5 CASE NAME: MARGARET INGOGLIA
O CHILD NAME: MIBSACEE My
CASENUMBER: 5236894
7 DATEPETFILED: 0753112018
-[ 2 DATE PET AMENDED 01A12/2020
..THE CHILDREN: .. . ~.THE RESPONDENT: e e e e
Q M/ASaeglEyT |3 (DORERERam ROBERT MALEK :
(£ JOEFALOMINO DOposwweses ~ e e
JOE PALOMINO (DOB: SZiasgels and MESSEEE MRS (DOSSTsciieNeestr- are

children unnder eighteen years of age whose physical, wmental or emctional
condition has been impaired or is in imminent danger of becoming impaired as
a2 result of the failure of the alleged father/person legally responsible
(*PLR*) for their care, ROBERT MALEX (DOB: ., to exercise a
minimum degree of care, in that:

1. Respondent PLR ROBERT MALEK holds himself out as the Father of the
subject child WM@, age 3, and that he has been romantically
involved with the non-respondent mother, Margaret Ingoglia for the last four
years. The respondent FLR admitted that the non-respondent mother Margaret
#alek and the subject child MAEEEERF- MEXES> have resided with the respondent
PLR in his family home since the child Ma2zEREER N34 wvas bhorn. The
respondent PLR admitted that the subject child JOE PATOMINO, age 13, has
resided in respondent PLR!'s family home since February 2018. The respondent
PLR admittéd that he is providing financially for the subject children JOE
PALOMINO and MiRGS@GSe MREZS® in that the respondent BLR pays the bills in the

Ofamily home and provides clothes and food for the subject children.

—" 2. The responden: PIR ROBERT MALEX falls to supply the children JOE DALOMINO
and MMESEEZESECS, with adequate supervisicn and guardianship, in that:

&. On or about Jupne 29, 2018, the non-~respondent mother Margaret Ingoglia
stated to the undersigned that respondent PLR ®verbally and mentally abnses®
the non-respondent mother, controls evarything within the family including
the money, and the non-respondent mother capnot make any decisions without
the respondent PLRs permission. The non-respondent mothaer stated that the
respondent PLR monitors the non-respondent mother's text messages and
telephone calls, that the respondent PLR curses at the non~respondent mother
in front of the children including calling the non-respondent mother a
“bitch,” and that the non-respondent mother is afraid of the respondent PLR.
The non-respondent mother stated that she is afraid of what the rasponcent
PLR "is capable of® and stated that the respondent PLR threatened the non-
respondent mother that if she ever leaves with the subject child MAERaRET

, he will go to the nursing home of the maternal grandmother and hurt
the maternal grandmother. . "

b. Upon information and belief, the source being a comversation between the
subject child JOE PALOMINO and Child Protective Specialist (["CPS") Kim James
on or about June 22, 2018, the subject child stated that the respondent PLR
ig in a "bad mood everyday" and ®"threatens to hurt?® ithe non-respondent
mother. The subject child stated that both he and the non-respondent mother

6&:@ being "picked on" by the PLR, and that the subject child "can't take it

7% Z
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, anymore.® The subject child stated that the respondent PLR makes him "sad.”

Agzﬁa On or about June 23, 2018, the subject child JOE PALOMINO stated to the
AN dersigned that he is ®scared® of the respondent PLR and that the subject

ehi%ﬁ JOE PALOMING has seen the respondent PLR ®"get in [the non-respondent
mothers] face.”
e~ 7 P2

d. On or about June 29, 2018, the undersigned spoke with a caseplammer f£rom
Catholic Charities, and the ceseplanner stated that she has cobsexrved the
respondent PLR be Yvery controlliing® over the family, and that the non-
respondent mother and subject children are not allowed to remain in the

family home until the respondent PR retvrns from work, until approximately
10:30 P.M.

3. The respondent ? ROBERT MALEX fails to supply the children JOE
PALOMINO and M@, with adegquate supervision and guardianship by
engaging in bizarre behavior or acts of a similarly serious nature which

unreasonably inflicts harm upon the subject children JOE PALOMINO and
M H

a. Petitioner re-alleges sections l-2a-d

b. According to ACS case records the respondent PLR ROBERT MRLEK has called
thirkty (30} reports to the State Central Registry agaimst the non-respondent
mother alleging that she is abusing and neglecting the subject children. all
the reports called in by the respondent father have been investigated by ACS
and unfounded. As a result of the respondents actions, the subject child
f‘fﬁqq;iggn has beer forensically interviewed three (3) times and medically
\_aexamined. The subject children are freguently woken up in the middle of the
night by Emergency Child Protective Services (BCS) investigating the reports
called in by the respondent. According to the CPS Hudson, she has informed
the respondent of the consecuences of calling in cases to the State Central
Registry on numerous occasioas; but, the respondent continues to make
reports without any regaxds to the impact it bhas on the subject children.

¢. According to the subject child Joe, it is difficunlt for him to wake up in
the morning to go to school because of ECS continuously visiting the home in,
the middle of the night.

d. According to CPS Yolanda Jones, she has heard the subject child MOERp=aF:

begging the respondent ROBERT MALEK to not call any more reports against hex
mother.

Based on the foregoing, the subject children are meglected or at risk of
becoming neglected pursuant to Article Ten of the Family Court Act.
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THE CLERK: Good afterxnoon. This is case
numbers 31 through 51 on the calendar in the matter of

Malek and Palomino Ingoglia. Counsel, your appearances?

MS. ALMONTE: Special Assistant Corporation
Counsel by Rosmil Almonte on behalf of the Commissioner
of ACS. Good afternoon, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Ok, good afternoon.

MR. JOHNSON: The Legal Aid Society by Travis
Johnson appearing on behalf of the subject children.

THE COURT: Ok.

MR. CARLIN: Michael Carlin, 26 Court Street,
Brooklyn, New York assigned as Mr. Malek's legal advisor.
Good afternoon, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Ok. Good afternoon.

THE CLERK: Parties raise your hands. Do you
swear and affirm to tell the truth in all matters before
this Couxt?

MS5. JONES: Yes.

MR. MATLEK: Yes.

THE CLERK: State your name, title, agency and
spell your last name.

MS. JONES: Yolanda Jones, J-0-N-E-S, Child

Protective Specialist with ACS. Good afternoon.
THE COURT: Ok. Good afternoon.

THE CLERK: State your full name and
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relationship to the child and children.

MR. MALEK: Robert Malek, father of Margaret
Malek, stepfather of Joe Palomino.

THE CLERK: You may be seated.

MR. MALEK: Your Honor, I have a binder hers
for you, a courtesy binder in reference to the large
affirmation in opposition to ACS. And then also in
reference to the Orxder to Show Causes, what is happened
every other time that I've filed Order to Show Causes was
that I always had copies for everybody else. So, I
expect the same thing to happen.. Oh sorry. So I expect
the same thing to happen this time and it didn’t. So,
there was no way possible that I was able to to print up
all you know all these copies that that quickly by by 5.
And then also I had to see my daughter at 4. So, I Jjust
want to let you know that I do have a copy of the Order
to Show Cause that I printed out. Took me a couple hours
to do it for each one of the parties, one two three. The
other of this the the opposition that was served and the
proof of the serving by a by well someone else not
myself. The proof of serving was filed downstairs. So
that was that was I was able to do. But this took a
couple hours, so I have it here today for serving.

THE COURT: 0Ok. 23All right. Appreciated Mr.

P

Malek.
4M
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MR. MALEK: Sure. ?;Ag

THE COURT: ©Now the Orders to the Orders that
you filed, the Order to Show Cause, I1'm not going to be
able to address those issues today. We’ll 1’11 give you

another day to come back for those issues to be

ALL THE OSC OF JAN 17, 2020 WERE NEVER RULED ON. NO DAY....

addressed. THEY WERE : PLEASE SEE ATTACHED :

MR. MALEK: Thank you.

THE COURT: In terms of and and for two
reasons. I want to make certain that we understand each
other for two reasons. First, the attorneys here are
scheduled for some other courtrooms and I cann;t hold the
attorneys here beyond the time that they need to go. The
other thing is that I need to be able to fully understand
some of the reasoning that you’re expressing in your
Orders to Show Cause. And and I want to be able to do
that. And in addition to that, the the Order to Show
Cause filed by Ms. Almonte with respect to your visits is
in my impression probably the most significant issue we

SO THE OSC SUBPOENAS FOR ERIC GONZALES, CY VANCE AND NYPD INSPECTOR ROE ARE NOT 211!
can address this afternoon at this time. So that’s what
we’re going to focus on today. 2And whatever opposition I
unfortunately just like many other courtrdéoms in this
building am faced with the fact that we’ve had a number
of emergency hearings and so I’ve had 4 today and that
has shortened my time my availability a bit. So, we'll

do the best we can. But we’ll accept what you're
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providing and the copies that you’ve made for everybody
else.

MR. MALEK: Thank you, Your Honor. That’s for
the Judge.

THE COURT: Ok.

MR. MALEK: That’s my opposition with the
exhibits. It also has the Order to Show Causes in there.
That’s all itemized.

THE COURT: Ok. Now Ms. Almonte, you have a
court report. Does Mr. Malek have a copy of that today?

MS. ALMONTE: (inaudible), Your Honor.

MR. MALEK: I do. s

THE COURT: OKk.

MR. MALEK: Should I provide these or give the
Court Officer to serve as far as the Order to Show..ok.

THE COURT: Ok.

MR. MALEK: Ok.

THE COURT: All right. Now can you explain
what is it that you’re asking for in your. very briefly.

MS. ALMONTE: Your Honor, we are asking for a
hearing to hold Mr. Malek in contempt for vieolating the
order of protection for harassing and %Zﬁ;%?EQ Ms.
Ingoglia, for continuing to call false reports that all
FALSE REPORTS ARE NOT UNFOUNDED REPORTS. SHE DOESNT EVEN KNOW THE DIFFERENCE,

have been unfounded despite several attempts to

communicate to him that needs to stop calling these false
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reports. So are asking for a hearing to hold him in

LS

contempt for violation of the orxder of protection. With

regards to the visits, we want him to submit to the

imminent risk assessment that the Court ordered that he

still has not submitted to, or for the Court and the

attorney to order him to submit to a mental evaluation in

Court.

THE
THE
MR.
just saying.
THE
MS.
THE
MR.

THE

i

MALEK:

COURT:

COURT:

MALEK:

COURT:

Can I can I respond?
Yes.
If if—

If she’s done talking that’s I'm

Yes. Did you have something else?

ALMONTE: No, Your Honor.

COURT:
MALEK:

COURT:

Ok. Mr. Malek, if you wish to—
Sure, thank you.

Ask a question of Mr. Carlin or

share something before you begin.

MR.

THE

MALEK:

COURT:

limit you to no more

MR. MALEK:

Sure.
That’s fine. But I am going to
than 5 minutes.

Sure. Actually, Your Honor, what

she is is I’m not just disagree with it. I state on the

e

record that it’s absolute perjury. The reason why I say
A

that is because I have the the reporting from CPS Albany.

474




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

ACS-KINGS V. MALEK FILE 235429 1.17.20

37

Ok. Now since thankfully now she’s saying it's all

unfounded. Thank God for Robert Malek because if it not

be for Robert Malek we would not have two more indicateds

with CPS regquired and 6 and 6 case open services. And
W

that’s not duplicated. Because of Robert Malek, we now
A e

have service with the family that otherwise we would not

-~

have. And I and I do have that exhibit which shows from

CPS Albany that we have like I said two indicateds CPS
required and 6 case plus 6 case open services on top of
Margaret Ingoglia’s past of two Article 10 neglect losses

plus another another indicated. So we hdve a very a very

difficult situation of the past and the present. And as

far as me not submitting to your Order, absolute absolute
perjury once again. Now I just and I pose to you without
question. MHS has not called me since you’ve made this
Order. Now, MHS has called me several months ago. And I
told them I said I already had gone for imminent risk
assessment. I'm good. So I don’t to so I don’t have to
go. This was many many months ago. Since then, I had
provided the documents for you to see in Court in my in
my motions to modify visitation. On that day Rosmil
Almonte stated to you that these psych documents were not

dated. Not true, they were. That’s another falsehood.

2nd I gave to the Court Officer to show to you and at the

time you said that you didn’t have the time to look at
L o
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320
and you gave it back. Ok fine. Then on November 14,

either you forgot or we didn’t have the time. You have a
lot of cases. I’m not looking to to put you down. But I
was never asked for those psych reports on November 14.
So, you know the point is as far as me not submitting to
a MHS evaluation, MHS has not called me. And when they
did in the past, I I honestly told them I was like that
would be fine. I already have several evaluations and
unfortunately, you didn’t have the time that day to view
my evaluations and I've had them with me. I have them I

well theyv’'re in the filing before you. I think it’s

Exhibit I think it’s Exhibit I. And there are several of
them. Now if you still want me to go to MHS evaluation,
then I"1l1l go. I‘m not I'm not looking to deny your
Order. But the thing is that in order for Rosmil Almonte
to say this, she’d have to say hey look Your Honoxr, I
have evidence here. MHS tried to call Mr. Malek on these
days on these times, Mr. Malek didn’t show. Rosmil
——————
&lmonte does not have that evidence. That I can

guarantee you.
L]

MS. ALMONTE: Your Honor, can I have a I mean
he just stated he didn‘t go, Your Honor. His response
was he when they contacted him, he said he already had a
mental imminent assessment. We want one done by the

Court. There’s no way around it, Your Honor. If you

476
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could just order him to submit to in Court imminent risk
assessment, we can move on from this. And if the Court
can just schedule the the hearing to hold him in
conttempt.

MR. MALEK: Wait a second. Later the later on
was when you specifically said no I want you to go to
MHS. However, we’re talking about several months ago
from Mr. Malek to go to an imminent risk assessment MHS.
Well I didnt know that MH it had to be done by MHS. I
went to a psychiatrist for several months. There’s a
letter here from the psychiatrist. I provided to you an
imminent risk assessment. 2And there are other
assessments too. Now it seems like since. then, you've
wanted and you said well no it’s been argued in Court
from ACS but I want MHS Rosmil Almonte’s office correct
me if I'm wrong we want MHS to see what we filed. We
want.. Ok fine. That was when you said oh no- all righ;,

Mr. Malek, why don’t you go to MHS assessment. Ok fine.

Has MHS called me since then? Noi thex have not. But

-

the issue is Your Honor, alsc is that you haven’t you
said on November 14 November 14 was when I was supposed
to show you those psych documents. And it was never and
you never asked for it in Court. The other time you
didn’t have time. I think it’s fair upon the Court

before you make a decision if you didn’t have time the
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first time and you forgot a@bout it the second time, then

10

maybe once you.take a look at all the psych evaluations,
maybe you do want to go I mean maybe you want to go
forward with this and have me go to MHS or maybe you’ll
say I don’t have to. It’s up to you. But as far as me
not doing something intentionally, absolutely not.

THE COURT: Ok. Mr. Malek, I don’t know about
your recollection of the appearances here. But I just
looked at your Tab I in this binder—

MR. MALEK: Hm hm.

THE COURT: And I do see the evaluations that
you're providing to the Court and to other counsel. And
50, one thing I do notice is that the I believe the date
on the most recent is from 2018. And if I'm if T missed
one I-—-—

MR. MALEK: Yeah, I think that’s I don’t I
don’t think that I don’t think that’s that’s correct.
The Dr. Eli is‘absolutely‘is.absolutely 20 is after 2019,
Your Honor. So, we have over on me we have over a period
of of time.

MS. ALMONTE: Your Honor, to date we still
haven’t had (inaudible) if he is going to (inaudible)
alleged mental health letters, we need to see them.

THE COURT: That’s what I thought was the

issue. ALMONTE IS LYING. THEY HAVE RECEIVED THEM PREVIOUSLY IN MY FILINGS
IN AUGUST AND THIS ONE. 478
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11
MR. MALEK: Well—
MS. ALMONTE: We have~—
THE COURT: Was that we-—-
MS. ALMONTE: We have we have no HIPAA signed.
THE COURT: Right. 2And Mr. Malek,--
MR. MALEK: Well, we do have—

THE COURT: I‘m not sure if—-

2 17
?Ngu %ﬁLEK: But we do have letters but. we do
G g 4

have letters from him. MORE PERJURY.FROM THE THERAPISTS

MS. ALMONTE: We already discussed this, Your

Homor. We are not going to accept a letter from the
PERJURY

respondent. We need him to sign releases for ACS

(inaudible) his providers needs to provide a copy of the

petition and speak to them independently from the

respondent.

THE COURT: Right. I thought, Mr. Malek, that
that was part of the issue was that you hadn’t signed
releases for ACS to be able to follow up with the
providers that you have have informed ACS of. And in
with respect to as I said that what T see is 2018.

MR. MALEK: Well 2000 6/12/2019 it's here.

THE COURT: Oh, ok. So, what I am going to do—

MR. MALEK: Ok. And this is from and this is

-

from Dr. E1i.
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MS. ALMONTE: It means nothing to me, Your

Honoxr. Anyone can type that letter.

SO WHY NOT CALL DR ELI THEN.
THE COURT: Ok.

MR. MALEK: Ok. I can go I can go back if
you’re saying this possibly your fault, I can go back and
have this notarized or say I want a notarized copy from
this from this provider. WHICHIDID....

THE COURT: What they want is the releases, Mr.
Malek. &And I can also indicate, which I thought I had
done before, I thought I had issued an order for an
imminent risk assessment.

MS. ALMONTE: There is. I attached it to my
Oxder to Show Cause, Your Honor. I think if the Court
can just contact MHS, they can arrange to to have him
evaluated, Your Honor.

THE COURT? Yes. Mr. Malek, what would happen
is that separately from me, separately from ACS, the the
provider, MHS, would reach out just to arrange
scheduling. They’re in this building and and they can do
that. Or we can have we can make the phone call that you
would be coming down to set up your own timing and we can
do that. .

MS. ALMONTE: Can the Court do it, Your Honor.
We’ve been going in circles.

THE COURT: Yes.
3 480
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MS. AIMONTE: (inaudible)

THE COURT: We can we can do that. Just for us
to give them your name and tell them that you will be
coming down to set up your own scheduling.

MR. MALEK: Now as far as—

MS. ALMONTE: Ok.

THE COURT: And you know you come to this
building frequently, so you know how t? move yourself
around in the building. And you’ll be able to accomplish
this pretty easily. In terms of the- HIPAA releases, if
they have forms today that you can review and sign, that
would be a very good thing. In terms of scheduling a
hearing, yes, we can do that as well. 2And we already
have trial dates. I think we have 3 or 4 trial dates.
So, there’s no need to review that. Or we can use a
portion of the first trial date for the hearing. One or
the other.

MR. MALEK: Could I—-

M5. ALMONTE: For the contempt hearing, Your
Honoxr?

MR. MALEK: Wait, can I just comment about
about MHS and the petition. As far as them having a coOpy
of the petition, ok, that’s the only issve that I have
with this is how much information I don’t mind having—-

THE COURT: The same petition that you have.
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MR. MALEK: I don’t mind having an independent
evaluation I don’t want someone presenting false
information saying hey let me tell you about Rob Malek
about xy and z and they’re going off of information that
I feel is is not true.

MS. ATLMONTE: Your Honor, I want him to have
the entire file. Everything that the respondent filed or
has filed, every document, I want to provide every ORT, I
want him to have the entire file.

MR. MALEK: Ok. Sounds good to me. What’s
fair is fair. Sure.

THE COURT: OQk.

MR. MALEK: Sure.

THE COURT: But the petition that you
originally received when this case came in, that’s the
same thing that we’re talking about. There’s noc other
peti%ion. And as what is in the file, T don’t kriow what
what is in the file to say that I can tell you today that
there’s no other whatever else you’d be concerned about.

MR. MALEK: I I look I believe .in full

transparency and honesty. Whatever they want to present

on their side, give it over to the evaluator as long as

the evaluator can see what I Ffiled. T don’t know if he’d

have time to look at everything. But no problem. You

-—

know what’s fair is fair.
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THE COURT: Ok.

MR. MATLEK: Sure.

THE COURT: So, I’m going to issue that order.
We’re going to call MHS. We're just going to give them
your name. Beforée you leave the building today, I’d ask
that you go there and set up the schedule for the
interview. Aand then they will issue a report and we’ll
discuss that report on our next date.

MS. ALMONTE: Your Honor, just for the record,
I also want him to have the history from the visitation
from the CFS, the letters that were provided from how the
visits were going and Mr. Malek’s {inaudible)

THE COURT: I‘m not going to include that. I
think that in the interview and Mr. Malek who has been
very concerned about visits will discuss his own
concerns.

MS. ALMONTE: Your Honor, I think it’s
important to have the entire file. That is part of the
entire file. The letters that were provided to the Court
from CFS, that is part of the entire file.

THE COURT: I’m going to leave that out. I'm

going to leave it out.

MR. MALEK: Ok.

THE COURT: &And I'1l just note in my Ordexr that

the MHS interviewer will discuss visit issues with Mr.
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Malek. I I think Mr. Malek is articulate enough to

ACS-KINGS V. MALEX FILE 235429 1.17.20

express what he has been concerned about with visits.
And I think that you the petition and the notes will

reflect what ACS has been concerned with in terms of

- ALMONTE THE BULLY. AS CARLIN HAD TOLD ME,
visits. IF TIE JUDGE DOESNT GO WITH ACS SHE LOSES HER JOB....

MS. ALMONTE: Your Honor, the CFS reports note
Mr. Malek’s interaction with the child, Mr. Malek’s
behavior. I think it’s important for the person who will
be evaluating to be able o have the entire picture.

MR. MALEK: Your Honor, CFS Kevin Gerasi and if
we need to have a hearing about this, I I I know that I
gave you a binder and you said you would review it for
homework. I don’t know if you have. I know the contempt
of court addendum that you said you didn’t want to view
that. Can anyone that there’s an old saying a liar is
not be believed even when they tell the truth. Anyone
that lies to the Court is someone who cannot be believed.
When Kevin Gerasi has told you repeatedly that he has
made up all of Margaret Ingoglia’s lateness time when he
has not is not a reliable reporter that you can rely on
as far as evaluating someone or their view. Anyone that

you get (inaudible) on as a Judge, you should be able to

trust them that this is honest and this is correct. 2nd
Kevn Gerasi was not doing that. The problem of Kevin
Gerasi not doing that is a two-prong situation. Where
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Margaret Ingoglia in the Intake of CFS has told Kevin

17

Gerasi that I was hitting and shoving her when we first
got back together in 2015. When meanwhile, I I pointed
in the contempt of court and the contempt of court
addendum that she contradicted herself dpproximately ten
times over that I have never laid a hand on her. Now
when you’re a woman and you go to a man, you tell this
man he was hitting me, he was shoving me, he was beating
me, you know women Xnow what theéy’re doing. When you do
that, you're invoking sympathy and you’re affecting
someone’s impartiality. And I wait wait wait hold on
please. And I told and at the time I told my lawyer I
said on that alone, I should have the right to have the
monitored visitation changed because of this if you’ re
going to if you’re going to lie and say stuff like this
to to an evaluator to affect how that person feels about
me and report and reports about me as as as that I am a
criminal. I mean if you’re talking about hitting and
shoving, I'm a multiple time batterer. ACS is not
alleging any physical abuse. And she’s—

MS. ALMONTE: Your Honor, that’s in none of the
reports. Mr. none of the reports the CFS reports any

conversation of Ms. Ingoglia had with any person from

CFS. It just—-

MR. MALEK: Intake—

HERE COME THE JUDGE LIES ALONG
485 WITHEVERYONE ELSE BELOW.....
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MS. ALMONTE 1oTBF Al iasiifr ViRe FREFo kgL OLe)

ABOUT A WHOLE INTAKE 1 HAVE TO TAKE PART IN ...
. _ THATINTAKE REPORT IWAS PROVIDED IN THE 28 STATEMENTS OF IMPEAC
by CFS. Wot the™" g gpwimhus COURT AS WELL AS HERE, EXHIBIT

THE COURT: 2&nd you raised concerns about Mr.
Gerasi. We were only reacting to what was observed and
what was said during the course of a a visit if I recall
correctly.

MS. ALMONTE: Yes, Your Honor. The only last
thing in my my motion is my regquest for leave to amend.

THE COURT: To amend to do?

MS. ALMONTE: Petitions. BAdd new allegations

to the report. Do I have permission to leave to amend?

THE COURT: Yes.

MS. ALMONTE: Thank you.
MR.-MHEEﬁfﬂfgggg Your Honor—

MS. ALMONTE: And (inaudible)written down an
NEVER DONE AS AN ORDER
order so I can provide it to the (inaudible)
MR. MALEK: Your Honor, I don’t think I don’t
think that’s right because without you know when they’re

saying 30 calls or whatever and this is all false and

unfounded, there is nothing—

THE COURT: Well we haven’t the trials yet to
have any of these allegations tested for whether they can

be proven. So what ACS is asking to do—

MR. MALEK: But in in their records in ACS—

N
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THE COURT: 1Is just continue to add to what
they’ve already alleged to include additional activity or
IN ACS OWN RECORDS IT PROVES THEY ARE COMMITTING
140y 3 PERJURY AND FILING AN AMENDED PETITION AGAINST
additional issues. THE RESPONDENT THAT CONSTITUTES PERJURY / FALSE

STATEMENTS
MR. MALEK: In the records—

MS. ALMONTE: <(inaudible) so we hHave—-—

THE COURT: We have the trial date.

MS. ALMONTE: Have the trial date and the Court
is going to send Mr. Malek for an imminent risk
assessment.

THE COURT: Yes.

MS. ALMONTE: (inaudible) a hearing then.

THE COURT: Yes.

MS. AIMONTE: 8o, our next court date I'm 50rry
I just have to go to Intake is March 24th3

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. MALEK: Your Honor, in nowhere anything
from Albany does it say false out of out of ACS I have
here exhibits where they’ve (inaudible) themselves
repeatedly between false and unfounded. Unfounded it

says in the law that you’re immune from civil and
M

criminal and criminal liability.
M
THE COURT: Mr. Malek, that is what Ms.
Almonte’s asking for. She’s asking for a hearing on this

WE MUST PANDER TO TIE ACS GODS
issue. And if you feel that that is not accurate, that

-----

you’ve been £iling anything falsely or or intentionally
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filing false reports, you can bring that up. That’s how

21

NO IT IS NOT. TITERE SHOULD NOT IIAVE TO BE A DEFENSE
you defend yourself. TOKNOWN FALSE DOCUMENTS PRESENTED TO THE COURT,.
CONTRADICTED BY THEIR OWN DOCUMENTS.

MR. MALEK: That would a trial a trial?

THE COURT: On that specific set of issues. On
that not on the whole case, just on these specific set of
issues.

MR. MALEK: That would be a separate hearing or
or a trial?

MS. AIMONTE: Can the Court notify us when Mr.

Malek submits to the in court imminent risk assessment?

THE COURT: Can you what?

MS. ATMONTE: Can we have another day or
something between for us so when the when the imminent
risk assessment is completed.

THE COURT: Oh.

MS. ALMONTE: 5o, we can have (inaudible)

THE COURT: Yes, well I'm going to try and see
if I can get a date before March 24t to address this
specific issue.

MR. MALEK: Oh great. Yes.

THE COURT: Ok?

MR. MALEK: Definitely.

THE COURT: So that’s we’re going to do xright

Nnow.

MR, MATEK: Well because as I told you, if it
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T AM INFORMING THE JUDGE OF THE PERJURY 5

wouldn’t be for me, there wouldn’t they’re say everxthing

is false and unfounded, I have here out of Albany 2
m

indicateds CPS required and 6 case open services thanks

A

to me making calls, the family’s getting care.
S e n

THE COURT: Ok. BAll right. So, on February
24tk T can do—

MS. ALMONTE: (inaudible) here on that day,
Your Honor.

THE COURT: Ok.

MR. CARLIN: Your Honor, Mr. Malek has also
filed an Oxder to Show Cause asking that I be relieved.
Tt seems as though we haven’t succeeded in having a
successful attorney-client relationship. So, I'm joining
in that application now.

THE COURT: Ok. 2All right. Mr. Malek, is that
the case? I saw that in your latest set of filings?

MR. MALEK: Yes, Your Honor, I mean I think
he’s a he’s a very nice person. I have no problem with
him personally. Just doesn’t get back to me with my text
or emails after all this time and I you know I just need
someone who can get back to me at sometime, give me some
advice, you know when I need it send over an email a copy
of something oxr you know. It’s just not I just need—

THE COURT: Right.

MR. MALEK: To have you know that’'s all.
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THE COURT: Ok.

23

MR. MBLEK: You don‘t have to by law you don’t
have to give me another legal advisor if you don’t want
to.

THE COURT: No no. At this point,-——

MR. MALEK: Or by law but if you’d like to like
to it’d be nice. 1I’d appreciate it.

THE COURT: OK. If there is a person on the
next date that we can ask to do that, I can’t I can't
find anyone today. But Mr. Carlin, I will grarnt that
relief and and that’s finé. You know Mr. Malek, all I
all I will say is that you have said this about almost
every attorney that has appeared with you and you know
the volume in this building is is known nationally how
how heavy the volume is in this building. And so the
attorneys are working enormous amounts of hours and and I
am I know nothing about Mr. Carlin’s practice other than
Lo say that he’s one of many attorneys in this building
working wvery very hard.

MR. MALEK: I know that.

THE COURT: Ok?

MR. MALEK: If someone could get back to me in
a couple of days, I’d be ok with that you know.

THE COURT: Ok.

MR. MALEK: I just there’s just something else
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that I just want to tell you you know that that it it it

does bother me, Your Honor, and does concern me. It’s in

reference to the assessment of myself. And I just want
to you know please.

THE COURT: In reference to what?

MR. MALEK: 1In reference to the assessment of

myself. I just want to let you know that someone in in

in a court of law, someone needs to be judged according

to the facts—

THE COURT: Ok, Mr. Malek. I want to stop you
\kight now because like I said, I'm going to set that
date. Mr. Almonte has to go to another courtroom.

MR. MALEK: Ok.

THE COURT: And the attorneys have to go to
other—

MR. MALEK: I respect it.

THE COURT: And this is this is the point I'm
trying to make to you that the business of this building
is so intense that I’'ll give you your time to defend
yourself and to speak to the issues that are of concern.
But at this time, I'm now taking the time away from
somebody else’s family (inaudible)

MR. MALEK: I respect it.

THE COURT: O0k?

492




10

11l

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

ACS~KINGS V. MALEK FILE 235429 1.17.20

236 »

MS. ALMONTE: Your Honor, is the Court allowing
me to submit also the the CFS Court Report as part of the
assessment? THE ACS BULLIES DONT GIVE UP......

THE COURT: TIf it only speaks to the

observations or visits, yes.

MS. ALMONTE: Yes, that’s what it states.

THE COURT: Ok.

MR. MALEK: Your Honor, I I have not had ok I
object to that up to the last one because I have not I
have not seen and I’ve requested it from Mr.
Brathwait (sp) and T krow I put it in motion to compel. I
have not been given a copy of the most previous CFS
report to comment. I have commented on Kevin Gerasi on
both of his on both of his reports very diligently in the
contempt of court and the contempt of court addendum.
That’s why those two those two volumes was 500 pages. So
if if an evaluator of me is going is going to evaluate
me, I don’t mind that evaluator viewing the March it was
the Maxch 4 and the May 7 because I at least had a chance
to file my rebuttal to that. No problem. But after
that, what bhe’s filed since I told him that you know that
I was going to sue him regarding- the 500 regarding the
500 minutes well ok that whole scenario in the emails
it’s there. The proof is is is there. That that thing

went on too long. I just finally said look—
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AND THEN THE COURT ORDERS EVERYTHING AND IGNORES ALL MY OSC'S

THE COURT: Mr. Malek? For the sake of time
today, I'm agreeing to the 3 March 4™ and the May 7th-

MR. MALEK: May 7*%? Thank you very much.

THE COURT: Reports being sent.

MR. MALEK: Ok.

THE COURT: May March 4%t and May 7th. Those CFS
reports——- SHE ASSURES ME AGAIN.....

MR. MALEK: Thank you.

THE COURT: Dated on those two dates can be
included in what MHS—-

MR. MATLEK: WNice it’s a compromise.

MS. ATLMONTE: Your Honor, I’m going to pProvide
him~-

THE COURT: Ms. Almonte, Ms. Almonte, let’s
stop here. ALMONTE THE BULLY DOESNT LET UP.

MR. JOHNSON: Why can’t we all just be provided
copies of what she’s giving to CF§? They’re going to
what she’s giving to MHS prior to his evaluation?

They’re going to ask him about it and so he I would ask \
for copies of everything all be provided copies of what
she’s giving.

THE COURT: You can get you can get copies but

I’m just saying I don’t want to delay this any further.

M5. ALMONTE: He can he can I know but he can

speak I'm going to provide all the information. Lik _ .
THE ALMONTE ACS GOIE‘}{EFUSE. THEY ARE GIVING EVERYTHING
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he’s like Mr. Johnson’s saying he can speak to the
evaluator asked anything—-

THE COURT: He will and that will lead to the
discussion about I'm going to set the date.

MS. ALMONTE: But I want to provide him the

entire record. THE ALMONTE BULLY, THE ACS BULLIES DONT QUIT..........

THE COURT: Ms. Almonte, no. SHEIS AGAIN TELLING
THE ACS BULLIES, NO !

MR. MALEK: Your Honor, it’s going to take time
for me it it’s a that was a 500 page presentation of what
had happened over the over those months and the March 4
and May 7 and the May 7 -report. It was extensive. If
I'm just given these reports ok we’re going to MHS. Tt
takes me time I mean I'm I do very care diligent work—

THE COURT: Ok. I'm loocking at—

MR. MALEK: Please.

THE COURT: Mr. Malek, I am finished with this
conversation for today.

MR. MALEK: Thank you.

THE COURT: I'm looking at February 20th 12-1.

MS. ALMONTE: That’s fine.

MR. JOHNSON: Fine.

THE COURT: Ok. All right. That’s for the
hearing.

MS.-ALMONTE: For which hearing? The contempt

hearing or—
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THE COURT: Yes.

MR. MALEK: For the what hearing?

THE COURT: That’s on—

MR. MALEK: That’s the call hearing. That’s
the hearing on the calls. NEVERHAPPENED...

THE COURT: That’s on that’s on ACS’
application.

MR. MALEK: On the calls, yeah.

THE COURT: Ok.

MR. MALEK: Great: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Ok.

MS. ALMONTE: I mean Your Honor, it can be
combined with the fact finding. I don’t have an issue
(inaudible)

THE COURT: No. Because he we still have Mr.
Malek’s Order to Show Cause that we didn’t address today.
So, any extra time I have will go Mr. Malek’s case.

MS. ALMONTE: Ok. Then on that date, you will
have a report from the imminent xisk assessment?

THE COURT: Hopefully, yes. I hope that they
will have completed their report by then. O0k?

MS. ALMONTE: Ok.

MR. JOHNSON: He neads to go down now to
schedule that appointment?

THE COQURT: Yes.
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MR. JOHNSON: Ok.

29

MR. MALEK: I don‘t even know where it is so—

MR. JOHNSON: 3rd floor.
MR. MALEK: You all right you’ll show me.
MR. JOHNSON: I certainly will.

THE COURT: Ok. Thank you. ALl right.

you’re going.

MR. JOHNSON: T will take him down.

S50 Mr,

Johnson will give you some indication of exactly where

MR. MALEK: O©Oh, should I wait what I should I

didn’t give ok ok thank you.

THE COURT: Ok. All right?

MR. MALEK: Ok. Thank you.

[[(WhHéreupon this proceeding was adjourned at 3:14 p.m.)

CERTIFICATION

gave one of my Order to Show Cause packs up there but I

I, Susan L. Pellegrini, certify that the foregeing transcript
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accurate transcript of the recording.
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Napue v. People of State of IIl., 360 U.S. 264 (1959)

78 8.Ct. 1173, 3 LEd.2d 1217

o

KeyCite Yellow Flag - Negative Treatment
Superseded by Statute as Stated in In re Richards, Cal., December 3, 2012

79 8.Ct. 1173
Supreme Court of the United States

Henry NAPUE, Petitioner,
Y.
PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

No. 583.
1
Argued April 30, 1959.
|
Decided June 15, 1959.

Synopsis

Petitioner. who had been convicted of murder, filed a petition
for a post-conviction hearing. The Criminal Court, Cook
County, entered an order denying relief, and the petitioner

brought error. The ™ Tllinois Supreme Court, 13 [ll.2d 366,
150 N.E.2d 613. affirmed the order, and the petitioner brought
certiorari. The United States Supreme Court, Mr. Chief
Justice Warren, held that where important witness for the
State, in murder prosecution of petitioner, falsely testified
that witness had received no promise of consideration in
return for his testimony, though in fact Assistant State's
Attorney had promised witness consideration, and Assistant
State's Attorney did nothing to correct false testimony of
witness, petitioner was denied due process of law in violation
of the Fourteenth Amendment to the Federal Constitution.
though jury was apprised of other grounds for believing that
the witness may have had an interest in testifying against
petitioner.

Judgment reversed.

West Headnotes (8)

1 Federal Courts

The United States Supreme Court granted
certiorari to consider question whether petitioner
was denied due process of law in violation
of the Fourteenth Amendment to the Federal
Constitution because important witness for the
State in murder prosecution of petitioner falsely

= Criminal matters

it s e k. -l S PN N P -

(41

testified that witness had received no promise of
consideration in return for his testimony though
in fact Assistant State's Attorney had promised
witness consideration. 'J.5.C.A.Const. Amend.
14.

102 Cases that cite this headnote

Constitutional Law = Use of Perjured or

Falsified Evidence
Constitutional Law ¢ - Failure to correct
false testimony

Conviction obtained through use of false
testimony, known to be such by representatives
of the State, is a denial of due process, and there
is also a denial of due process, when the State,
though not soliciting false evidence, allows it to
g0 uncorrected when it appears. U.5.C.A.Const.
Amend. 14,

2286 Cases that cite this headnote

" Constitutional Law
Falsified Evidence

= Use of Perjured or

Principle that a State may not knowingly use
false evidence, including false testimony, to
obtain a tainted conviT:?i:m, implicit in any
concept of ordered liberty, does not cease
to apply merely because the false testimony
goes only to the credibility of the witmess.

U.S.C.A Const. Amend. 14,

2292 Cases that cite this headnote

Constitutional Law = Use of Pegjured or
Falsified Evidence

Constitutional Law
false testimony

= Failure to correct
Criminal Law = Duty to correct false or
perjured testimony

Where important witness for the State, in murder
prosecution of petitioner, falsely testified that
witness had received no promise of consideration
in return for his testimony, though in fact
Assistant State's Attorney had promised witness
consideration, and Assistant State's Attorney did
nothing to correct false testimony of witness,
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(6]

7

fact that jury was apprised of other grounds for
believing that witness may have had an interest
in testifying against petitioner did not tum what
was otherwise & tainted trial into a fair one.
17.5.C.A.Const. Amend. 14,

586 Cases that cite this headnote

Constitutional Law
Falsified Evidencs

~ Use of Perjured or

Criminal Law "= Duty to correct false or
pegjured testimony

‘Where important witness for the State, in murder
prosecution of petitioner, falsely testified that
witness had received no promise of consideration
in return for his testimony, though in fact
Assistant State's Attorney had promised witness
consideration, and Assistant State's Attorney did
nothing to correct false testimony of witness,
petitioner was denied due process of law, though
jury was apprised of other grounds for believing
that the wimess may have had an interest
in testifying against petitioner. U.S.C.A.Const.

_Amend. 14, 1

I

296G Cases that cite this headnote

Federal Courts
and findings

= Questions of fact. verdicts.

The United States Supreme Court has the duty
to make its own independent examination of
the record to determine facts when federal
constitutional deprivations are alleged.

| 7 Cases that cits this headnote

Federal Courts
and findings

.= Questions of fact, verdicts,

In cases in which there is a claim of denial of
rights under the Federal Constitution, the United
States Supreme Court is not bound by factual
conclusions of lower courts, but will re-examine
the evidentiary basis on which those conclusions
are founded.

[ 4 Cases that cite this headnote

23

(8] Federal Courts = Questions of fact, verdicrs,
and findings

The United States Supreme Court was free
to reach a factual conclusion different from
that reached by the Illinois Supreme Court,
when the United States Supreme Court, on
certiorari, passed on question whether petitioner
was denied due process of law in violation
of the Fourteenth Amendment to the Federal
Constitution because important witness for the
State in murder prosecution of petitioner falsely
testified that witness had received no promise of
consideration in return for his testimony, though
in fact Assistant State's Attorney had promised

witness consideration. U.S.C.A.Const. Amend.
14,

69 Cases that cite this headnote

Attorneys and Law Firms

*%1174 *264 Mr. George N. Leighton, Chicago, Ill., for
petitioner.

Mr. William C. Wines, Chicago, Ill., for respondent.
Opinion

**1175 *265 Mr. Chief Justice WARREN, delivered the
opinion of the Court.

At the murder trial of petitioner the principal state wiiness,
then serving a 199-year sentence for the same murder,
testified in response to a question by the Assistant State's
Attorney that he had received no promise of consideration in
return for his testimony. The Assistant State's Attorney had
in fact promised him consideration, but did nothing to correct
the witness' false testimony. The jury was apprised, however,
that a public defender had promised ‘to do what he could’
for the witness. The question presented is whether on these
facts the failure of the prosecutor to correct the testimony of
the witness which he knew to be false denied petitioner due
process of law in violation of the Fourteenth Amendment to
the Constitution of the United States.

The record in this Court contains testimony from which
the following facts could have been found. The murder
in question occurred early in the moming of August 21,
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3] The principle that a State may not knowingly use
false evidence, including false testimony, to obtain a tainted
conviction, implicit in any concept of ordered liberty, does
not cease to apply merely because the false testimony goes
only to the credibility of the witness. The jury's estimate of
the truthfulness and reliability of a given witness may well be
determinative of guilt or innocence, and it is upon such subtle
factors as the possible interest of the witness in testifying

falsely that a defendant's life or liberty may depend. As stated
by the New York Court of Appeals in a case very similar

to this one,  People v. Savvides, | N.Y.2d 554, 557, 154
N.Y.S.2d 885, 887, 136 N.E.2d 853, 854—8355:

‘it is of no consequence that the
falsehood bore upon the witmess'
credibility rather than directly upon
defendant's guilt. A lie is a lie, no matter
*270 what its subject, and, if it is in
any way relevant to the case, the district
attorney has the responsibility and duty
to correct what he knows to be false
and elicit the truth. * * * That the
district attorney's silence was not the
resuit of guile or a desire to prejudice
matters little, for its impact was the same,
preventing, as it did, a trial that could in
any real sense be termed fair.’

(4] [5] Second, we do not believe that the fact that the
jury was apprised of other grounds for believing that the
witness Hamer may have had an interest in testifying against
petitioner turned what was otherwise a tainted trial into a fair
one. As Mr. Justice Schaefer, joined by Chief Justice Davis,

rightly put it in his dissenting opinion below, ™ 131124 566.
571. 150 N.E.2d 613.616:

“What is overlooked here is that Hamer
clearly testified that no one had offered

to help him except an unidentified lawyer
from the public defender's office.”

Had the jury been apprised of the true facts, however, it might
well have concluded that Hamer had fabricated testimony in

order to curry the favor of the very representative of the State
who was prosecuting the case in which Hamer was testifying,
for Hamer might have believed that such a representative
was in a position to implement (as he ultimately attempted to
do) any promise of consideration. That the Assistant State's
Antorney himself thought it important to establish before the
jury thatno official source had promised Hamer consideration
is made clear by his redirect examination, which was the last
testimony of Hamer's heard by the jury:

**1178 *‘Q. Mr. Hamer, has Judge
Prystalski (the trial judge) promised you
any reduction of sentence?

#271 A. No,sir.

‘Q. Have [ promised you that I would recommend any
reduction of sentence to anybody? A. You did not. (That
answer was false and known to be so by the prosecutor.)

‘Q. Has any Judge of the criminal court promised that they
(sic) would reduce your sentence? A. No, sir.

‘Q. Has any representative of the Parole Board been to see
you and promised you a reduction of sentence? A. No, sir.

‘Q. Has any representative of the Governor of the State of
[linois promised you a reduction of sentence? A. No, sir.”

We are therefore unable to agree with the Illinois Supreme
Court that ‘there was no constitutional infirmity by virtue of
the false statement.’

61 17 18
to reach a factual conclusion different from that reached
by the Illinois Supreme Court, and that we are bound by
its determination that the false testimony could not in any
reasonable likelihood have affected the judgment of the jury.

The State relies on  Hysler v. State of Florida, 315 U.S.
L11, 62 S.Ct. 688, 86 L.Ed. 932. But in that case the Court
held only that a state standard of specificity and substantiality
in making allegations of federal constitutional deprivations
would be respected, and this Court made its own ‘independent
examination® of the allegations there to determine if they had
in fact met the Florida standard. The duty of this Court to

make its own independent examination of the record when

Third, the State argues that we are not free



Napue v. People of State of lll., 360 U.S, 264 (1959)
796.Ct 1173, 3LEd2d 1217 T

" federal constitutional deprivations are alleged is clear, resting,

as it does, on our solemn responsibility for maintaining the
Constitution inviolate.  Martin v, Hunter's Lessee, | Wheat.
304, £ L.Ed. 97:  Cooper v. Aaron, 358 ULS. 1, 78 S.Ct.
1401, 3 L.Ed.2d 5. *272 This principle was well stated in

Niemotko v. State of Maryland, 340 U.S. 268. 271. 71
S.Ct. 325, 327, 95 L.Ed. 26T:

‘In cases in which there is a claim
of denial of rights under the Federal
Constitution, this Court is not bound by
the conclusions of lower courts, but will

It is now so well settled that the Court was able to speak in

Kem-Limerick, Inc. v. Scurlock, 347 U.S. 110, 121, 74
S.CL. 403. 410. 98 L.Ed. 546. of the ‘long course of judicial
construction which establishes as a principle that the duty
rests on this Court to decide for itself facts or constructions

upon which federal constitutional issues rest.' * As previously

=%1179 indicated, our own evaluation of the record here
compels us to hold that the false testimony used by the State in
securing the conviction of petitioner may have had an effect
on the outcome of the trial. Accordingly, the judgment below
must be reversed.

reexamine the evidentiary basis on which Reversed.
those conclusions are founded.’
~ All Citations
360 U.S. 264, 79 S.Ct. 1173, 3 L.Ed.2d 1217
Footnotes

in relevant part, his petition read as follows:

‘After Hamer was sentenced your petitioner (the Assistant State's Attorney) well knowing that identification
of Poe, Napue and Webb if and when apprehended would be of an unsatisfactory character and not the
kind of evidence upon which a jury could be asked to inflict a proper, severe penalty, and being unable to
determine in advance whether Poe, Napue and Webb would made confessions of their participation in the
crime, represented to Hamer that if he would be willing to cooperate with law enforcing officials upon the trial
of (sic) trials of Poe, Napue and Webb when they were apprehended, that a recommendation for a reduction
of his sentence would be made and, if possible, effectuated.

‘Before testifying on behalf of the State and against Napue, Hamer expressed to your petitioner a reluctance
to cooperate any further unless he were given definite assurance that a recommendation for reduction of his
sentence would be made. Your petitioner, feeling that the interests of justice required Hamer's testimony,
again assured Hamer that every possible effort would be made to conform to the promise previously made

to him.'

2 The alleged false testimony of Hamer first occurrad on his cross-examination:
‘Q. Did anybody give you a reward or promise you a reward for testifying? A. There ain't nobody promised

me anything.'

On redirect examination the Assistant State's Attorney again elicited the same false answer.
‘Q. (by the Assistant State's Attorney) Have | promised you that | would recommend any reduction of sentence

to anybody? A. You did nat.’

(%]

The following is Hamer's testimony on the subject:

‘Q. (on cross-examination) And didn't you tell him (one of Napue's atiorneys) that you wouldn't testify in this
case uniess you got some consideration for it? A. * * * Yes, | did: | told him that.

‘Q. What are you sentenced for? A. One Hundred and Ninety-Nine Years.
'Q. You hope to have that reduced, don't you? A. Well, if anybody would help me or do anything for me,

why certainly | would.
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‘Q. Weren't you expecting that when you came here today? A. There haven't no one told me anything, no more
than the lawyer. The lawyer come in and talked to me a while ago and said he was going to do what he could.
M ‘Q. Which lawyer was that? A. | don't know; it wae a Public Defender. | don't see him in here.
'Q. You mean he was from the Public Defender’s office? A. | imagine that is where he was from, | don‘t know.
‘Q. And he was the one who told you that? A. Yes, he told me he was trying to get something did for me.
‘Q. *** And he told you he was going to do something for you? A. He said he was going to try to.
'‘Q. And you told them (police officers) you would (testify at the trial of Napue) but you expected some

consideration for it? A. | asked them was there any chance of me getting any. The man told me he didn't
know, that he couldn't promise me anything.

‘Q. Then you spoke to a lawyer today who said he would try to get your time cut? A. That was this Public
Defender. | don't even know his name. * *

See, e.g.,, Payne v. State of Arkansas, 356 U.S. 560, 562, 78 S.Ct. B44, 847, 2 L.Ed.2d 275; Lsyrav.

Dennao, 347 U.5. 556, 558,74 S.CL. 716,717, 98 L.Ed. 948;  Avery v. State of Georgia, 345 U.S. 558, 561

73 S.Ct. 891, 892, 97 L.Ed. 1244;  Feiner v. People of State of New York, 340 U.S. 315, 322, 323, nois

4,71 8.Ct. 303, 307, 95 L.Ed. 267 (dissenting opinion);  Cassell v. Stats of Texas, 339 U.S. 282, 283,

70 S.Ct. 628, 94 L.Ed. 839;  Haley v. State of Ohio, 332 U.S. 596, 599, 68 S.Ct. 302, 303, 22 L.Ed. 224;

Malinski v. People of State of New York, 324 U.S. 401, 404, 65 S.Ct. 781, 783, 88 L.Ed. 1028;  Ashcraft

v. Siate of Tennessee, 322 U.S. 143, 149, 64 3.Ct. 921, 923, 88 L.Ed. 1182;  Ward v. State of Texas,

316 U.S. 547, 550, 62 3.Ct. 1139, 1141, 86 L.Ed. 1663; Smith v. State of Texas, 311 U.S. 128, 130, 61

S.Ct. 164, 165, 85 L.Ed. 84;  State of South Carclina v. Bailey, 288 U.S. 412, 420, 53 S.Ct. 667,870, 77

re L.Ed. 1292. See also, e.g., Roth v. United Siales, 354 U.S. 478, 497, 77 5.Ct. 1304, 1315, 1 L.Ed.2d
ﬁ 1498 (dissenting opinion);  Stroble v. Staie of Califomnia, 343 U.S. 181, 190, 72 S.Ct. 599, 803, 96 L.Ed.
872, Stering v. Constantin, 287 U.S. 378, 398, 53 S.Ct. 190, 195, 77 L.Ed. 375; Southern Pacific Co. v.

Schuyler, 227 U.S. 601, 611, 33 S.Ct. 277, 280, 57 L.Ed. 662;

Creswill v. Grand Lodge Knights of Pythias,
2265 U.B. 246, 261, 32 S.Ct. 822, 56 L.Ed. 1074.

Mr. Justice Holmes, writing for the Court, recognized the principle over 35 years agoin  Davis v. Wechsler,
263 U.S. 22, 24, 44 S.Ct. 13, 14, 68 L.Ed. 143;
‘If the Constitution and laws of the United States are to be enforced, this Court cannot accept as final the

decision of a state tribunal as to what are the facts alleged to give rise to the right or to bar the assertion
of it even upon local grounds.'

=nd of Document @ 2020 Thomson Reuters. No clzim to original U.S. Govemmeant YWorks.
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to defendant and protecting society's interest in
prosecuting murder. U.S.C.A. Caonst.Amend. 14,

Consfitutional Law
Falsified Evidencs

== Us#of Perjured or

It is fundamentally unfair, and a clear violation
of a defendant's right to due process, for a
prosecutor to present testimony that he knew,

or should have known, is perjured. U.S.C.4.
Canst.Amend. [4,

(7 Coustitutional Law =
false testitmony

Failure to correct

It is fundamentally unfair, and a clear violation
of a defendant's right to due process, for the
stats, while not soliciting false evidence, to allow
sucn evidence to go uncorrected when it appears.
J.8.C.A. Const.Amend. 14,

Attorneys and Law Firms

**483 Robert T. Johnson, Esq., District Aftorney, Bronx
County, by Jason Petri, Esq., Assistant District Aftorney,
Larry Sheehan, Esq., Bronx, Attorney for Defendant.

Opinion
EDGAR G. WALKER, J.

*856 On January 14, 2007, Carolyn Vargas was stabbed
to death at approximately 2:10 a.m. in an apartment located
at 306 East 180th Street in Bronx County. Ronald Baker
informed Detective Luis Pineiro, a detective who was
assigned to investigate the matter, that he was in a bedroom
in the apartment when he heard a loud thump, then he got up
and went into another room where he observed Ms. Vargas
lying on the floor in a pool of blood and defendant flesing the
apartment. Defendant was arrested and indicted for Murder
in the Second Degree and other related charges. Mr. Baker
testified to essentially the same facts before the Grand Jury.
In several interviews with defense counsel, Daniel Mentzer,
M. Baker consistently informed Mr. Mentzer that he did not
witness the incident but merely heard a thump while inside
the bedroom and arose to find Ms. Vargas lying on the floor
and defendent fleeing the apartment. On one occasion, Mr.

Mentzer went with Mr. Baker to the apartment where the
incident occurred and Mr. Baker showed Mr. Mentzer *857

where he was in the bedroom when the incident happened.
The case was sent to this Court for hearings and trial on
September 13, 2011, Thereafter, the prosecutor provided Mr.
Mentzer with an additional statement made by Mr. Baker to
his probation officer wherein Mr. Baker again stated, in sum
and substance, that on the night of the incident he was in
his bedroom when he heard a thump, whereupon he left his
bedroom and observed Ms. Vargas lying on the kitchen floor.

On October 4, 2011, after the parties made their opening
statements, at defense counsel's request, the prosecutor turned
over a record of prior convictions, including the dates and
sentences, of their main witness, Ronald Baker. While the
prosecutor informed defense counsel that Mr. **484 Baker
had a prior manslaughter conviction in Virginia, he stated that
he was not able to obtain any underlying facts surrounding
this conviction because the records were sealed. On October
3, 2011, after defendant objected to the People's introduction
into evidence of 911 recordings, a hearing was held outside
the presence of the jury to determine the admissibility of
the recordings. Mr. Baker, who had not yet testified at trial,
was called by the prosecutor to testify at this hearing. In
contradiction to his previous recorded statements, his sworn
testimony before the grand jury and his statements to Mr.
Mentzer, Mr. Baker testified on cross-examination that he had
seen defendant stab Ms. Vargas in the chest. When asked why
he now claimed to have seen defendant stab Ms. Vargas, M.
Baker stated that it was because the defendant had to take
responsibility for what he had done.

A lengthy colloquy then took place wherein the prosecutor
acknowledged that he had been aware for several weeks that
Mr. Baker had changed his story and would testify at trial
that he saw defendant stab and kill Ms. Vargas. Mr. Mentzer
stated that he had no idea that Mr. Baker would testify that
he saw defendant stab Ms. Vargas and that, had he known
of this change in Mr. Baker's version of events, he would
have conducted jury selection and his opening statement in a
different manner. Over the prosecution's objection, this Court

granted defendant's request for a mistrial. Defendant now

moves for dismissal of the indictment based upona ~ Zroc
violation.

While the People acknowledge that “in retrospect, surprise
to defendant could have been avoided by providing him the
knowledge that Mr. Baker would testify at trial to having
seen defendant's stabbing of Ms. Vargas,” they contend that
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FAMILY COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

COUNTY OF KINGS

X
In the Matter of ORDER TO SHOW CAUSE

- Docket No.: NN-19410-18
Margaret Malek
A Child Under Eighteen Years Part 6
of Age Alleged to be Neglected by Jacqueline Williams. FJC)
Rol;ert Malek ‘
Respondent
X

Rosmil Almonte, an attorney duly admitted to the practice of law before the courts
of the State of New York, affirms the following to be true under the penalties of perjury pursuant
to CPLR § 2106 perjury pursuant to CPLR § 2106:

1. I am of Counsel to ALAN SPUTZ, ESQ., Special Assistant Corporation Counsel
to JAMES JOHNSON, ESQ., Corporation Counsel of the City of New York, and as such, counsel
for DAVID HANSELL, the Commissioner of the Administration for Children’s Services (“ACS”),
the Petitioner herein,

I make this Affirmation in Opposition to the several motions filed by the respondent father.

Replay to Respondent’s Motion Numbers 22 and 25 Filed on January 14, 2020

2, Respondent Robert Malek filed an Order to Show Cause seeking the Court to
issue a Judicial Subpoena for Manhattan District Attorney to provi(;e any discovery in their
position regarding an alleged child protective investigation involving the non-respondent mother
from November 6, 2018. Petitioner now moves to squash said request.

3. Generally, the respondent Robert Malek is entitled to all matters material and
necessary in the defense of an aétion. CPLR section 3120 governs the production of documents.

Petitioners submits that the alleged documents requested by Mr. Robert Malek from the

- -
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Manhattan District Attorney Office is irrelevant in establishing a defense of child neglect. From
the face of the subpoena, the documents requested by the respondent Mr. Robert Malek involve
allegations against the non-respondent mother which is irrelevant to a proceeding against Mr.
Malek for child neglect. The underlying allegation of the petition arise from Mr. Malek physical
and emotional abuse of the non-respondent mother in the presence of the children. Mr, Malek
seeking the production of records from Manhattan District Attorney Office is simply another
attempt to menace and harass the non-respondent mother for speaking up about the physical and
emotional abuse perpetrated by Mr. Malek.

Replay to Respondent’s Motion Numbers 25 and 28 Filed on January 14. 2020

4, The respondent filed an Order to Show Cause for a subpoena seeking the
production of all andio files from every call made SCR hotline regards to Mgt Maig,
Robert Malek, Margaret Ingoglia a Joe Palomino. .

5. Petitioner is not able to provide any audio files of the calls in the SCR as the calls

are not recorded and as such no aundio files are available. Petitioner is only able to provide for the

calls requested by the respondent, the Oral Report Transmittal (ORT).

Replay to Respondent®s Motion Numbers 26 and 23 Filed on Jannary 14, 2020

6. The respondent filed an Order to Show Cause for a subpoena seeking that the
company K-Mart produce recordings and videos from an alleged incident involving the non~
respondent mother and the subject children in January 14, 2019. Petitioner objects to the court
issuing such subpoena to the respondent father.

7. As previously stated by Petitioner, the respondent Robert Malek is entitled to all
matters material and necessary in the defense of an action. According to the respondent’s Order

to Show Cause, on January 14, 2019, the non-respondent mother was caught shop lifting at a K-
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Mark store with the subject children. The respondent is now requesting from the store K-mart to
produce all audio, recordings, pictures and documents relating to that incident. Petitioner submits .
that the discovery requested by the respondent is not relevant and necessary for defense in a
Child Protective Proceeding against the respondent. The alleged K-mark incident does not
involve any of the allegations in the Article 10 petition filed against the respondent, The
respondent is simply seeking to further harass and intimidate the non-respondent mother. It
should be noted by the Court that based on the information in the Order to Show Cause filed by
the respondent father, that the respondent father hired a private investigator Mr. Michael
Ruggiero from the Bean Dietl and Associates to conduct surveillance on the non-respondent
mother. This is a clear violation of the Order of Protection issued on behalf of the non-
respondent mother and the subject children against the respondent father. The respondent father
hiring a private investigator to conduct surveillance on the non-respondent mother and the ’

subject child constitute contact via 3™ party which is a violation of the Order of Protection.

Replay to Respondent’s Motion Numbers 26 and 29 Filed on January 14, 2020

8. The respondent filed a Order to Show Cause on January 14, 2020 seeking that the
Court vacate the ordered issued by the Court on October 16, 2018, which prohibits the -
respondent from recording the visits between the respondent and the subject child Matggpsbat
the ACS field office.

9. Petitioner objects to the Court vacating that order, Family Court is a court of
limited jurisdiction it cannot exercise powers beyond those granted to it by statute. See Pearson
v. Person, 489 N.Y.S8.2d 332 (1985). The separation of powers between the branches of

government limit the authority of the Court to compel an executive agency like ACS in matters

that deal with judgment, discretion and allocation of resources. The judicial branch of
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government is not designed nor intended to assume the management and operation of an
executive enterprise. Seg Matter of Tiffany A., 703 N.Y.S.2d 381(2000). It is an ACS policy that
video or audio recording by any person visiting an ACS field office is prohibited. ACS’s policy
regarding video or audio recordings is management and operation decision and as such the Court

cannot compel ACS to permit the respondent to record the visits at the ACS field office.

WHEREFORE, it is respectfully requested that the Court grant petitioner’s request in its
entirety, and grant such other and further relief as this Court deems just and proper.

Dated: July 6, 2020
Brooklyn, NY

Rosmil Almonte, Esq.
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Palmer Recovery Attorneys, PLLC P a lm er Re cove l‘y
Post Office Box 915388, Longwood, Florida 32791-5389 Attorneys, PLLC

» 260 Wekiva Springs Rd., Suite 2090
Longwood, FL 32779-3699

[ RN REE A

Tuesday, March 19, 2019 Toll Free (888) 572-5637 d
Telephone {407) 875-8032
Facsimile (407) 875-0739
Re:; KMRT-NY
Margart Ingoglia 000002 CDA-NTC2-DEF -
1110E 101st St 1
Brooklyn, NY 11236-4428 File #: 9110794
m['ll'h]"']""“]l"Ill]'llllll“"[““I""llhllnlIll]l' PIN #: 6928
SECOND SETTLEMENT OFFER

Dear Margart Ingogiia:

a

This Law Fiiin répresents Big KNTarteoncerning its clvit ciaim agalnst you Tn éonnection with an incident in their store
7749 on 1/14/2019. You have failed to make full payment after written demand to do so.

Pursuant to N.Y. Gen. Oblig. Law § 11-105 “Larceny in mercantile establishments", Big Kmart may consider moving
forward with a statutory clvil damages clalm against yot.

At this time, our client is requesting that you settle this matter by making payment to us in the amount of $350.00
within ten (10) days of the date of this letter. Please keep in mind that a $0.00 Installment fee is requested for each partial
payment made. Therefore, if you desire, you may mail up to three (3) payments of at least $116.67 each, which includes the
Installment fee, as long as the first $116.67 payment is postmarked within 10 days of the date on this letter and the

remaining two (2) payments are mailed within 30 and 60 days. Sixty days from full payment and clearance of funds, you will
recelve a written release of the statutory civil damages claim.

Payment should be made payable and mailed ta Palmer Recovery Attorneys, PLLC, Post Office Box 915389,
Longwood, Florida 32791-5389. Please include the file number shown above on your payment. If you wish to discuss
alternative payment arrangements, you may call us at (888} 572-5637. MasterCard, Visa, American Express, Discover,
Money Gram, Money Order, Electronic Checks and Debit Cards are also accepted. You may also pay on-line through our
secure website: WWW.PALMERPAY.COM.

Should payment fail to be made on time or payment arrangements not be set up within the above stated time
period, we may review the matter for the possibility of recommending that our client take further civil action and depending
on the state law, may choose to make a higher settlemnent request on behalf of our client. Big Kmart may in the future
consider filing a lawsuit, in which case it will likely seek any available attorney's fees, court costs and other legal expenses

__throughout such litigation. Any defending party to such a lawsuit would {ikely be served by a process server with a summons

requiring the party or the party’s attorney to respond and/or appear in court to defend the action. If successful in any such -
litigation, we estimate that Big Kmart would be seeking a final judgment of damages, attorney’s fees and court costs up to
the maximum amounts allowed by law which could therefore, exceed the amount demanded above.

We strongly encourage you to make payment or set up payment arrangements within the time period requested
above to avoid further civil requests.

Yours very truly,
James R. Paimer*

For the Firm

*Licensed in Florida and Texas only Se Habla Espaficl
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BEAU DIETL &ASSOCIATES

1 Penn Plaza Tel: (212) 557-3334
Suite 2611 Fax: (212) 557-4737
New York, NY 10119 www.investigations.com

FIELD INVESTIGATIVE UNIT: CONFIDENTIAL REPORT

The material contained in this report is confidential. As such, the contents of this report may only be disclosed to those persons involved in the
evaluation of claims or otherwise duly authorized to receive such information. The information contained in this report is provided to you for evaluation
purposes only. No purpose other than the lawful evaluation of claims or other potential fraud that was expressly investigated is intended nor should any
be inferred. If any information used in this report was obtained exclusively by searching databases, it must be verified prior to relying on it for
evaluation purposes. This report is prepared in anticipation of potential litigation and is not subject to discovery.

Date H 5/15/19

Case Name : Miss. Margaret Ingoglia

Client - Walter Roesch and Associates

Subject - Investigate Petit Larceny

Address : 1 Penn Plaza, 250 W 34" St. New York, NY 10119

DETAILS OF THE INVESTIGATION

At 1100 hours on 4/24/19 Chief Investigator Ruggiero (Cl) proceeded to K-Mart store 7749 located in
Penn Station to speak with security agents regarding an incident that occurred 1/14/19 involving
Margaret Ingoglia. Security agent present at location stated that security manager will not be in until
tomorrow and they are unauthorized to release any information regarding any security events which
occurred at the store.

At 1400 hours on 4/25/19 Cl called K-Mart security at the aforementioned location and asked to speak to
Patrick. Patrick stated that he was leaving his office and will not be back in until Tuesday, 5/2/19.

At 1100 hours on 5/2/19 Cl proceeded to K-Mart store at the aforementioned location and spoke with an
anonymous source at the security office. This source confirmed that Miss. Ingoglia was apprehended for
shop lifting on 1/14/19 and not arrested for the incident. Source further explained that K-Mart has a
program which allows shoplifters to make restitution and not be arrested for the crime as long as they
complete the restitution and take a related course (diversion program). Anonymous source further
indicated that Miss. Ingoglia stole a myriad of clothing items, mainly women’s clothing, but some
unspecified children’s clothes were included in the theft. The items were recovered and kept by the
store. Anonymous source included by stating that he would not release any further information and the
only way to get a full accounting of the incident would be through the issuance of a subpoena by the
inquiring party.

Cl additionally further stated that a few months ago Miss. Ingoglia’s attorney came into the store and
inquired into the possibility of her being reinstated into the diversion program, as she apparently did not

1

INVESTIGATIVE REPORT: AUTHORIZED PERSONS ONLY
This report and any attachments, contain confidential and privileged information for the exclusive use by the client.

Disclosure, dissemination or any other use of this information may be unlawful and is strictly prohibited.

392.2



BEAU DIETL &ASSOCIATES

ﬁ 1 Penn Plaza Tel: (212) 557-3334
Suite 2611 Fax: (212) 557-4737
New York, NY 10119 www.investigations.com

FIELD INVESTIGATIVE UNIT: CONFIDENTIAL REPORT

The material contained in this report is confidential. As such, the contents of this report may only be disclosed to those persons involved in the
evaluation of claims or otherwise duly authorized to receive such information. The information contained in this report is provided to you for evaluation
purposes only. No purpose other than the lawful evaluation of claims or other potential fraud that was expressly investigated is intended nor should any
be inferred. If any information used in this report was obtained exclusively by searching databases, it must be verified prior to relying on it for
evaluation purposes. This report is prepared in anticipation of potential litigation and is not subject to discovery.

complete it. The attorney further stated that she was concerned about another case that was pending

however, gave no further explanation. Cl did not recall exactly when the attorney came in “other than a
few months ago.”
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Case Status:

We believe we have completed the investigation requested to date. Should you wish that we conduct
additional surveillance on the claimant perhaps during the weekdays or on another weekend, please
contact our office.

It has been a pleasure to be of service to you and we look forward to being of continued service in the
near future. If there are any questions or concerns related to this investigation, feel free to contact us at
(212) 557 - 3334.

Sincerely,
Michael Ruggiero

COOY Chief Investigator
Beau Dietl & Associates

One Pennsylvania Plaza
Suite 2611

New York, NY 10119
Phone 212-557-3334
Fax 212-557-4737
www.investigations.com
sean(@investigations.com

END OF REPORT
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FAMILY COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF KINGS

e | 264

NN 19410-18, NN 19411 -18
MALEX ANSWER TO AMENDED PETITIONS

IDENY THAT DAVID HANSELL IS AUTHORIZED TO FILE ANY PETITION INCLUDING THESE TWO. ACS DOES NGT LEGALLY
EXIST AND HENCEFORTH, LACKS CAPACITY AND LEGAL STANDING TO CLAIM TO HAVE FILED THESE PETITIONS.

NO SUMMONS 54S EVER BEEN ISSUED IN THES DUAL CASE. NEITHER ACS NOR JUDGE WILLYAMS HAS OR ¥AD ANY
JURIEDICTION TO PROCEED. THIS NEGLECT PROCEEDING IS UNEAWFUL AND IS IV FACT, IN WHOLE, YOID.

THESE AMENDED PETITIONS ARE NEITHER SIGNED NOR NOTARIZED NOR FILED AS REQUIRED BY LAW.

AMENDED PB'I'I'HONIOEPALOWNO, !Wfrﬁ o=
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1) PARAGRAPH I PAGE ] : 4 Pf:%ws 4, é?ymm

Yl £,

2) PARAGRAPH 2 PAGE 1.

ZSADMIT '
diAGRAPH NUMBER 3 PAGE?2: .

A) IDENY THAT ADRESS IS CONFIDENTTAL WHEN ADDRESS WAS
b
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4) PARAGRAPH NUIMBER 4 PAGE 2.

A) ADMIT THE FATHER OF SATD CHILD 1S JUAN PALOMINO

B) DENY HE LIVES AT HENDRIX STREET.

C) ADMIT HE WAS BORNSEa2

D} DENY MOTHERS ADDRESS IS CONFIDENTIAL .

E) ADMIT MOTHERS DOB IS sz A
F) DENY I WAS LEGALLY RESPONSIBLE FOR CARE OF JOSEPH PATOMINO. MARGARET INGOGLIY .
AND JUAN PALOMINO 'WERE.

G) DENY MY ADDRESS WAS CONFIDENTIAL. IT WAS NOT AND ACS KNEW MY ADDRESS.

5)PARAGRAPH 5

A) DENY THAT SAID CHILD WAS A NEGLECTED CHILD BY ROBERT MALEK. MARGARET INGOGLIA NEVER PAID CHIL
SUPPORT TQ JUAN PALOMING AND JUAN PALOMINO NEVER PAID CHILD ’
SUPPORT TO MARGARET INGOGLIA.

6) PARAGRAPH 6 !
A)DENY THAT'I AM RESPONSIBLE FOR NEGLECT OF SATD CHTLD,

7) PARAGRAPH 7
A-ADMIT THERE IS NO INDICATION EITEER CHILD IS AMERICAN INDIAN., .
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PARAGRAPH 1
A)DENY THATI HOLD MYSELF

B)IAM IN FACT THE RATHER OF M
C) I ADMIT PASTROMA

OGLIA

PARAGRAPH 24)
A) DENY SENTENCE NUMBER |,
B) DENY AND ADMIT

DAUGHTER.

PARAGRAPH 2B) .
A)TDENY THESE ALLEGATIONS

PARAGRAPH 2 C)
A)IDENY THESE ALLEGATIONS

PARAGRAPH 2D)
A) TDENY THESE ALLEGATIONS

PARAGRAPH 3
A)}1DENY THESE ALLEGATIONS
)

PARAGRAPH 34
A) MY SAME RESPONSES IN REGARDS 1-2A-D

*

™ PARAGRAPH 3C)
=, A)NEITHER ADMIT NOR DENY. THIS STATEMENT

P 13
@ ARAGRAPH 3D) N

. , Y
QUT TO BE THE FATHER OF THE SUBJECT CHILD, ;

(22X v g

C INVOLVEMENT WITH MAR

AND M {bgzaizgy

-

GARET INGOGLIA.
MEEa RESIDED IN OUR HOME SINCE

!

AMILY AND PROVIDED THEM A HOME. I
MY OWNNOR WAS THERE EVER

\

SENTENCE NUMBER 2. ADMIT TO ME CALLING MARGARET A BITCH SINCE
SHE WOULD CALL QUR, DAUGHTER A BITCH BEFORE SHE WAS A YEAR OLD. I DEFEND

IS NOT DIRECTED TOWARD ME.
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H
A) DENY THIS PARAGRAPH.

NEXT PARAGRAPH NOT NUMBERED OR ALPHABETIZED T DENY THIS ONE AS WELL..

Q AMENDED FETITION M S0t Mazss 46
PARAGRAPH 1 PAGE]

£) DAVID HANSELL DID NOT HAVE THE AUTHORITY 10 FILE THIS AMENDED PETITION. ACS DOES NOT

EXIST LEGALLY. THIS PETTTION WAS NOT FILED, NOT CLERK STAMPED AND NO SUMMONS WAS ISSUED. NOT
SIGNED-OR NUTARIZED EITHER,

-

PARAGRAPH2PAGE ] )
A) ADMIT TRUE. . ’

PAGE 2 PARARGRAPH 1 (3) | - .
\  A)DENY. ADDRESS IS NOT CONFIDENTIAL. ADDRESS IS 2609 EAST 14TH STREET # 304 BROOKLYN, NY 11235

PAGE 2 PARAGRAPH 2(4) >

A) ADMIT I AM HER FATHER. DENY THATTAM ALLEGED TO BE MeRes-oRss MAE3EES FATHER..
B} DENY THAT MY ADDRESS IS CONFIDENTIAL. JT WAS 2% e 522 , §

T - C) ADMIT FATHERS DATE OF BIRTH

AN
D) ADMIT MOTHERS NAME AND AT THE TIME OF "THIS FILING, ADDRESS CONFIDENTIAL.
B) ADMIT MOTHERS DATE OF BIRTH -

PAGE 2 PARAGRAPH 5
A)DENY

- PAGE 2 PARAGRAPH 6
f;:s A} ADMIT I AM HER LEGAT FATHER., DENY THATI AMRESPONSIBLE FOR NEGLECT OF MY CHILD.
3

- PAGE 2 PARAGRAPH 7 /
A)ADMIT

THE ADDENDUM TO THE AMENDED PETITION ISTDENTICAL FOR BOTH CHILDREN.

MY RESPONSES ARE THE SAME AS ABOVE WITH JOE WITE EXCEPTION AS TO WHERE IT IS AFFROPRIATE TO
REFER TO Ms2288% RATHER THAN JOE PALOMINO BECAUSE THE CHILD ALLEGED TOBE NEGLECTED
: 1S DIFFERENT.

1DENY THAT DAVID HANSELL IS AUTHORIZED TO TILE ANY PETTTION INCLUDING TBESE TWO. ACS DOES NOTLEGALLY
EXIST AND HENCEFORTH, LACKS CAPACITY AND LEGAT, STANDING TO CLAIM TO HAVE FILED THESE PETITIONS.

NO SUMMONS HAS CEVER BEEN ISSUED IN THIS DUAL CASE. NEITHER ACS NOR JUDGE WILLIAMS HAS OR HAD ANY
JURISDICTION TOPROCEED. THIS NEGLECT PRO CEEDING IS ONLAWFUL AND 18 IN FACT, INWHOLE, YOID.

THESE AMENDED PETITIONS ARE NEITHER SIGNED NOR NOTARIZED NOR FILED AS REQUIRED BY LAW,

VOV%: Orziram oz TR Was sinees g @gﬂfm Hovipl ) iFes A Pien 72
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§WORN TOBEFOREMEONTHE &\ DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2022

, ROBERT MALEK
Ny Pt B e Rew it % 2.2_7
* No. O?FDBMEB %
. Gomnission Expess Joary 84, 2028




' M Gmail robert malek <abc75abc@gmall.com>
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answer to amended petition, service of process 01, KINGS COUNTY PARALEGAL
OLLEGE

Sbart malek <abc75abc@gmall.com> Wed, Feb 23, 2022 2t 7:27 AM
To: "Almonts, Rosmil {ACS)® <Resmil.Almonte@acs.nyc.gov>, "Johnson, Travis® <TMJohnson@legal-ald.org>, Robert Mass
<mmaes@bds.org>, Jdwlilla@nycourts.gov, jess.dunnhausar@acs.nyc.gov, *Hudson, Ardalsha Z (ACS)*
<ardaisha.hudson@acs.nyc.gov>

Ce: robert malek <abe7Sabc@gmail.com> 3 2
Beo: Victaria Navarro <vikidnavamo@hotmall.com>

Good moming class. How are you 7

::ﬂlalcome to Kings Counly Paralegal Collegs , home of the 16,95 legal education. * Wea make law affordable, gasy and fun
’ t 4

In todays lssson, at the kings county paralsgal coflege we are going to be leaming about how to file and serve a petition.

The first thing you have to do and I know this class Is obvious unless you are administration for childrens services, nsw

york city but the first thing you have 1o do is SIGN THE PETITION, 1 [ol..... Saif explanatory right 7 Well not for acs so dont
suffer from cognitive deficls and be sure to SIGN......... Thats number ane...

Okay.

So the next step class is NOTARIZATION. While this sounds a little more complicated, it really isnt unless you ars aca,
What you do is you go up lo a dude or dudette and say, : * hey cowboy , hi cowgir, can you natarize this forme ? * and
vaolla, its stamped once you show your id and fork over the lump sum payment of 2 dollars, So as you can ses, raglly Is
quite simple. That sald, morons that are acs workers and attornays from Administration for Childrans Services dont know
fow to sign or have a pefltion notarized so i your 8 year old calls you stupld, he sure to respond by saying, ® but acs cant

. sven get this right 1 ° smile and walk away. Its okay, you'll get the hang of this class. Just dont work for ACS and you
@hmﬂd do just fine.

Tha naxt step and follow ma here is you PUT ONE FOOT IN FRONT OF THE OTHER AND KNOCK ON A DODR THAT

SAYS... CLERK Il The clerk then opans the door, you Identify yourself and what you wish to fila and walk foward rather
than BACKWARD like ACS. Remember, class, whatever AGS does you do the opposia....

So you walk In, hand the petition to the clerk and say,

" Pleass file this for ma, *

And now fallow me here because this Is where acs gets this wiong...

You then GIVE tha petitlonn to the clark rather than put It back in your bag [ike ACS doss. The clesk then stamps the
pefiion and gives it back to you,

At this point, you, put It in your bag. Not bafore, but after .

So to relvew this since you dont want to ba affiicted with the scs cognitive disease requiring a mental health evaluation IS

YOU PUT THE PETITION IN YOUR BAG AFTER THE CLERK STAMPS IT AND GIVES IT BACK TO YOU RATHER
THAN BEFORE.,...

Alright cless. So now, so s now, we ara almost dene. So remembaer, whatsver ACS doss you do the opposite, right ?
ACS onea thay put the pelilion back in their bag BEFORE giving it to tha clerk, walks out.

YOU ON THE OTHER HAND DOES NOT PUT THE PETITION BACK IN YOUR BAG UNTIL YOU RECEIVEIT
STAMPED BACK FROM THE CLERK AND THEN....... YOU DO NOTHING HiL Simple right ? Well, you'll be surprised
how many times a day ACS gets this wrong and just walks out llke the air headed morons they are.

SO NOW CLASS SO NOW.... WHILE YOU STAND THERE AND DO NOTHING... YOU AWAIT.... ...

Drum roll plsass Il
THE SUMMONS 1

Yes class. Now ramambsr what | said about ACS since whatever they do, you do the opposits, You see elass, without
summans you have no casa, no jurisdiction whatsoever. If you are capnitively impalred and nesd a mental heaith
evaluation Ilke those whom work for acs you also forgat to slgn and notarize the pefilion and if you are Iike these psyche

L@am{ &cs workess above you don! even file the pelilion with the clerk to begin with 111! iol. % ,)_

wmmmmmmnm4m&mw&smmmmmmm1asammmoz&smmqmg-ammmma... mn
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So that pretty much wraps it up class [ Yol see, just do the opposite of what acs doas and you will do just fine....
Woah | Waahl Wozh | 1 didnt say anyone was dismissad from class as of yet. Sit back down.....

The lagt bt riot least and | repeat, the last but not least stap of serving a petition Is not to be stupid enough fo
, arve It yourseif like Ardalsha Hudson whom was a party to the action in the NN19410 -nn 19411 case.

su have ta get somaone else over the age of 18to doii
. STUFID IS NOT GOOD,

'CLASS ? REPEAT AFTER ME....
STUPID IS NOT GOOD.

f
NOW CLASS S DISMISSED it AND DONT FORGET NOT TO FALL ASLEEP ON THE JOB LIKE ARDAISHA
HUDSON. THATS NEXT WEEKS CLASS. REVIEWING THE VIDEOS OF ARDAISHA HUDSON FALLING ASLEEP ON

THE JOB.. } x
Have a great day I | 2 Lp
ACS COMPLAINTS.COM PROFESSOR, ROBERT MALEK
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| 4!2122.5.‘;".34\1‘.! Gmall - answer to amended petifion, saivics of procass 01, KINGS COUNTY PARALEGAL COLLEGE

|
%?IE: Gma;E 1 robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>
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N hswer to amended pefition, service of process 01, KINGS COUNTY PARALEGAL
| COLLEGE

-
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robert malek <abs75abc@gmall.com> Wed, Feb 23, 2022 at 7:29 AM
To: jess.dannhiauser@acs.nyc.gov

Beo: Victoria Navarro <vikkinavarrc@hotmatl.cam>
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412222, 5108 AM Gmall - ED0S Alerk: Kings County Family Court {EDDS) - Child Protecfive Procsading - <OTHER (ENTER DESCRIPTION INFIE...

M Gmail robert malek <alyc75abe@gmail.com>
'

(X7DDS Alert: Kings County Family Court (EDDS) - Child Protective Proceeding -
<OTHER,(ENTER DESCRIPTION IN FIELD BELOW)> Fam-Kings1 (Kings County

Family Court -v= Child Protactive Proceeding)

2 messages

edds@nycourts.gov <adds@nycouris.gov> . Mon, Mar 7, 2022 at 8:08 AM
To: abe75abe@gmall.com, edds@nycourts.gov
340

Kings County Family Court (EDDS)
Notification of Receipt
03/07/2022

On 03/07/2022, the EDDS System raceived the decuments listed below from submitter robest malek,
abc75abec@omall.com. Pleass keep this notice for your racords,

Documents submitted through EDDS after 3:00 PM will not be reviewed
until the next date that the Family Court is in session

Re: Famlls'r Offense Petitions sent during our non-business hours:
g\_"\j) o {F THIS IS AN EMERGENCY and you ars in danger, please call 911

* (Fitis after 3:00 PM and you need to file a Family Offenss Petition, you may choose to go to Criminal Court to have
your pefition processed.

For the lacation of the nearast Criminal Court go ta hifp:/nycourts.govicourts/ and elick on *Criminal Court”

Sendel: lnforﬁaﬂon

Bocument(s) ID: ATRUM3

Case Numbear; nn 18410-18, nn 19411-18

Case Title: aos vs malek

Name; robert malek

Organization/Agency/Firm Name:

Represanted Party: robert malek

Party Role: respondiant

Phone Numbsr: 7187574473

Emell Address: abe75abe@gmail.com

Reason for Sanding Documents: answer to amended patition

Documents Received

Boecument Recalved Data
OTHER (ENTER DESCRIPTION IN FIELD BELOW)
answer to amended patilon 03/07/2022

—

6}eceiver Contact Information % @ﬂ

Name: Kings County Famlly Court (EDDS)

Emall Addrass: KingsFamllyCourt@nycourts.gov ;

hitps:/imall.aoonle.com/malliu/0f?ik=c084b222h8viaw=nidsearch=aliSparmthid=thrend-{353A1 726B46620080218337&simol=msoSXAAI 7268468270, . 112
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, el T AN | t.-imanEl:uusman:ngscmmryFmrycnm{EBDS)-clﬁde!ncﬂ\raPmcaad‘mg-ﬂOTHER(B‘%TERDESCRIFﬂﬂN‘NﬁEm

Nota - this email addmés Is for wnaspunqgnce only - No dacumants will be accepted through this small address.
NOTE: The sending andior recelpt of any documents ihruugh the courts Elsclronic Dacument Delivery System (EDDS) |

does ot conslitute service upon any other parly, nor does It constitute filing of those documents with the court or County

glark.

3

edds@nycouris.gov <edds@nycouris.gov>
To: edds@nycourts.gov, abe75ebe@gmail.com

03/07/20622

Comment from Court User = Beverly Stanley
UPLOADED TO FILE

Sender information

Document(s) ID: ATRUM3

Case Number: nn 1941018, nn 18411-{8
Casa Title: acs vs malek

Name: robart malek
Organization/Agency/Firm Namae:

) epresented Parly: robert malek

arty Role: respondent '
Phone Number: 7187574473
Email Address: abc75abc@gmall.com
Reason for Sending Dacuments: answar fo amended patition

]

Document Information

Dacument Typs: OTHER (ENTER DESCRIPTION IN FIELD BELOW)
Addltional Document information: answer to amended petition *
Filed Date: 83/07]2022

fQuoted text hidden)

Mon, Mer 7, 2022 at 11:57 AM

;. Kings County Family Court (EDDS) ’ _
g' Comment Added io Case

X414
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arz272, 5:10 AM Gmall - EDD'S Alert: Kmgs County Famity Court (E0DS) - Uit FTOREmE HMIOCERIMY = <U T HEN {EN EE UESLIm [N IR s,

M Gmaii . A robert malek <abc7Sabc@gmell.com>

1

@DDS Alert: Kings County Familly Court (EDDS) - Child Protective Proceeding -

<OTHER (ENTER DESCRIPTION IN FIELD BELOW)> Fam-Kings1 (Kings County
Family Court -v- Child Protective Proceeding)

1 message

adds@nycourts.gov <edds@nycouris.gav> Wed, Mar 9, 2022 at 6:08 PM

To: abe75abc@pmail.com, edds@nycourts.gov :

Kings County Family Court (EDDS) 362
: ® Notification of Receipt
03/09/2022

(.r el
ReRTIT SR

On 03/09/2022, tha EDDS System recelved the documents listed below from submitter robart m malek,
abc75abe@gmall.com, Plaase keezp his notlea for your records.,

Doecuments submitted through EDDS after 3:00 PM will not be reviewed
until the next date that the Family Court is in session

Re: Family Offense Patitlons sent during our non-businass hours:
( ) s FTHIS IS AN EMERGENCY and yoﬁ are in danger, please ¢all 911
= [fitls after 3:00 PM and you need {o file a Femily Offense Pelliion, you may choase Io go to Criminal Court to have
your pafition processed.
For the location of the nearest Criminal Court go to htip:/iaycourts.gov/courts! and click or "Criminal Cour®

Sender Information ~

Document(s) ID: GWEFEG

Case Number: nn 19410-18, nn 19411-18

Case Tille: acs vs malak .
Nams: robert m malek

Organizetion/Agency/Firm Name: ROBERT MALEK *

Represented Party: robert malek 1

Party Role: raspondent

Phone Number: 7187574473

Emall Address: abc75abc@gmail.com

Reason for Sanding Decuments: affidavit of service for answar to amended patition

Documents Received

Bocument Recejved Dato

OTHER (ENTER DESCRIPTION IN FIELD BELOW) 03/08/2022 ' ¢
affidavit of servics for answer to amandad paetition

@ Recelver Contact Information - ;
R Name: Kings County Family Court (EDDS) % )—3

Emall Address: KingsFamilyCourt@nycotirts.gov
hiips:mall.google.com/mailiu/0rfik=c084ib22zhBviewsplksearch=alldpermihid=thread-f%3A17268617628455881178simpl=msg-F% 3A17268517826...

-
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AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE

N State of New York ]
s
< County of 2401 )

The undersigned being duly sworn, deposes and says:

Victoria Navarra is not a party to the action, is over 343
(name of person serving papers)

18 years of age and resides at *Confidential. Mnuindmpimes

~

{complete address of person serving papers)

That on March 7. 2622

{date of senvice)
Malek Answer 10 Amended Petition

. deponent served the within

{name of document]s) served)

upon Rosmil Almonte, Esq., Travis Johnson, Esq., Robert Maes, Esq,, Hoo. Jacqueline Williams, Jocated at
{nama of person/corporation served)

e, ¥in e-mnil at rosmil.almonte@acs.nye. gov; tmijotmsan@legat-aid.org; rmaes@hds.org; {dwillia@nycourts.gov
{ 5 ) (complete address whera other party/corporation served)

{Select methed of service)

Personal Service: by delivering a true copy of the aforesaid documents personally;
deponent knew said person/corporation so served to be the person/corporation described.

—T L
Service by?ﬁ(: by depositing a true copy of the aforesaid docnments in a postpaid
properly addressgd envelope m a post office or official depository under the exclusive care
and custody of the United States Postal Service,

Vel oo 3/4/228

Signature of person serving papers

\referiq, Navarre Printed Nama‘eJ Nova )
Sworn to before me this _ 3!

day of t"!:_r reh ROV

BiLL VARSILAKIS -
Netary Pubile, St-
En. nwaé'ﬁ?s"e!%“ York

_— & } ﬂ; Z § Qualified In Maseay County
- ! Commission Eepiy, A 2 QS
) 6Notary Public RS arh 16,20

2 i




. AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE

State of New Yoj ]
County of ;L;ﬁ'_qlt )
The undersigned being duly sworm, deposes and says:

Victoria Navarro is not a party to the action, is over
{nama of person serving papers)

18 years of age and resides at *Confidential. LagiioeE

(complets address of person serving papers}

That on March 7, 2022 , deponent served the within
{dnta-of service) W
Malek Answer to Amcnded Petition .

1 (name of document{s] served)

upon Asdsisha Hudson, Commissioner David Hansell, Commissioner Sheila Posle. Hon. Amnnd: located at
{nzme of person/corporation served)

vin e-mail at ardaishe hudson@acs nye. pov, david.hansell@acs.nye.gov, sheila.poale@ocfs.ny.gov. a.wlhitc@nyce,
\< \) {complete address where other pmylcorpnmnun served}

(Select method of service)

N __ Personal Service: by delivering a true copy of the aforesaid documents personally;

deponent knew said person/corporation so served to be the person/corporation described.
- el
zﬂ_ Service by.Mil: by depositing a true copy of the aforesaid documents in a postpaid

properly addressed envelope m a post office or official depository under the exclusive care
and custody of the United States Postal Service.

Vieka i o i

Signature of person servmg papers

Vickrtq Navar? \l’lrin?fé,?ailmam ‘
\ e
Sworn to before me this_ 1

day of Mareh Do AN

| > | 2
6 Notary fublic ‘% «’)__a) <

BILL VASSILAKES
No!nry Public. %3?1 gé%m:?nm
Ouam'edm Massau Counly 20-&3

iareh 15,
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ACS-KINGS V., MALEK FILE 235429 1.17.20
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MS. ALMONTE: Describes the interaction between
Mr. Malek and the subject child which goes to the point
of why we believe the assessment is necessary.
! MR. MALEK: This is not so. In the Intake, jﬁ{g’

there is actunally is a discussion there—

MS. ALMONTE: In the reports it’s not anything
there to do with any conversation Ms. Ingoglia ever

reporting that Mr. Malek is abusive towards her.

MR. MALEK: Your Honor? I say this under
perjury that Ryan Zimmerman Ryan Zimmerman told me this
and and and to the best of my recollection, that’s what I
remember reading in the Intake and the Intake Report as
well. I'm sure you have the Intake Report.

MR. JOHNSON: No.

MR. MALEK: The Intake Report--

MR. JOHNSON: (inaudible) Intake Report.

MS. ALMONTE: We don’t (inaudible)

MR. JOHNSON: We get Court réports.

MR. MALEK: The Intake Report had to go to the
Court though. The Intake in the in the Intake in the
initial Intake, that that went to as far as—

THE COURT: I get the only the reports of what
is observed at the—

MS. ALMONTE: Yes, and that’s all we’re asking.

MR. JOHNSON: You don’t get the Intake reports?
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going to say what what they’re going to say but at the
end of the record, they’re going to report that the case

overall has been unfounded. Technically, he’s not j%;ﬁ
entitled to that information because it’s unfounded. But
because I filed an amended petition seeking to amend the
pleadings to include his absurd behavior and how that has
causing harm to the child, I am providing that discover?.
But I don’t have control as to what ACS determines the
outcome of every investigation that he’s called in.

MR. MALEK: The SCR the SCR records have
nothing to do with the family progress notes and the
investigation progress notes that I’ve already received.
That’s what 1'm looking for. The SC the SCR and all that
that’s another thing on top of it. -I'm also I'm also

entitled to any photos, audio—-—

MS. ALMONTE: I don’t (inaudible) I doti’t have
anything that says audio—

MR. MALEK: What what happened-—-

MS. ALMONTE: Photos or audio.

MR. MALEK: Well, there’s there’s the ok
there’s the October 19 incident which I have brought up
repeatedly where my daughter said in front of two Legal
Aid soclal workers and an ACS worker that were taking
there I'm sorry where they’re taking handwritten notes

that she was scared of mommy and Joe and she’s begging

548

PPN
— et ek e g e g AT o - .
T e T




EXHIBIT EE

3¢




Investigation ; e ARG~
pAy Progress Notas ’ CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
g AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

CASE NAME: Ingoglia.Margaret CASEID: 26871553

CHARNETSKY, CONSULT, .
Consult CHRISTOPHER BROOKLYN CONSULT Pending
BIR's/Criminal clearances conductad? /? 2o
=0 SUMINg! clodrances conduciod?
CWS did not request an investigative consult with ECS Investigative Consuitant. 0 % /%4%5&

7
Was & elinical consultation done? 9:2?—- Qy / —f yg ?70

A mental heaith consult was requested on 12/22/2019 @ 12AM.

ferit drd e oo e e o e ik Sk A ¥ .-..-:nd of Notaﬂﬁﬁnmﬁﬂtﬂﬁiiam**ittﬁltliﬂttiitﬁi
Event Date: 12/2212018 Event Time: Duration:
Entry Date: 1212212019 Dist.Agy: ABS Nate Status: Final
Author: Entered By: Friedberg,Marissa
Msethod: Other
Location:
Type(s}): Case Conference
Purpose(s): Assessmant
Other Participant(s):
Family Participant(s):
Focus: pant(s) Ingoglia,Margaret; Mwlm Malek,Robert; Palomino-Ingog,Joe

Progress Notes Narrative:

onsultant(s) Assigned: Marissa Friedberg, LMHC Date Assignment Made:  12/22/19 :

Findings:; THERE WAS A TYPO GN 3 INCIDENTS. SHOULD BE 2013 RATHER THAN 2018,

15yo SC is diagnosed with Bipolar disorder and has history of being extremely violent. On or about 12/13/2017, SC was arrested after
assaulting BF to the point of unconsciousness. BF is now currently deceased. SC was hospitalized in May of 2018 for psychiatric
reasons. BM is aware and has failed follow through with recommended medical and mental health treatment. SC has not recelved his
tnedication ar gone for raco ad counseling since September of 2018. As a result, SC has baecoms physically violent towards Syo
SC. Sometime in Februgry of 2018, 15y0 SC threw 5yo SC with excessive force causing her to bite her tongue which b"iﬂ;ﬂs a result.
Sometime in March of 2018, 5ya SC sustained an unexplained red mark with scratches to her ieft cheek. On June 171h, 2018, 5yo SC
sustained a 1 1/2-inch laceration to the back of her head. On August 8th, 2018, 15yo SC threw Syo SC into a wall with excessive force
resulting in head pain. 5yo SC was hospitalized on October 11th, 2018, after being thrown by 15y0 SC - furthar details unknown. On
Oclober 18th, 2018, BM held Syo SC down and allowed 15yo SC to bits the child's foanail off causing it o bleed, Syo SC has sustained
multiple injurles that are Inconsistent with the explanation given by BM. On October 23rd, 5yo SC sustained unexplained bruising
around her neck conslistent with being choked. On Nov 2nd, 2018, 5yo SC sustained unexplained bruising to her left cheek, BM failad
to seek medical treatment for one or mare of the incidents with Syo SC, BM Is aware of 15yo SC's violent and out of cantrol behaviar
and continues to allow him around Syo SC. BM has a history of being verbally abusive to Syo SC. Due to the ongeing viclence and
emotional abuse, Sya SC has been exhibiting anxious behavior and acts fearfut of the BM and 15yo SC.

Miscellaneous Information:

The family is reportedly living In a shelter and receives public assistance in Manhattan, NY. The source stated the family lives in a
shelter and the address is confidantlal. The source reports that there have been ongolng concerns regarding the mother's verbal abuse
towards the child. The {ather currently does not have custody of Syo SC and only is allowed supervised visitatlon. During the most )
fecent visitation, the child disclosed to the father after getting food on her dress that "mommy was going to kill her" the child sald this
m.lt of fear. The child told BF that BM is always angry and is always yelling at her.

‘ Recommendations:

Printed : 4/8/2020 11:58:26 N Page : 11
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MS. ALMONTE: Describes the interaction between

Mr. Malek and the subject child which goes to the point
of why we believe the assessment is necessary.

MR. MALEK: This is not so. 1In the Intake,
there is actually is a discussion there—-—

MS. ALMONTE: In the reports it’s not anything
there to do with any conversation Ms. Ingoglia ever

PERJURY

reporting that Mr. Malek is abusive towards her.

MR. MALEK: Your Honor? I say this under

BRIAN BRIAN

perjury that Ryan Zimmerman Ryan Zimmerman told me this
and and and to the best of my recollection, that’s what I
remember reading in the Intake and the Intake Report as
well. I'm sure you have the Intake Report.

MR. JOHNSON: No.

MR. MALEK: The Intake Report—

MR. JOHNSCN: (inaudible) Intake Report.

MS. ALMONTE: We don’t (inaudible)

MR. JOHNSON: We get Court reports.

MR. MALEK: The Intake Report had to go to the
Court though. The Intake in the in the Intake in the

initial Intake, that that went to as far as——

THE COURT: I get the only the reports of what
is observed at the—-

MS. ALMONTE: Yes, and that’s all we’re asking.

MR. JOHNSON: You don’t get the Intake reports?
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Park Avenue Psycho*therapy Group

167 Beach 135 Siraat
Belle Harbor, NY 14 694
718-634-0253

ara8és@apl.com

Re: Robert Malek September 15, 2015

To Whom It May Concern:
l'am writing as per the request of my client, Robert Malek.

| have been treating Mr. Malek for the past 2 months. Two of the first several sessions
included Margarst, Mr Malek's girlfriend. My assessment, during those two sessions,
was that Mr. Malek is the primary care giver of their daughter, whose name is also
Margaret. | obsarved Margaret, the girlfriend, baing Unresponsive to her daughier's
attempts to be held By her. She made no gye contact, no verbalization, nor any gesture

socthing. He has brought his daughter to most sessions, as she is in his care, | have
continued to observed Mr. Malek as a warm and loving parent. His daughter is very
responsive to him, as he is VETy responsive to her. r. Malek is very attentive to all of
his daughter’s needs. She is always we|| groomed, fed and seems to be developing

very well in Mr. Malek’s care. She is an engeaging, bright, 10 month old, who appears
happy in her father’s care,

In addition, Mr. Malek's father, Ira, who lives in the same house, is vary involved in the
care of his grandechild. He has accompanied Mr. Malek to several sessions where |
have had opportunities to Observe their interaction. He is an aifectionate, doting

grandfather, who lavishas Praise as he plays with his granddaughter. His face lights up
with Joy as he interacts with her.

Having seen all parties interact, | can confidently say that the family consteliation of M.
Malek, his father, and hig daughter, is a thriving unit

Sincerely,

Ll g
W STy

Stephan FE/X, PhD,LCEW



North Crown Heights Family Outreach Center
Brooklyn Medical Care Practice P.C.
763-765 Nostrand Ave
Brooklyn, New York 11216
Tel: (718) 398-8700 / Fax: (718) 398-5770

2/28/20

Re: Malek, Robert

To Whom It May Concern

This letter is being written on behalf of Robert Malek, a client at Brooklyn Medical Care
Practice since 11/30/18. His functioning is appropriate and he is not viewed as a danger to
self or others.

If you have further questions, feel free to contact me at 718 398-8700

o~

v

=y Brookivn Medical Care Pracrice P.C.
=

= ),
e =L 763-763 Nostrand Avenue
s i YL Brooklyn. NY 11216
Tel: (718) 398-8700

Psychiatrist Fax: (718) 398-5770

BRANDON HENRY YOU‘N’V%OHK

OTARY PUBLlC-STATE OF NE
No.01Y06365898

Qualifiedin «ings County

i -16-2021
ny Comtnission Expires 10 16-2
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Extraordinary reach.
Unconditional care,

Family of Services

6/15/20

RE: Robert Malek
To Whom It May Concern,

Please accept this letter as confirmation that Robert Malek completed the SCO
Fatherhood Program’s Abusive Partner Intervention Program (APIP} Group on
February 22, 2020. He attended all sessions of the 10-week group from
December 7, 2019 through February 22, 2020.

Sincerely,

@vw_%;e ;;M%ﬂwwww-»m

Carrie Stewart, LCSW
Vice President, Community Support Services

017-966-4620
cstewart@sco.org

SCO Famity of Services | 1360 Fulton Street, 3“ Floor, Brooklyn, NY 11216
£917.966.4620 {917.966.4621 w www.SC0.0tg



Extracrdinary reach.
Unconditional care.

Family of Services

To:  Whom It May Concern

From: Robert Antioco / Case Manager
Date: 01/03/2020

Re:  Robert Malek

Attention:

Please be advised that Mr. Robert Malek is enrolled in SCO Family of Services Father’s
Program. Mr. Malek enrolled in 10 week Parenting, 8 week Anger Management and 12 week
Domestic Violence classes, the classes began on Saturday December 07™, 2019. Mr, Malek is 4
weeks in to the classes. Classes are held every Saturday from 1pm to 4pm at 259 Bristol St,
Brooklyn NY 11212.

For more information, please feel free to contact me. Thank you

Robert Antioco / SCO Fatherhood Program

SCO Family of Services
1360 Fulton St. Suite 300, Brooklyn, NY 11216
Office: 917-966-4690 / Email: rantioco@sco.org

WWW.SCO,0rg




KINGS COUNTY COURTHOUSE OFFICE THE CITY OF NEW YORK

(718) 724-5700
330 JAY STREET, 12TH FLOOR LAW DEPARTMENT FAX (718) 724-5708
BROOKLYN, N.Y. 11201 FAMILY COURT DIVISION FAX (718) 724-5709

RESCHEDULING NOTICE

Nameotuveisle: i 5 S e M Date of Offense: Sl O BT
{Nombre del Menor) 3 L e 3 SE 25 : : o (Fecha del Delito} i1 ;
Name of Parent/Guardian: Ry LR \. Date of Arrest:
_ (Nombre del Padre/tutor) 31 "‘_ 5' ¥ | LA NEEY Ty ‘._ L (Fecha de Ia Detencién)
Address: i LlanaTy ) b (7
{Direccién) ot B TR 0 M_ ;e e SN Eoe Mk Apt. No.:

Tel. No: (' )

The Office of the Corporanon Counsel (prosecutor) is deciding whether to file a case against the above-named juvenile in
connection with the above-referehced matter. To date, no petition (formal charges) has been filed. You are rotified o return to the
Braﬂidvn qumlv Ceurt 330 Jay Street, to the waiting area outside the Delinguency Upfront Part Brooklyn, New York on
- i "7 at10:00 a.m. to find out whether a case will be filed and to verify your address.

If a.petmon is filed on the date set forth above, you will appear before a judge. If a case is not filed on that date and you prefer
to be notified by mail when a petition will be filed, you must provide proof of identification and aceeptable verification of an address
where you receive vour mail. Otherwise, you will be notified to return to Court.

Acceptable address verification must be in the form of the following documentation: a utiility, telephone or credit card bill, or
any other mail received at the juvenile’s mailing address or an affidavit or a signed statement from the juvenile and his/her parent,
guardian, person with whom he/she resides attesting to the juvenile’s mailing address.

If a petition is filed and the judge determines that you qualify for free legal representation, the judge will assign a lawyer to
represent you. You also have the right to bring your own lawyer or ask the judge for an adjournment to hire a lawyer. The judge will
decide whether to grant an adjourpment.

If you fail to return to Court on the date set forth above and a case is filed against you, the Office of Corporation Counsel will
request that the Court issue a warrant for your arrest. The judge will decide whether to issue a warrant for vour arrest.

If you have any questions regarding this notice ask your lawyer, if you already have one, or you may call the Assistant
Corporation Counsel (A.C.C.) listed below.

SEE THE REVERSE SIDE OF THIS PAGE FOR THE SPANISH TRANSLATION
, VEAEL DORSO DE LA PAGINA PARA LEER LA VERSION EN ESPANOL

F F 1%

Dated: 23 Y7 Copy Received:

(Fecha) Fri : (Copia Recibida)

Witness: (B : & leins ; sil
(Testigo) : Signature of Juvenile (Firma del Menor)
ACL: o d e

g VAT Signature of Parent/Guardian (Firma del Padre/Tutor)
Tel.Nos (718)724- - 50 Al &

This is rot a summons or subpoenca
(Please bring this notice with you when you return to Court)

JUVENILES COPY



Investigation TWARNING
Progress Notes CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

. AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY
CASE NAME: Ingoglia,Margaret CASE ID: 26871553
. STAGE NAME: Ingoglia,Margaret STAGE ID: 32229711

™. Child Advocacy Center CAC
No CAC involvement at this time.

DV/Mental Health
There are concarns of MH reported in the ORT. Therefore, a clinical consultation form is needed at this time.

Panhandling
No, at the time of inquiry this case has no reports of panhandling

Sex trafficking
No mention of sex trafficking in the report.

ATS
At time of CWS clearance on 10/29/201 8 at 11:30pm, ATS database was down.

Please see the last 3 summaries:

Case Number: 2712151g Case Name: Ingoglid,Margaret
Investigation Open: 10/20/2018 Investigation Gloged: UNDER INVESTIGATION

Case was called in due to concemns that child Joe was displaying aggressive behaviors as a result of motherfMav[gar,e;),qut,-e_z’_cjgi'e_ééipg_
his mental health needs. At this time, no face to face contact has been established yet. T -

Case Number: 26871553 Case Name: Ingoglia,Margaret , .
Investigation Open: 12/07/2017 Investigation Closed:\OZIOTIZG’I 8 UNFOUNDED
Case was called in dugTo concerns that mother Margaret did not have the mental capacity to care for child 3-year old Margaret withouti’
Support, and the father Robert had just been arrested ang incarcerated. Case was unfounded to a lack of credible evidence to
Substantiate the allegations. “AsT  THWE,
FSS Open: 12/07/2017 F88 Closed: STILL OPEN
FSS was opened to connect the family to PPRS. Last face to face contact was made on 10/23/2018 by CP Crystal Copeland
whereupon children Margaret and Joe wers observed free of marks and bruises. -
| Subsequent Open: 12/29/2017 Subsequent Closed: 03/12/2018 INDICATED L .
| Case was called in due to concerns the father Robert was being verbally abusive towards 3-year old Margaret, as wall as possibly”
i inju.z_gqgj_e_r;bl_mr_qwing her against her car sea_t_\ﬁpkrentix. Case was Indicated as the assigned CPS noted that the “father has
!’ = g == o el

| Gistorically been aggressive toward the mother. Mother Ioft the home due to the father's aggressive ature.” s THIS WAS DISMISSED
“ Additional Stage ID’s: = AGAINST ME BY THE STATE OFFICE OF

Subsequent Open: 06/28/2018 - Subsequent Closed: 08/28/2018 | NDICATER-H1LDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES WITHOUT
Subsequent Open: 08/18/2018 Subsequent Closed: 08/29/2018 UNFOUNDED HEARING. TOTALL&‘J]?BY
Subsequent Open: 08/29/2018 Subsequent Closed: 10/17/2018 UNFOUNDED ~ EVIDENCE eyl
Subsequent Open: 10/23/2018 Subsequent Closed: STILL OPEN CORRU

Last face to face contact held on 10/29/2018 by CPS Ardaisha Hudson, whereupon children Joe and Margfret were observed. There is
no indication of whether children were assessed to be free of marks or bruises. L L.

Case Number: 26273656 Case Name: Palomino,Juan G =mm JOES PALOMINOS BIOLOGICAL FATHER.....
Investigation Open: 12/20/2015 Investigation Closed: 02/11/2018 UNFOUNDED

Case was called in due to concerns that 11- it hi

sustaining marks and bruises, and con
due to a lack of credible evidence 1o substan;iate the allegations.

i . s : ARGARET INGOGLIA.
ég«:g;%%a;lﬁgig i—DCSai;c;ui\ri‘s&]e: Malek,Robert ‘ 4%8 CASE ABOVESVV h/?(s)l?ﬁé& ]?]l())]IENPi{g[MIN O IS HER CHILD
(2015) 26192658 — Case Name: Ingoglia,Margaret JOE PALOMINO ASSAULZFING MY DAUGHTER...

(2008) 23109132 — Case Name: Ingoglia, Margaret WHOM IS
(2008) 21751183 ~ Case Name: Ingoglia,Margaret
L1s
_p—
AEGLECT
~07/31/2018

MALEK, MARGARET NN-1 9410-18
PALOMINO, JOE NN-19411-18
MALEK . ROBERT

Printed : 1/8/2019 6:01:06 —



™I -
- ) PATIENT NAME: e
BRUNSWICK HOSPITAL CENTER v
DATE OF BIRTH: - 83/15/2004
81 Louden Avenue MEDICAL RECORD #&: 4181202
Amityville, New Yerk 11761 DATE OF ADMISSION: 04/30/2018
Telephone Number: 631-789-7160 TREATING PHVYSICIAN:  ABID KHAN, MD

PSYCHIATRIC DATABASE - SECTION I
e

Miarital Status: Single.
Occupation: Student.
Referral Souree: The patient was referred from Brookdale Hospital.

Person Accompanying: The patient was accompanied by EMS.

Identification: This is a 14-year-old single Hispanic male who was referred here for psvchiatric
evaluation and treatment.
o . b NPT : ; (MAVR Mmeer + JOF L Ziep »
Reason for Admission: Suicidal ideation, depression, and uritability. OTD MOT
. _ M TN MEYALE
Presenting Illness: This is a 14-year-old single Hispanic male with a history of possible ADD,
emotional disturbance, developmental delays who reportedly was sent here after becoming
suicidal. The patient wrote a letter with a suicidal content and drew a grave with a RIP on it with
his date of birth and showed him hanging by a noose. According to reports, the patient allegedly
had beat up his father in the past, was living with his mom and stepfather where the patient
started stealing stuff. Mood swings, agitation, irritability have all been reported alongside with
significant depressive symptoms of hopelessness, helplessness, irritability, and lability.
However, mood swings, agitation, rage attacks, impulsivity with ADD type symptoms of
irritability, poor frusiration tolerance, anhedonia, and school failure are also veported. The
patient denies any psychosis, but remains extremely violent, agitated, and Iabile to the point that
he beat up his biclogical father, made him unconscious, and was in the prison for 12 hours.
Since then the patient also has stolen money Trom s Mo and reportedly lying at home With
angry, irritable behaviors with crying spells, irritability, agitation, and lability. At the time of the

interview, the patient is able to contract for safety, but the ACS complaint had to be filed against
the mom because the patient was sharing a room with a lot of people. The patient has been

sxtremely labile, angry, irritable, and had to be left back two times through 3rd grade because of
$ emotional disturbance and developmental delays. At the time of the interview, the patient

Eay

is able to contract for safety, but remains extremely anary. irritable. and defiant,
J ; 2ry, ;

ave

s

Neuropsychiairic History: Significant for 2 history of devels pmental delays. The patient has
two stay back in the 6th grade and has a current IEP for learning disorders. However, the patient
in the past has 2 history of defiance, impulsivity, and lability.

05/01/2018  Brunswick Hall/The psychiatric hospital at the Brunswick Hospizal Center, Ine.

=



A Investigaton WARNING ™"
5 Progress Notes CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

AUTHCRIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

CASE NAME: Ingoglia,Margaret CASE ID: 26871553
STAGE NAME: Ingoglia,Margaret STAGE ID: 32904653

CHARNETSKY, CONSULT, .
Consult CHRISTOPHER BROOKLYN CONSULT Pending
DIR’s/Criminal clearances conducted? /? e
CWS did not request an investigative consult with ECS Investigative Consuliant. 0 % //ﬂ' b;_:/t

251/t

**k**iiﬂ;*i******'ﬁ-a'r'k***7‘:**H***ii—k***********i’***End Qf NOtei—k****i‘*i"k***********ie*****k**********w*******’**

Was a clinical consultation done?
A mental health consult was requested on 12/22/2019 @ 12AM.

Event Date: 12/22/2019 Event Time: Duration:

Entry Date: 12/22/2019 Dist.Agy: ABB Note Status: Final

Author: Entered By: Friedberg,Marissa
Method: Other

Location:

Type(s): Case Conference

Purpose(s): Assessment

Other Participant(s):
Family Participant(s):
Focus: - ingoglia,Margaret; Malek,Margaret; Malek,Robert; Palomino-ingog,Joe

Progress Notes Narrative:

Y ““Consultant(s) Assigned: Marissa Friedberg, LMHC Date Assignment Made: 12/22/19
Findings: THERE WAS A TYPO ON 3 INCIDENTS. SHOULD BE 2019 RATHER THAN 2018.

15yo SC is diagnosed with Bipolar disorder and has history of being extremely violent. On ar about 12/13/2017, SC was arrested after
assaulting BF to the point of unconsciousness. BF is now currently deceased. SC was hospitalized in May of 2018 for psychiatric
reasons. BM is aware and has failed follow through with recommended medical and mental health treatment. SC has not received his
medication or gone for recommgnded counseling since September of 2018. As a result, SC has become physically viclent towards 5yo
SC. Sometime in Februgry of 2018, 15yo SC threw 5yo SC with excessive force causing her to bite her tongue which blpig]@s a result.
Sometime in March of 2018, 5yo SC sustained an unexplained red mark with scraiches to her left cheek. On June 17th, 2018, 5yo SC
sustained a 1 1/2-inch faceration to the back of her head. On August 8th, 2018, 15yo SC threw 5yo SC into a wall with excessive force
resulting in head pain. Syo SC was hospitalized on October 11th, 2018, after being thrown by 15yo0 SC - further details unknown. On
October 18th, 2018, BM held 5yo SC down and allowed 15yo SC to bite the child's toenail off causing it to bieed. 5yo SC has sustained
multiple injuries that are inconsistent with the explanation given by BM. On October 23rd, 5yo SC sustained unexplained bruising
around her neck consistent with being choked. On Nov 2nd, 2018, 5yo SC sustained unexplained bruising to her left cheek. BM failed
to seek medical treatment for one or more of the incidents with 5yo SC. BM is aware of 15yo SC's violent and out of control behaviar
and continues to allow him around 5yo SC. BM has a history of being verbally abusive to 5yo SC. Due to the ongoing violence and
emotional abuse, Syo SC has been exhibiting anxious behavior and acts fearful of the BM and 15yo SC.

Miscellaneous Information: $

The family is reportedly living in a shelter and receives public assistance in Manhattan, NY. The source stated the family lives in a
shelter and the address is confidential. The source reports that there have been ongoing concerns regarding the mother's verbal abuse
towards the child. The father currently does not have custody of 5yo SC and only is allowed supervised visitation. During the most
_recent visitation, the child disclosed to the father after getting food on her dress that "mommy was going to kill her” the child said this

it of fear. The child told BF that BM is always angry and is always yelling at her.

Recommendations:

Printed : 4/8/2020 11:58:26 ~ Page : 11




Investigation CUWARNING
Progress Notas CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

CASE MAME: Ingoglia,Margaret CASE ID: 26871553
STAGE NAME: ingoglia,Margaret STAGE ID: 320583647

i Focus: ingoglia,Margaret; Malek,Margaret; Malek,Rabert; Palominoingogl,Joe
rogress Notes Narrative: 4
DV and CPS had a consult in the following case. Based on the information presented face to face by CPs. ] o
Observations c—»’\k—-—x.,

Demographics/Culture/Language/immigration: BM is Irish-American and BF Robert is Jewish. BM does not practice a set religion.

Printed : §/21/2018 12:27:59 ——
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STAGE SUMMARY szmm L INFORBATION
AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL GNLY

STAGE: invesiigation
CASEID: 28871553 STAGEID 32516413
CASE NAME: Ingogliz.vergaret STAGE NAME:  Ingogliz,Margsrst
CcD 105 REPORT DATE:  4/18/2D48

On an ongoin

Margaret) h

o be chronical
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a period o7 six :_L-Jﬂ'ths orlo ] i \ . oiher nas not sgught
oui medical attention Tor Joe. As aresult. Joe cont o1 nicallyv i1, Ttis unknown if
Joe has sustained any other injuries. This is an h children. The

biological father to Margaret (Robert) has an unko
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CASEID: 28871553
CASE NAME: Inoogliaiargarst
ch: M035

ALLEGATIONS

CONNECTIONS
STAGE SUMMARY

STAGE Invesiigation
STAGEID 32337130
STAGE MAME:  Ingogliz,Margars
REPORT DATE: 1/7/2018

== ARNING ™

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
AUTHORIZED PERSONMNEL OMLY

MA/AB CHILD:

ALLEGED SUBJECT:

ALLEGATION:

Palomino-lngogJz37

ingoglia,Margarst

CHILD ID;
SUBJECTID:
UNSUBISUEB:

suz



CONMECTIONS FEEWARNING ==
STAGE SUMMARY CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

STAGE: Investigstion
CASE ID: 26871553 STAGEID: 32337130
CABE NAME: Ingoglia.Margaret STAGE NAME: ingogliz,ivargares
cD; (403 REPORT DATE: 4/7/204¢0

INTAKE NARRATIVE

O AT T g
Lael Navrative

Narrative:
Joe (age 14) has missed several weeks of school and is falling behind academically as a result.
1

s
The mother (Margaret) is aware of Jog's excessive absences, yet she fails to adequately address
the concerns. Margaret (age 4) has an unknown rolz.

Dale Printec: 1218/2018 2:43:25 A M =
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e Judge: Jacqueline Williams

n accordance with the court's
supervised visiis

LT F

Minnig” Malek.

s directives, NYC

between the respondent father Robert

Jieid Office Supervised Visits commeneing January 3020: i
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Honorable Judge Jaqusline Williams

Joe Palomino {03/15/2004

Margaret Malek (10/29/2014)
CAkd frmuse

Robert Malek (04/06/1969)

C Children’s is submitting an updated Teport on the
Malek and subject

child Margaret
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FEB. 25 CHILDREN SICK AGAIN. ACCORDING

urt Ordered invastigation

TO RECORDED PHONE ¢ ONVERSATION. 102 FEVER.
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During this visit Mr. Malek threaten to call in a report to SRC because the subject child Margar

told him she vomited “4 times” the day before and her mother said it’s because of the food Mr.
Malek gave her. Mr, Malek got upset and told the child her motheriga * “liar”. CPS told Mr, Malek
that his concerns will be addressed with the mother. Mr.

Malek continued to qusstion the child
about what ex xactly she ate, and whera the mother got the food from. The child told the father sh

ate fries from McDonalds, Mr. Malgk became enraged and bcgan yelling in the presence of other

parents and the subject chilg, talking about her mother and Joe, CPS called CPSSTI to come and
assist with Mr, Malek.

THAVE VIDEO AND AUDIO. THEY ARE LYING AGAIN

arch 9 ‘pa vised visit was covered by CPS for a duration of 2 hours, 4pm to 6pm,

H visit was in 2 private cubicle, The subject child told the father she lost her voice at school and
was speajq g in a hoarse tone of voice. The father told the child to rest her voice and try not fo do
much speaking. The fathar brought toys for the child, he thought her how to hold a baae all

The father asked the child if she wonld like to learn T Then the father and daughter sat on th

and played with cars. The father eventually Iaid on the floor, the child climbed on the ather’s
chest, then scoop on his neck and over his head. Father was enjoying the bonding roih ng on the
tloor. The child asked the father to pick h

|__'! P-

€r up (o look over at the other cubicle, the Iaiher pick the
child up, and CPS quickly redirected the aarhe- not to oblige the child. The father said he had no
intentions of putting the child to look o nto the other cubicle. The child then as ked to goto the

T 1
playroomn, the father agreed. The father ci a
toys away from the a 2-year-old child in th ep
back to the cubicle. There the father rauonale i

responded that the other parent is ¢ ‘crazy”. The father suggested a movie, “Barbis”. The father

cozied up with the child rubbing her hands, holdin ng her hands, rubbing her hair with his face
during the movie unti] it anded. The father told the child he will bring the movie on the next Visit,
which made her happy. CPS followed up with the father for the sioned HIPPA

AIPPA he still did not
sign the form. Later that night he sent CPS a series of ¢ }_LS and one of them stated, he will

reconsider the HIPPA, but don’t want io do something to “benefit Almonte”, and if nothing is
found he still sees the SC for only 4 hours.

MORE LIES GUT OF ACS NEW YORK CITY... I HAVE \ IDEC AND AUDIC.

ayroom. The father and subject child were directed

parent got into a squabble surrounding 5C taking
lay
to child when she asied what happen? Hs

Home Visiis: THIS IS WHY THEY HAVE THE RULE OF NO AUDIO. VIDEQ, PHOTOGRAPHY.
. =
School: 279 S

On 02/13/20, CPS visited the schools of the subject child Joe and Margaret. Margaret has an IEP
and is receiving supportive services at school. Academically, Margaret is doin ng well and

Court Ordered Invesiigation



consistently follow clagg rules as per class Teacher and Counselor. Joe has an IEP as well and
TECEIVEs Ssupportive Services at school. Asg per the Guidance Counselor, Joe has no behavioral
issues, the only concern is hig absence. CPS ang breventive Case Planner held a school meeting
with the school team and the non-respondent mother Ms. Ingoglia to addes » Plan and support
JOE’s educational proeess. A plan wag implemented ang agreed upon during the mgeting,

A acilanl. JOESTILL NOT GOING TO SCHOOL THIS HAS BEEN GOING ON NOW SINCE SEPT OF 2018,
_vi‘%&zeaﬁi

The subject children j O¢ and Margarsr are medically up to date. Their immunizations are up to
date as well. The childreg Were last seen by thejr Physician on 02/25/2020 for a sick visit. The

children have sipce gOtien over their illness and are

doing well. Joe continues to see hig
endocrinologist and Nutritionist 1o manage/address

his pre-diabetes on Tuesday’s,

se Planner, thejr 8gency is doing casework monitoring with Ms. Ingoglia to reduce the

Court Grdered investigation f"ﬁf
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Commissioner

Willigin Fletcher, Lcswy
Deputy Commissioner

Charita Thomas
Associate Commissioner

Name of Case:
Redney Jackson, Lcsw
Assistant Commissioner Data:

Division of Child Protection

Docket Number:

Brookdyn Borough Office

Main East Office Judge:
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Margaret Ingoglia

07/07/2020
(NN-19411-18),(NN-19410)
Honorable Judge Jaqueline Williams
Joe Palomino (03/15/2004

Margaret Malek (10/29/2014)

Robert Malek (04/06/1969)

In accordance with the court’s directives, NYC Children’s is submitting an updated report for the

case Margaret Ingoglia.
Updaies:
Supervised Visits Mr, Malek (RF):

The last in-person supervised visit was on 03/19/20 for a duration of two hours at the agency.
Due to Covid-19 outbreak and New York City State of Emergency, the agency has suspended all
in- person visitation. However, on 3/20/20, one day after Mr. Malek in-person supervised visit he
texted CPS asking, “what is happening”. CPS responded that in-person visits has been suspended
until further notice. On 03/21/20 (Saturday), Mr. Malek texted CPS informing that he’s going to
the hospital and is Margaret alright. CPS returned his call on that Saturday. Mr. Malek stated he
was in the hospital to get tested as he went for a walk that morning and knew something was not
right with his lungs and can never remember having an infection starting in his lungs. CP$

= 2



validated Mr. Malek and told him to be safe and to keep CPS posted on this situation. On 3/25/20.
CPS received more texts from Mr. Malek expressing how he think he contracted his illness. Mr.
Malek texted 41 hours after he saw a client at Mt. Sinai Hospital, he got sick. Mr. Malek also texts
that he got sick from the elevator at Family court or at the parking garage.

Mr. Malek kept sending texts about his Covid-19 scare and to inquire how the child Margaret was
doing during the health pandemic. Some of his text instructed that the child Margaret should not
be brought out of the home under any circumstance as it is not safe. Mr. Malek offered to buy air
purifier, food, and have it delivered to the family home, he even offered CPS $50 to deliver food
for the family. Mr. Malek was willing to do what he can, for the family to remained indoors safe.
CPS informed Mr. Malek the family does not have food security and CPS has been delivering
food during visits.

Mr. Malek contacted CPS early April to inquire about visits. CPS told Mr. Malek we can do
supervised phone contacts twice a week, between him and the subject child. Two early barriers
that prevented Mr. Malek from having phone contact with the subject child was one, Ms. Ingo glia
was not allowing any devices in her home to be used for the fear that her information and location
will be breached. Secondly, ACS was going twice per month to family’s and engaging at the door
as not to put each other at risk. Therefore, CPS volunteered to use her phone for when she visits
the family. Mr. Malek did not agree for that arrangement, he did not want the child to leave the
apartment fearful of her contracting the illness. CPS asked Mr. Malek if he can buy a phone for
the child and then we can begin the visit without CPS going to the home. Mr. Malek agreed then
change his mind and stated, he does not want ACS to supervise the visits. From since then Mr.
Malek has been sending texts, emails to CPS and FCLS on how he wants the supervised visit to
occur during the pandemic. CPS and her Team, as well as FCLS Team were corresponding trying
to bring a resolution that Mr. Malek would accept, but to no avail.

On 04/06/20, Mr. Malek had his first phone contact with Margaret, then phone contacts occurred
only when CPS conducted a face to face visit with the family, 06/26/20, was the last phone
contact. On 04/09/20, Mr. Malek contacted FCLS stating he is not getting video visit with the
subject child. The cycle began again with Mr. Malek not wanting CPS/ACS to supervise the visits
and the visits must occur inside the home, which the mother continues to appose. Mr. Malek then
identified two Psychologist as Resources to supervise his visits with the child Margaret. CPS
contacted the Resources and one did not exist. The other Resource Psychologist checked out, but
he insisted ACS must pay for his service. ACS did not approve Mr. Malek Resource. Finally, CPS
and Ms. Ingoglia suggested the visit can occur in a safe room in the building where they reside.
Moreover, the mother’s sacial worker was willing to provide a laptop and supervised the child
since the Ms. Ingoglia cannot. That arrangement was refused by Mr. Malek, on the premise the
child is being put at risk, he insisted the visit must take place in the mother’s apartment, which the
mother refuse. On 06/19/20, CPS was advised to refer Mr. Malek to the NYSPCC's Therapeutic
Supervised Visitation Program. CPS obtained the referral package and was set to submit the
request and decided to ask Mr. Malek if he is willing to this arrangement. On 06/22/20. CPS and
CPSS1 had a phone conversation with Mr. Malek about Therapeutic Supervised visits with
Minnie and it does involve out of pocket payments by him. Mr. Malek insisted that he will not
discuss any resource unless the ACS team can give him an answer to why his Resource was not
approve. That discussion ended with Mr. Malek being explosivefand CPSS1 ended the call.

Also, T must highlight, Mr. Malek called in two investigation dyring the Covid-19 pandemic
against the non-respondent mother. The first, was on 05/05/2 (and the other 06/06/20, those
reports were to undermine Ms. Ingoglia ability to care or thgféubject children Margaret and Joe.

Home Visits: e COROZY Frvasr =paa.
VOT TRyvZ

Court Ordered Investigation ﬁ\ w Page 2 of 5



CPS continued to conduct announce g

home continues o be safe with no apparent safety concern currently. The clutter situation has been

'ganized items in the home. The home continues to have a
guards. The home is equipped with three fans sg

the home can maintaip » cool temperarure. However, the mother tequested for air-condition unit 1o
be installed. CPS alsq observed an amount of fo

for the children. The children continue to be W
mother. Recently, Ms, Ingoglia did a graduatj
cake and decorated the home with decorations they created, 10 engyy

accomplishing this milestone. ﬁlhe children appear to have a close bound with their mother and

seems to he thriving in the home Enviromment, However, subject child Margaret continues to

" exhibit oppositional behavior in the hon@\dargaret’s behavior is being addressed through therapy

Ivered and continues to deliver toys,

) the child is happy to
féceive. CPS8 hag supported the famjl ¥ throughout the health crises by conducting face to face

Visits, Supervising phone contacts, delivering food and medicine lock box, During these visits the

children wag observed without any marks and bruises op their bodies. The last home visit was on
06/26/20.

. C@ﬁm%@f@@@f
Sehool: — /7005 . WP

| Margaret have been participating in remote ]
hool counselors for academic progr

earning /23/20, CPS

Margaret guidance counselor reported that there’s no behaviora] concern for the child. Margaret /
has been receiving counseling twice a week from her counselor, who is currently working on the

child social skills and Trauma related issyes. Margaret is also seen once a week for video sessiong
with her Occupationa] Therapist and Speech Therapist.
Both guidance counselor reported to work closely with the children mother and she’s cooperative
and is receptive to suggestions for the greater good of the children education progress.

i b :
. 1T pizv! }as BEEY Weley g
Medical: gf"’"‘ Py @ SCCr5 Lapfie
& %ﬁiﬁ
e Margaret [l up toidate with
Immunizations are up to date as well. Margaret |2
outbreak. Subject child Margaret |

annual physicals. |
healthy since covid-19 health
for anongoing issue Subject

Lo
mot

i The non-respondent
1 the children imedica] concerns as recommended.
!

b g
Services and referrais: {D;ﬁ‘ﬁ?%f

her continues tg address a

The non-respondent mother and children have Preventive Services in place. Ms. Ingoglia
: = i and Margaret continues 1o be engaged in mental health services to address

T, concerns. On 06/23/20, CPS spoke with Ms. Ingoglia psychotherapist who reported to engage Ms.

Ingoglia in weekly psychotherapy for chiidhood trauma and trauma related anxiety and stress in

2 90 % Page 3 of 5
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the context of domestic violence and ongoing custody dispute of her daughter. CPS also foll
with sub chotherapist, who has not contacted CPS to dat

owed
;2'}

CPS was able to
dren are consistent with their therapy on 2

speak with customer Service, w
weekly basis.

On 03/25/20, CPS partake in a menta] health consult for M. Malek. Recommendations and
referrals were given to discuss with Mr. Malek. CPS had a discussion with Mr. Malek about

referring him to a mentg] health clinic in his community and he declined the offer. Mr. Malek is
not receptive to addressing mental health concerns currently. [ 7€

Contact with Preventive:

PPRS continues to be in place for this family and Preventive Worker has been addressing any
Issues that arises with the famj] y. Case Planner reported no concerns for the children currently.

DIR/Criminsi History:

A updated search for Crimina] History and Domestic Incident Report was submitted on
02/27/2020. The results were received on 03/05/2020, which showed no new DIR’s or
CRIMINAL report file for Ms. Margret Ingoglia or Mr. Robert Malek. There’s a ful] stay away
Order of Protection in place against Mr, Malek, on behalf of Ms. Ingoglia, Joe and Margaret.

Summary:

CPS has been assigned to this case as of J anuary 6, 2020, since then CPS has been working with
the family. Ms. Ingoglia has been cooperative and has allowed CPS to enter her home. Ms. Ingoglia
SGems 1o enjoy caring for the subject children Joe and Margaret and they seem happy in her care.
She is providing for their basic needs. During visit's the children is friendly and always ready to
engage CPS. Ms. Ingoglia continues to learn skills to provide a safe and structural home for Joe and
Margaret. CPS is working with her on consistency. =—— T

During Covid-19 outbreak, Ms. Ingoglia adhere to New York State orders and sheltered in place and

Eﬁ‘ ~~ kept the children safe and healthy. Ms. Ingoglia is receptive to supervised video visits Or supervised
(2N

LgEs

phone contact between Mr. Malek and Margaret. However, Ms, Ingoglia did not agree for her phone
or Joe's phone to be used for phone or video contact; neither can the video visit to occur in her
home. Ms. Ingoglia and CPS advocated for the video visit to oceur in her building in a safe space
without the use of her or Joe’s devices. Mr. Malek refused on the premise that the child wil] be
leaving the home and can contract the virus and he does ot want ACS/CPS 1o supervise the visits
going forward. Mr. Malek presented two Resources o supervise the video visits. CPS contacted the
Resources identified the fist one (Psychoiogist) the information given, no business came matching
that information. The second Resource identified (Psychologist), claimed he does not know of Mr,
Malek and asked questions of what is expected of this supervised virtyal visit will look like, After
learning about the requirements, the Resource insisted, ACS must pay for his services not Mr.
Malek. ACS did not approve Mr. Malek resource. CPS was made privy to a contracted resource for
supervised therapeutic visits. CPS contacted the resource and got all the details, then CPS and
CPSS1 had a conversation with M. Malek before sending out the referral, Mr. Malek was insisting
he must know why ACS rejected his resource before any conversation about referring him for

.
’i' ") .1{
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itherapeutic visits with his daughter at this new resource. As a res

P ‘between Mr. Malek ang Margaret continues when CPS visits the
Mr. Malek continues his manipulative behaviors and wants to contro] Ms, Ingoglia ability to care fo
the children. One way he dogg that is by calling in reports 1o the State Centra] Registry. On
05/05/2020 an additional information case was called in regarding subject child Joe going outside
to the store without mask on and Mr. Malek Not seeing Margaret for the bast 3 weeks. On
06/06/20, a subsequent case reporting that Margaret has a medical condition which prevents her
from perspiring in hot temperatures, This condition predisposes her to heat exhaustion with
corresponding symptoms of vomiting and elevated temperatures. Ms. Ingoglia knows about this
medical condition byt hag failed to address the situation appropriately. On 06/06/20 the local
temperatures will rise placing the child at imminent risk of heat exhaustion/stroke. Ag pe the non-
respondent mother there’s no medical evidence to support Mr, Malek claim/report, s

) 7
Mo Tres LT FoImES 0y g PN ST e
/ Respectfully submitted,

{ _Paula Gareia 07/07/2020
Preparer (Print name) Signature Date

1274 Bedford Avenue Unit 225 aula.carciaZ@acs.nyc.Gmr
Address and Unit E-maijl

ult, supervised phone contact
home, which is going well so far.

Bolade Begho
Preparer’s Supervisor (Print
name)

Iyeisha Witherspoon 07/67/2020
Preparer’s CPM it needed (Print Signature Date
name)
= UF VTG Motnen pew foBs A Docrre pers,
——
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) ! Mark B Lew MD LLC Pediatric Center, 2704 Glenwood Roag Brooklyn, NY 11210

718-858-5440

Preventive Exam Summary

B VIARGARET MALEK (Seyx: F.DOB: 10/25/2014)

Date of Visit: 01/29/2018

dent Demographics
Mame: MARGARET MALEK
Date of bigth: 10/22/2014 Say- £
~anguage: EMGLISH
Raca: White
Ethnigity: Not Hispanic o7 Lating

Visit Information

i
Date/tima: G1/28/2018 @ 03:24 pm fj iﬁ 3
~ocation: Mark 8 Lew MD LLG f t/éfih T 77 P
Appoiniment typs: WELL VISIT, gt = Y /S
Accompaniad by: Fathar ) 4 =
. . v

Interval History \, ARy N

Y /f F A ST /f;?‘g__/‘\
Thrze vear wall visjs: & I A
Parsnial congarns: PICKY EATER i

Recant injuryfilinass: nons
Spzcial haalth cars nzeds: nons
Visits to other hazji Care providers/ia

7 7’,# _/ﬁ 1 I i~ fﬂ/—?ﬁn\
cifitizs: none Yo -~ A/ /-47#
Changas/strassors in fzmily or home: non= ad
Otbservation of Rarent-child interaction: normal (active Communicaiion: oaren:

behaviar alicits g0piopriaie responss

ROS Findings

Well Visit: Preschool: Confirms Gi: has normal 8M pattzrny
TV/appropriate shows, no TV in badr

Pareni cives chilg choices; parant 2ncouragss coopsration: unaccapizble

consis
Emount of

m o
(=]

/st inad for urine/stool during waking hours, watches limitad
Gom, gets approprizt XErcies, brushas testh, raguiar denig) visiis.

Patient History
Past Madical, Fzmily, and Social History ravi

=iblem List Reviewed by Dilarz Rzkhman (322)
= 've problems

- ..gies/Rezactions Raviewad by Dilarz Rakhman {322)
No active madicztion allergies or rezctions

Medication List Reviewsd by Dilarz Rakhman (322) 01/28/2048 45:25:03

Vital Signs

3lood Pressurs: 86/ 50 @15:15

Temp (skiny:,....97.45 38.3¢c

Aeights s, 31lb 7oz / 14.23%c 145 %ile) g _

deight: ~37.5in/95.3 cm (28 % 18) T
ML 15.7 {53 %ile) £

zxam Findings

‘onstitutional: Normal gsnerzl apps

‘ves: Normal rad raflex/fundoscopic
visugl acuity by cbazrvation.

ars, Nose, Mouth, Throat: Normal canals & This: o
plzgue, demineralization, stzining, injury, or
lesians.

eck: Normal neck: Sunpls, trachez midline, no masses or significant edznopziny,

espiratory: Normal respiratory effort: no reiraciions, no lacnypnsa; auscul;
wheezs,

ardiovascular: Normz| palpetion of haari: P nondispizc usculiztion of hean: regul

astrointestinal: Normal gbdomen: sofi. nontendsr/nondisiands . ROrmzi boy

znitaurinary: Normal 2ppssran Drepubsanizl exiernz| asnitali

usculoskalstal: Normal muscls sirzngth & tona.

<n: Normal inspection: no rash,

qurologic: Normat 2de zpproprizis socizlfianguags interaction.

&ar with normal landmarks & light reflex; nares: clear; lips, t2
gingiviiis: oropharynx: moist Mucous mambranes, wi

&lion of lungs: clzar & gqual breaih sounds withows rales. rhonchi or

arrziz & rhythm. no murmur,
sounds, no mass: livsr & spleen: no hepatosplsnomsgaiy.

2 znd iniroi

shool Exam Findings

Rckue /By am %
© sant wall appesring i 7
NORMAL Pulsss: NORMAL ’2}:2 Mﬁ“{%
erated: 02/19/2020 01-46 Pii

Confidentia] Information
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{hﬁips://www.beaumont.org/h ame)

HOME (/) - TREATMENTS & SERVICES (/SERVICES)

BEAUMONT CHILDREN'S (/SERV!CES/CHELDRENS)

FREALTH AND SAFETY {JSERWCES/CHELDRENS,’H ALTH-SAFETY)

YOUR GROWING CHILD | SCHOOL-AGE (6 TO 12 YEARS)

s E- ) 3 ra
\/ﬁr’_\‘:ﬁ,‘s?" = T AF LI S H ’Q“-:qif‘-}a«f:\\ e T A,
i ( 4 S RN D S )
PO U Lj!h OWy f il i @yﬂglgub-—’—“\Lﬁj e
Voo re
T2ars:
¥ N b g
/
!] Ef’ﬁ\\'fl\ﬂ [ﬂ II]r'ﬁi-!}\ !:i,n\“.?'EE? Rﬁﬁgi‘%%‘g /F-?:F,f;}\s‘\n,-‘-’-‘-.‘-
== 0 | |ﬁ i if oy YAV E i i HA O w B B A/
I OW tTi Gl Wil it 2row s
=

e

While all children may grow at a different r rate, the

=iy

ollowing indicates the averags for
school-aged children & o 12 years old:

° Weight: averags gain of about 5 to 7 pounds a year

o gnt: average growth of about 2.5 Inches per vear
VAT~ == can myv ~hilA S =l
UUEJ’LT@SQ o Sl ;h_,‘ Yoo i f B LA =L B &

=

As your child continues 1o grow. you will notice new ang exciting abilities that your child
develops. While children may progress at differant r rates and have diversa interests, the

following are some of the common milestones children may reach in this age group:

°© 8- to 7-year-olds:

8y clicking “Accept Cookies® . YOU agree to the storing of Customize
7~ cookies OneMysﬂWo HYeS g SAEASRUSY 2 Setdngs
analyze site usa and assist in our ma arketing efforts T
’ o |ihESgLO paint and draw : 29? | . ] ‘7;24;?7
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Average Height to Weight Chart: Bahies to Teenagers : Disabled World

Copyright Disabled-World.com
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erage Height to Weight Chart: Babies to

Author: Disabled World
Contact : www.disabled-world.com
Published: 2017/11/30 (2 years ago) - Updated: 2020/03/05 (4 week ago) .

SYnopsis:

> Average height to weight ratic chart by age for Iids and teen age girls and boys in inches - pounds
ind centimeters - kﬂomams -
Key Points:
> Every baby, child, and teenager is different in the w way they mature and grow during their teen vears.

» On average, girls commence puberty around ages 10 1o 11 and end pubertv around 15 10 17 years old;
& io Y

Y0ys start puberty around age 11 to 12 and end around 1 17 ;ea%s of age
Viain Digest

7= Are you older Lhan 20° Try our Ads 1t s Feight 1o Weight Chart (hitps:/ /s disabled-
xoﬂcl comy/caleulators-charis/heighi-weight.php)

Jur easy to read optimum height to weight ratio charts, cover newborn babies to teena
»oys, and will give you a general idea of whether you are of average wolght 10T your ag

vithout using ComphcaLed percentile graphs, however, please keep in mind the following:

.- Height and weight ra l_z_ 0 charts are not truly accura easures or indicators, especially for foan
:hildren and teenagers. Height to weight charts for g _ls and boys represent only a rough average an
should be used in conjunction with 2 BMI caleuls “Ol Tor Kids (hitpe:/ ;’mm-*_cﬁsabled—x-x-‘oﬂd.com/'calculatm‘s—
harts/child-bmi.php) .
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Average Height to Waight Char- Babies to Teenagers : Disabled Worlg
3 - Every baby, child, and teenager is different ip the way they mature and grow during their teen
’ears. Dieting for teens is not fecommended as quite often you will find they will simply "grow oup"
heir "bahy Jat"ag they mature into young adults. Your pediatrician or tamily physician is really the
JESRDETSON 10 consult 3 you are worried aboyt your childs height tq weight ratio as a doctor can use
* cal growth chart 1o keep track of YOUT Progress as you matre,

‘Our height to weight chart noy displays both Mo

: z iric and Imperig] measurements;
Younds/Kilograms and Inches/Centimeters.

\ge Weight Length
' mth 7.31b (3.3 kg) 18.4" (49.2 cm)
. | 9.61b (4.3 kg) 21.2" (53.8 ¢m)
mth 11.7lb (5.3 kg) 22.1" (36.1 cm)
mth 13.31b (6.0 kg) 23.6" (59.9 cm)
mth 14.61b (6.5 kg 24.5" (62.2 cm)
mth 158 1b (7.1 ko) 25.3" (64.2 cm)
mth 16.61b (7.5 kg) 25.9" (64.1 em)
mth 17.41b (7.9 kg) 26.5" (67.3 cm)
mth 18.11b (8.2 kg) 27.1" (68.8 c¢m)
mth 18.81b (8.5 ke 27.6" (70.1 cm)
mth 19.41b (8.8 kg) 28.2" (71.6 cm
mth 19.91b (9.0 ke) 28.7" (72.8 cm)
= Weight Length
I, 20.41b (9.2 kg) 3’%}29{ 29.2" (74.1 cm) %’?},

ineffeany ﬁin:blad—world.comfcal:ulatcrs‘s:haﬁs!hsight-weight—ieens.php
RN GIEa b



Average Haigtt 1 Weight Chart: Babies g Teenagsrs : Disabled World

21.51b (9.7kg) 30.1" (76.4 con)
15 mth 22.01b (9.9 kg) 30.6" (77.7 cm)
Aath 22.51b (10.2 kg) 30.9" (78.4 cm)
1y mth 23.01b (10.4 kg) 31.4" (79.7 cm)

23.91b (10.8 ke) 32.2" (81.7 cm)
20 mth 24.41b (11 kg) 32.6" (82.8 cm)
21 mth 24.91b (11.3 ke) 32.9"(83.5 cm)
22 mth 25.41b (11.5 ke) 33.4"(84.8 em)
23 mth 25.91b (117 ke 33.5" (85.1¢cm)
) yrs - 26.51b (12.0 kg) 33.7" (85.5 cm)
YT *"w;’j,/fﬁéffé//f 31.51b (14.2 kg . ???}@IETH
. yrS "“‘ 34.01b (15.4 kg) ;’" m
"*}*“:*\ijf;jzégb: A Lizg s s Adgr 39.51b (17.9 kg) / /:;;’,’ Sb 22 {’mﬁ\xﬁ
—_— e I S mﬁ—jp
VIS 44.01b (19.9 kg) 45.5" (115.5 cm)
VT8 49.51b (22.4 kg) 47.7" (121.1 om)
VTS 57.01b (25.8 kg) 50.5" (128.2 ¢cm)
VI8 62.01b (28 1 kg) 52.5" (133.3 cm)
} YTS 70.51b (31.9 ke) 54.5" (138.4 cm)
yrs 81.51b (36.9 kg) 56.7" (144 cm)
yrs 91.51b (41.5 kg) 56.0" (149.8 cm)
re Viyeiocht
VTS 101.01b (45.8 kg
VTS 105.01b (47.6 ke)
115.0 Ib (52.1 ke)

VIS - 120

Hoaienand isgﬁ;gd-wc:ﬁc:_corm’calculators-chaﬁsfheight—wsighi-tesns.p‘np
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Average Height 1o Weight Chart: Babies to Teenagers : Disabled World

16 yrg 125.01b (56,7 k) 64.2" (163 cm)
19 yrs 126.01b (57.1 kg) 64.2" (163 cm)
CTS 128.01b (58.0 kg) 64.3" (163.3 cm)
Age Weight Length
0 mth 7-41b (3.5 kg 19.8" (49.8 cm)
1mth 9.81b (4.4 kg) 21.6" (54.8 cm)
2 mth 12.31b (5.6 kg) 23.0" (58.4 cm)
3 mth 14.11b (6.4 kg) 24.2" (61.4 cm)
1 mth 15.41b (7 kg) 25.2" (64 cm)
3 mth 16.61b (7.5 kg) 26.0" (66 cm)
»mth 17.51b (7.9 ke) 26.6" (67.5 cm)
"mth 18.31b (8.9 kg) 27.2" (69 cm)
%er 18.0lb (8.5 kg) 27.8" (70.6 cm)
Fa 19.61b (8.9 kg) 28.3" (71.8 cm)
0 mth 20.11b (9.1 kg) 28.8" (73.1 cm)
1 mth 20.81b (9.4 kg) 29.3" (74.4 cm)
ge Weight Lengih
! mth 21.31b (9.5 kg) 29.8" (75.7 cm)
s mth 21.81b (9.9 kg 30.3"(76.¢ cm)
mth 22.31b (15.1 kg) 30.7" (77.9 em)
mth 22.71b (10.3 kg 31.2" (79.2 em)
mth 23.21b (10.5 kg) 31.6" (80.2 cm)
mth 23.71b (10 7 kg) 32.0" (8i.2 em)
mth 24.11b (10.9 ke) 32.4" (82.2 cm)
amth 24.6Ib (11.2 kg) 32.8" (83.5 cm)
Ea 25.01b (11.3 kg el o 33.1" (84 cm)
mth _ - 25.5Th ;’n_; ke) | ?t% 5" (85 om)

eana A 51:-35-’:}-‘-.‘;0:‘!(:3.COFTII'CEICUIE‘-.'OFS-CheITS/thghf-‘.‘.’eEgh'f—ieens.php



Average Height to Weight Chart: Babies fo Teenagers : Disabled World

a2 mth 25.91b (117 kg] 33.9" (86.1 cm)
23 mth 26.31b (11.9 ke) 34.2" (86.8 cm)

A Weight

2 yrs 27-51b (12.5 kg)

3 ¥13 31.01b (14.0 k)

4 yrs 36.01b (16.3 kg)

3 ¥Ts 40.51b (18.4 ke)

> yre 45.51b (20.56 kg)

7yTs 50.51b (22.9 ko)

3 VTS 56.51b (25.6 kg) 50.4" (128 cm)
VTS 63.01b (28.¢ kg) 52.5" (133.3 cm)
0 yrs 70.51b (22 kg) 54.5" (138.4 cm)
1yrs 78.51b (35.6 kg) 56.5" (143.5 cm)
2 TS 58.7" (140.1 cm)

Height
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Average Height to Weight Chart: Babies 1

0 Teenagers : Disabled World
el - 2 L8 7.8 T no - 1 5 T
Frintable Height/w eight Chart for Girls from Baby to
y@&fa
?*)-\- 4 T LT 2 T 5 2 T 7T oo 1 7 T i
 ntable Height /vy eight Chart for Boys from Baby to Teenage
8 el
TOUCh

i € growth charts sourced Jrom The World Health Organization
‘WHQ) Gemnfology Research Center (Vational Institutes of Heqlth (NIH), USA), and the U.S,

Frevention (CDQ),

isabled World (2017/11/19)

1est : Disagbled World (2020/02/04)

t Disabled World (202@/@/17)

Isabled World 3 strictly a news and information website provided for general informational Durpose
1y and does not constitute medical adviee. Materials presented are In no way meant to be a

Ibstitute for professional medical care by 3 qualified practitioner, nor should they be construed as
ich. Any 3rd party otfering or advertising on disabled-world.com does not constitute endorsement
7 Disabled Worlg,

—
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Gmail - Fy | will confirm on Monday that My previous measurement was corract

roberi maielk <abc753bc@gmaii.cam>

—?_‘\ i TP, e e e e e . e Y e
"W T will confirm on Monday that WMy previouys Measurement was correct
1 Message
abc?Sabc@gmaii.cum <abc?53bc@gmail.com> Sun, Mar 15, 2020 at 1:12 Py
To: SCJC <cjc@cjo.ny.gov>
While the judge does nothing.......

the nutritiong| neglect of my daughter is so bad she is pale, Chronically ilf as indicated in acs notes and her growth is
now siunted. ..

Robert malek
I wish to confirm my previous measurement.

Sent from my Verizon |G Smariphone
------ Original Messagg--m---

From: abc?Sabc@gmaH.com (maiito:abc?Sabc@gmafl.com)
Date: Sun, Mar 15, 2020 12:21 P

To: abc?Sabc@gmail.com (maiitc:abc?Sabc@gmaii.com);Travis Johnson;Rosmil Almonte, (ACS);rmaes@bds.org
(mai'fto:;rmaes@bds.org‘);Henderson Brathwaite;
S:Eject! will confirm on Monday that my previous Measurement was correct
Conversation between Me ang mrs Garcia,
. all counse| take noie.....
.fﬂ}_\.obert malek

Sent from my Verizon | G Smarinhone

3 | ” ; | o : . i TS_garcia(11).pdf
L‘j(?ui=2&ik=3084fb222b&wew=att&th=170df266bf22383d&attld=0.’i&dlsp=aﬁd&safe=1&zw) 130k -gereia(11)p

':QS:I.’mail.GODg!a.com/maii/ufO??k=CD84fb222b&view=pt&sea!‘0h=aIf&pwmthid#hread-f%SA1681angad‘mmdmveonz—-—r - =



Me

mrs Garcia | wish to confirm my
daughters height on Monday via
My tape measure to prove that
both acs and Margaret ingoglia
have neglected my daughter for the
past 2 years nutritionally causing
her chronic iliness that you have
indicated in acs report's. now, her
neglectis clear. acs has indicated
chronic iliness, which is true, Joe
as well, which is trye. you had told
me at visitation that you knew of
nothing being done nutritionally
for Minnie and that her doctors
reports have been fine then you
and Almonte state in court that
you are now addressing this and
made no statements as you have
to me. if it would not be for me you
would do nothing and have done
nothing. so first a problem didn't
exist after Ferguson said she will
speak to her pediatrician and now
when | expose this.. . it does. if acs
intends to stop me doing a simple
tape measure of my own daughter
on Monday so that | be sure before
| take further legal action, then
cancel the visits and such denial
will be used as further evidence

of your cover-up in court, Robert
malek

12:11 PM

Me

furthermore if you intend to take

a picture then | will take a picture

as well regardless of your no

photography rule. 2&;
12:14 PM

X
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32020 Gmail - minnies height confirmed at 40.5inches,

gt robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com>
O
minnies height confirmed at 40.5inches,
2 messages

robert malek <abc75abe@gmail.coms> Thu, Mar 19, 2020 at 8:05 P
Ta: "Almonte, Rosmil (ACS)" <Rosrnil.Aimonte@acs.nyo.gmm
rosmil,
my daughters height was 37 inches on march 2 , 2018. proper for her age.
wo vears later she is 40.5.
proper growth rate is 2.5 inches per vear. Itis 1.75
praper height is between 42 and 42.5

look at the height of margaret, joe or i and joes father was only about 5'6 whereas my dad was 6 fest as am i.
my daughter was sick during one month only for 3.5 years. joe never.

THE SCR WILL BE CALLED AFTER | PUT TOGETHER THE SICKNESS DATA OF MINNIE AND THE

STATEMENTS WITHIN DISCOVERY TO SHOW THAT THIS INDICATED IN CONTINUING DUE TO YOU AND TRAVIS
NOT ADDRESSING THE ISSUE.

| want discovery on the medical records and the schooling records. | am entitled to them.
The inactions actions of yourself and travis johnson harmed my daughter. | despise you both.
| could care less what you think about me calling the scr to report this.

sincerely,
robert malek

robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.com> Thu, Mar 19, 2020 at 8:08 PM
o: "Almonte, Rosmil (ACS)" <Rosmil.A!monte@acs.nyc.gov>, robert malek <abc75abc@gmail.coms>

[Quoted text hidden]
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F.C.A.8§ B12, 818, 821 8-2 12/2013

FAMILY COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

COUNTY OF KINGS
In the Matter of a Family Offense Proceeding File #: 143675
Docket #: 0-31604-15
Margaret Ingoglia,
Petitioner, FAMILY OFFENSE
- against - PETITION

Juan C. Palomino,
Respondent.

TO THE FAMILY COURT:

The undersigned Petitioner respectfully states that:
I, Margaret Ingoglia reside at' ***Address Confidential***.

The Respondent, Juan C. Palomino resides at 148 Parkside Ave., Apt. 3B, Brooklyn, NY
11226.

The Respondent and I are related in the following way: I have a child-in-common with
the Respondent.

The Respondent committed the following family offenses against me and/or my children
which constitute attempted assault, assault in the second or third degree, aggravated harassment in
the second degree, harassment in the first or second degree, disorderly conduct, menacing in the
second or third degree, reckless endangerment, stalking, criminal mischief, sexual abuse in the
second or third degree?, sexual misconduct, forcible touching, strangulation, criminal obstruction of
breathing or circulation, identity theft in 1%, 2", or 3" degree, grand larceny in 3 or 4" degree, and
coercion in 2™ degree [Penal Law §135.60 (1),(2) or(3))].

Describe each incident: starting with the most recent incident: December 13, 2015
tocation of each incident; specify all injuries and if any weapons where used. at Respondent’s
Home: On December 13, 2015, Petitioner was at Respondent’s apartment with their son, Joe.

The child told Petitioner that Respondent punched him in the arm, because the child could not
find the Bengay. Respondent also became very angry with Petitioner and was yelling at her
as well as harassing and threatening her. Respondent has choked and attempted to murder L
Petitioner in the past, and she is very frightened for her life as well as the lives of her children.

I have filed a criminal complaint concerning these incidents: See attached.

Eh"j\zour health or safety or that of your child or children would be put at risk by disclosure of your address or
other identifying information, you may apply to the Court for an address confidentiality order by submitting General
Form GF-21, which is available on-line at www.nveourts.eov . See Family Court Act § 154-b.

—_———

*Where victim is incapable of consent for reason other than being under age 17 [Penal Law § 130.60(1}].



Page: 2 of 3
Docket No: 0-31604-15
8-2

The following children live with me [including children that are not mine]:

Name Date of Birth Relationship to Me Relationship to

Respondent
Margaret Michelle 10/29/2014 Child Other (Not-Related)
Malek

The following children are mine but do not live with me:

Name Date of Birth Lives With Child’s Relationship to
Respondent. if any

Joe Palomino 03/15/2004 Juan C. Palomino Child

Ingoghia

The Respondent committed family offenses against the above child or children as
follows’: Respondent punched their son, Joe, in the arm on December 13, 2015,

The Respondent threatened me with a gun or dangerous instrument or object as
follows: Petitioner states that Respondent has threatened her with a knife and stick in the past.

There is a substantial risk that Respondent would use or threaten to use a firearm or
dangerous instrument or object against me, my child(ren), a member of my household or a
person with whom I have or had an intimate relationship on the basis of the following facts

and for the following reasons: Petitioner states that Respondent has threatened her with a
knife and stick in the past.

Thave not made any previous application to any court or judge for the reliefrequested in this
petition.

3Famjl_v offenses, when comunitted against a member of the same family or household or intimate partner,
include the crimes of assault or attempted assault, aggravated harassment or harassment, disorderly conduct, menacing,
reckless endangerment, stalking, sexual abuse, sexual misconduct, forcible touching, strangulation, criminal obstruction
of breathing or blood circulation, criminal mischief, grand larceny, indentify theft and coercion.



InvestiGREAT, LLC
168-0¢ famaica Avenue
Office B-5
Jamaica, New York 11432
Muain Number [718] 412-1845

50 Shady Hill Lane
Clastonbury, CT 06033
Main Number {860) 899-1710

e QO

CT Pl License #42673
NY Pl Livense #11000169211

AFFIDAVIT

I, Adam Dornfeld, a duly licensed private investigator in New York and Connetticut, state that I
have completed my investigation of Juan Palomino, Date of Birth - 11/9/52. Utilizing several

private database records, I did not locate an arrest record in 2008 or 2009 stemming from an

incident of 11/25/08 involving Margaret Ingoglia.

C// 2|1

Affiant : q
NS

Notaryﬁm:\, F(ﬁmaﬁ“ ; Date ’“{!(717/30[':{ {
I R

TRACEY RAMGATTIE
Notary Public - State of New York
No. 0TRA6243847 -
Qualified in Queens County T
My Comm. Expires Oct. 17, 2019

Licensed by New York State, Department of State, Division of Licensing Services
and also the State of Connecticut, Department of Emergency Services & Public Protection
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